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Assets Exceeded $400M

11% Loan Growth
9% Deposit Growth
Stock Price Up 8.1%

PROVIDENT COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC,
WiE'RE HMERE TO GET YOU THRERE.

Provident Community Bancshares , Inc. (Nasdaq GM: PCBS)
is the parent company of Provident Community Bank. The

corporate headquarters is located in Rock Hill, South Carolina.

For almost 75 years, the Bank's mission has been to achieve
superior financial performance by offering high-quality,

value-added financial products and by providing service

that consistently exceeds our clients’ expectations.

The essence of Provident Community Bank, however, is our
people. People who bring a deep sense of personal commit-
ment to our clients, shareholders, fellow associates and to

the communities we serve.

Cover: Regional Marker Executives, Left to Righe, Jeff Thompson, Susan Taylor,
Lisa Morris, Ed Brock and John Poole

Top Left: Ed Brock, Brenda Billardello, and Lori Parsick with Max, che mascot for
the Simply Free Business Checking Account

Top Right: Left to Right, Mortgage Originators Billy Williams and Joyce Kee
Right: Commercial Relationship Managers Paul Rehkow, Ed Brock and Jim Reno




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

PROVIDENT COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC.
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NCOME STATEMENT DATA

Net Interest Income § 10,795
Provision for Loan Losses 1,066
Other Income 3,162
Orther Expenses 10,167
Net Income 2,190

INCOME PER COMMON SHARE

2003 1 2004 ¥ 2005 1 2006 7 2007 1

2003 T 2004 T 2005 T 2006 T 2007 T

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005

September 30,

2004 2003

$ 10,524 § 10,243 $ 9,706 $ 8222
470 869 1,250 725
2,876 2,543 2,561 2,533
9,178 8,537 8,140 7.600
2,803 2,466 2,156 1,859

Net Income Per Common Share (Basic) $ 1.21
Net Income Per Common Shace (Diluced) 1.19
Weighted Average Number of

Common Shares Qutstanding (Basic) 1,810,916
Weighted Average Number of

Common Shares Qursianding (Diluced) 1,846,980
Cash Dividends 0.455

1.29

$§ 150 $ $ 110 $ 095
1.48 1.26 1.05 0.90
1,865,951 1,914,357 1,957,760 1,963,775
1,893,203 1,962,920 2,044,137 2,056,579
0.43 0.40 .40 0.40

BALANCE SHEET DATA (YEAR END)

Tortal Assets §407,641
Invesement and Mortgage-Backed Securizies 111,187
Loans Receivable, net 256,487
Depaosits 270,399
" Shareholders' Equity 27,313

$387,630 $371,042 $351,598 $341,704
122,185 146,283 143,494 157,438
231,886 192,577 171,094 152,921
248,440 234,988 223,691 212,693
25,967 25,333 26,019 26,216

FINANCIAL RATIOS

Return on Average Assets 0.55% 0.75% 0.68% 0.61% 0.55%
Return on Average Equity 8.25% 11.19% 2.68% 8.40% 6.64%
Operating Expense to Average Assecs 2.42% 2.28% 2.17% 2.14% 2.17%

OPERATIONS DATA

Banking Centers

Employees (full-time equivalent} 80
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We will never lose

sight of our most

important asset.
Our People.

Dwighe V. Neese

Dear Fellow Shareholders

We all know there is no way to predict the future, but we can prepare for whatever
lies ahead. And that is exactly what we have done, and continue to do, at Provident
Community Bancshares. Because of the steps taken in recent years to strategically

reposition Provident Community Bank, we are now in an enviable position to better

serve an expanded client base and to deliver more diversified products and provide

an aceractive return to our shareholders.

For almost 75 years, through many political and economic cycles, Provident has
remained true 10 its mission of achieving superior financial performance by offering
quality, value-added products and by providing service chat consistently exceeds our
clients’ expectarions.

How are we doing this? We start by going beyond simply satisfying our customers
and clients and instead work hard to earn cheir loyalty through our own unique brand
of community banking. People still prefer to do business with people, and we are
growing Provident one relationship at a time. Thanks to these relationships, we have
successfully established ourselves in some of the most resilient markets in South
Carolina, giving us the potential to gtow even furthet.

Most of all, we have carefully assembled and trained a team of people who approach
their responsibilicies at Provident not as a job, but as an opportunity for personal
growth through service to others. This is an unbeatable advantage.

A Milestone Year

Qur performance this year demonstrates the wisdom of our approach. On the deposit
side, we grew by approximately 9%, particularly in lower-cost transaction accounts
and time deposits. The growth on the commercial side of our business also contributed

to deposit growth.

We immediacely put these deposits to work, funding loan growth of 11%. These
loans were primarily higher-yielding commercial and consumer loans. Our loan

2 PROVIDENT COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC.
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PROVIDENT COMMUNITY BANCSHARES:
STRATEGICALLY POSITIONED FOR THE FUTURE
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for the first time. Assets at year-end

=em PCBS

mem Keefe Bank Index

were $407.6 million, a 5.2% increase
over $387.6 million at the end of 2006.

mem NASDAQ Bank Index  wem SaP 500

Net income for 2007 was $2.2 million, or $1.18 per share compared to $2.8 million
or $1.48 per share in 2006. This decline in earnings was caused by the turmoil in the
economy and credit markets during the third and fourth quarters and our decision
to significantly increase our loan-loss provision. We made this decision te put us in

a stronger position as we encered 2008,

The stock market recognized the value of our business plan throughour 2007.
Ar a time when most financial stocks were loosing value, Provident Community
Bancshares increased more than 8% in value (see Stock Performance graph above).

We also continued our share repurchase program in 2007,

In Great Markets

Over the last few years, Provident Community Bank moved its focus from rural
markets o higher growth markets in suburban areas. In 2006, we opened three
banking centers, one in Simpsonville, a suburb of Greenville, and rwo in Rock Hill,
part of the Charlotte MSA. These are two terrific markets to be in, with median
incomes and home values that are much higher than the Souch Carolina median,

In 2007, we formalized this shift in emphasis and resources by moving our corporate
headquarters te Rock Hill. At the same time, we ¢losed an office in Winnsboro
that was acquired in & merger several years ago, having established a modern, more

accessible banking center just a few miles away.

In 2008, we will continue this transition by opening a banking center in the pan-
handle region of Lancaster County, which like York County, is part of the Charlotte
MS5A, At the same time, we are committed o providing all our customers and clients,
regardless of location, with a full range of contemporary and innovarive banking

products and services.

A Solid Financial Base

Thanks to a number of decisions made over the past decade, Provident has the
financial resources and the operational strength to grow at a healthy and sustainable
pace. One result of moving into high-growth suburban markets over the last few
years is that we have increased the size and diversified the composition of our loan
portfolio. In addition, our loan-to-deposit ratio is approaching 95%, which is an

indication thar we are using our deposits effectively.

2007 ANNUAL REPORT
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WHERE SUCCESS IS BUILT ONE RELATIONSHIP AT A TIME

4

Although deposits have grown steadily, we are not limited to deposirts for growth.
One of our legacies as a former thrift is our tnvestment portfolio, the proceeds of
which can be used to fund higher yielding loans as opporrunities arise. Because we
have been successful in prudently increasing the yield of chis portfolio, we can be
selective as we grow our asset base. The importance of this investment portfolio 1o

the bank, some $125 million, will only increase in a falling rate environment.

Another legacy of our past is that our operating expenses are considerably below
our peers. It is not simply that the cost of business is less in our rural markets. Much
of our efficiency results from the technical sophisticarion we have gained in recent
years that has enabled us to automate the back office processes that keep the bank
operating smoothly.

Banking on People

In the final analysis, though, community banking is all about people——and their
values, We have artracred an exceptional group of associates and creared an environ-
ment where they can best serve the Bank's clients. And we recognize and reward the

exceptional lengths our associates go to serve our customers through our Keeper of
the Cultare Award.

We believe that the relationships our associates have formed as a result of our
culture have made a significanc difference in our deposit growth this year, These
strategies have gone a long way in making Provident a bank of choice in the com-

munities we serve.

Invested in the Future

For all these reasons-—the dynamic markets that we are in, the benefits we gain
from our solid financial base and our low-cost operational structure, and che loyalty
of our associates and clients—we are well positioned for che future. Provident has
the skills, the resources, and the vision to seek opportunities even in the midst of
difficult times, providing lasting and long-term value for you, our sharcholders.

We would welcome the opportunicy to tell you more about our accomplishments
and our plans. Please join us for our annual sharcholder meeting in the auditorium
of che University of South Carolina—Union Campus on Wednesday, April 23, 2008
ar 2:00 P.M.

Sincerely,

i Pl

Dwight V. Neese
President and Chief Executive Officer

PROVIDENT COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC.
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Seated: Brenda Billardelle,

Marketing and Training Director

Back: Lud Vaughn., Chivf Qperuting Officer
and Mark Pack, Chief Credit Officer




MARKET FOOTPRINT

Well Positioned for the Future

1n 2007, Provident Community Bank relocated its corporate headquarters from
Union, South Carolina to Rock Hill, South Carolina, in 2 move designed to strengthen
the Bank's presence in the Upstate and Central Piedmont regions of Souch Carolina.
Rock Hiil was the third-fastest-growing <ity in South Carolina from 2000 ro 2003
and continues to benefit from its proxtmity to Charlotte, the nation’s second largest

financial center and a dynamic engine of econamic growth for the entire region.

Provident Community Bank continues to maintain its historic presence in Union

County, where the Bank was established in 1934,
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community I live and work in.”

to mzke my ream successful.”

Building for Tomorrow:
Dynamic Markets.
Financial Strength.

Great People.
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York County Consumer Marker Executive, Lori Patrick

“It was exciting starting a new banking center in Simpsonville
2 years ago. It is such a pleasure working for a company that is
community-minded and supports me to become very active in the

Greenville County Consumer Market Executive, Crystal Hamby

“I have been an associate at Provident for over 20 years. | am blessed to
work for a company so dedicated to their clients and shareholders and
also ro their associates. Provident Community Bank gives me the rools

-
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Adding Value Through
Investing in Our People,
Our Services,
Our Communities




Www.Curran-connors.com

y Lurran & Lonnors,

CSIENCH

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Back Row, Left to Right
Carl L. Mason

Chairman of the Board,

Real Estate Broker

William M. Graham
Director, Enireprrentur

James W. Edwards

Director, Retired Dean of the
Unrversity of Seuth Carolina—
Union Cawmpas

Robert H. Breakficld
Direcror, Artorney

Front Row, Left to Right
Phillip C. Wilkins, DMD
Director, Dentist

Dwighe V. Neese
Directar, President and CEQ

Russell H. Smart
Direcror. CFO and principal of
Windsor-Aughtry Company, Inc.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

COMMON STOCK INFORMATION
Provident Communicy Bancshares, Inc.'s
commen stock s quoted on the NASDAQ
Global Marker under the symbol PCBS.
As of February 28, 2008, chere were 688
shareholders of record and 1,785,719 shares
of common stock issued and outstanding.

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT AND
STOCK PURCHASE FLAN

The Corparation has a dividend reinvestment
program thae allows shareholders to purchase
additional shares with corporate dividends.
To receive more informarion, please contace
the Shareholder Relations Officer at

203 West Main Street, Union, SC 29379,

ANNUAL MEETING OF
SHAREHOLDERS

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will
convene at the Main Streer Auditorium of the
University of South Carelina, Union Campus,
Union, 5C, on April 23, 2008 at 2 PM.

CORPORATE OFFICE
2700 Celanese Road
P.O. Box 36428

Rock Hill, SC 29732
803.325.9400
888.427.9002

INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Elliot Davis, LLC

200 East Broad Street

P.O. Box 6286

Greenville, SC 29606-6286
864.242.3370

GENERAL COUNSEL

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough
1320 Main Streer

Columbia, 5C 29201

803.255.9415

SPECIAL COUNSEL

Muldoon Murphy & Aguggia, LLP
5101 Wisconsin Avenue, N'W
Washington, DC 20016
202.362.0840

PROVID

COMMUNITY BANK

We're Here To Get You There.

STOCK INFORMATION
Howe Barnes Hoefer & Arnett
222 South Riverside Plaza

Tth Floor

Chicago, IL 60606
800.800.4893

Keefe Bruyecte & Woods, Inc,
Thtee Jones Center

1051 East Cary Street, Suite 1415
Richmond, VA 23219
8003425329

Sandier O*Neil & Pariners, LP
919 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10022
800.635.6872

TRANSFER AGENT
Regiscrar & Transfer Company
10 Commerce Drive
Cransford, NJ 07016
800.456.0596

SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS OFFICER
Wanda J. Wells

Provident Commuonity Bancshares, Inc.
203 West Main Street

Union, SC 29379

864.429.1861
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Provident Community Bancshares, Inc.
2700 Celanese Road
P.O. Box 36428
Rock Hill, SC 29732

Notice of Annual Meeting,
Proxy Statement and -
2007 Supplemental Annual Report

Annual Meeting of Shareholders
To be held
April 23, 2008




March 21, 2008

Dear Stockholder:

You are cordially invited to attend the annual meeting of stockholders of Provident -
Community Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company”). The meeting will be held in the University of South
Carolina Auditorium, Union Campus, 401 East Main Street, Union, South Carolina on Wednesday,
April 23, 2008 at 2:00 p.m., local time.

The notice of annual meeting and proxy statement appearing on the following pages describe
the formal business to be transacted at the meeting. During the meeting, we will also report on the
operations of the Company. Directors and officers of the Company, as well as a representative of
Elliott Davis, LLC, the Company’s independent auditors, will be present to respond to appropriate
questions of stockholders.

It 1s important that your shares are represented at this meeting, whether or not you attend the
meeting in person and regardless of the number of shares you own. To make sure your shares are
represented, we urge you to vote via the Internet, by telephone or by completing and mailing the
enclosed proxy card. If you attend the meeting, you may vote in person even if you have previously
mailed a proxy card.

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting.

Sincerely,

(LM,

Carl L. Mason
Chairman of the Board




Provident Community Bancshares, Inc.
2700 Celanese Road
Rock Hill, South Carolina 29732
(803) 325-9400

Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders

The annual meeting of stockholders of Provident Community Bancshares, Inc. will be held in the
University of South Carolina Auditorium, Union Campus, 401 East Main Street, Union, South Carolina on
Wednesday, April 23, 2008 at 2:00 p.m., local time, for the following purposes:

1. To elect two directors of the Company to serve for a term of three years;

2. To ratify the appointment of Elliott Davis, LLC as independent auditors for the Company
for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2008; and

3. To transact any other business that may properly come before the meeting.
NOTE: The Board of Directors is not aware of any other business to come before the meeting.

Stockholders of record at the close of business on February 28, 2008 are entitled to receive notice
of and to vote at the meeting and any adjournment or postponement of the meeting.

Please vote either via the Internet, by telephone or by completing and signing the enclosed form of
proxy, which is solicited by the Board of Directors, and mailing it promptly in the enclosed envelope. The
proxy will not be used if you attend the meeting and vote in person.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ui

Wanda J. Wells
Corporate Secretary

Rock Hill, South Carolina
March 21, 2008

IMPORTANT: The prompt return of proxies will save the Company the expense of further requests '
for proxies to ensure a quorum. A self-addressed envelope is enclosed for your convenience. No
postage is required if mailed in the United States.
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Provident Community Bancshares, inc.

Proxy Statement

General Information

We are providing this proxy statement to you in connection with the solicitation of proxies by the -
Board of Directors of Provident Community Bancshares, Inc. for the 2008 annual meeting of stockholders
and for any adjournment or postponement of the meeting. In this proxy statement, we may also refer to

ted

our

»” (6 Mk

Provxdent Community Bancshares, Inc. as “Prowdent Commumty Bancshares,” the “Company,
or “us.’ .

1 [
|

¢ Provident Commumty Bancshares is the holding company for Provident Community Bank NA In
this proxy statement, we may also refer to Provident Commumty Bank as the “Bank ”

We are holding the 2008 annual meeting at the University of South Carolina Auditorium, Union
Campus, 401 East Main Street, Union, South Carolina on Wednesday, April 23, 2008 at 2:00 p.m., local time.

I . c R

We intend to mail this proxy statement and the enclosed proxy card to stockholders of record
beginning on or about March 21, 2008. ‘

~ Information about Voting

Who Can Voté at the Meeting ) Y ' .

" You are entitled to vote the shares of Provident Community Bancshares common stock that you
owned as of February 28, 2008. As of the close of business on February 28, 2008, a total of 1,785,719 shares
of Provident Community Bancshares common stock were outstanding. Each share of common stock has one
vote. '
The Confpaﬁy’ s Certificate of Incorporation provides that record holders of the Com;;any’s common
stock who acquire beneficial ownership in excess of 10% of the Company’s outstanding shares without the
approval of two-thirds of the Board of Directors are entitled to cast only one-hundredth of a vote of any
shares held in excess of the 10% limit.

Ownership of Shares; Attending the Meeting
‘You may own shares of Provident Commﬁnity Bancshares in one of the following wﬁys:
» Directly in your name as the stockholder of record; or

* Indirectly through a broker, bank or other holder of record in “street name.”




If your shares are registered directly, in your name, you are the holder of record of these shares and
we are sending these proxy materials directly to you. As the holder of record, you have the right to give your
proxy directly to us or to-vote in person at the meeting. Additionally, instead of voting by mailing a proxy

card, registered stockholders can vote their shares of Company common stock over the Internet or by
telephone. The Internet and telephone voting procedures are designed to authenticate stockholders’ identities,
allow stockholders to provide their voting ifistructions and confirm that their instructions have been recorded
properly. Specific instructions for Internet or telephone voting are set forth on the enclosed proxy card. The
deadline for voting by telephone or via the Internet is 3:00 a.m., Eastern time, on April 23, 2008.
DR v

If you hold your shares in street name, your broker, bank or other holder of record is sending these
proxy materials to you. As.the beneficial owner, you have the right to direct your broker, bank or other
holder of record how to vote by filling outa votmg instruction form that accompanies your proxy materials.
Y.our broker, bank or other holder of record may allow you to provide voting instructions by telephone or
by the Internet. Please see the instruction form provided by your broker, bank or other holder of record that
accompanies this proxy statement. If you hold your shares in street name, you will need proof of ownership
_to be admitted to the meeting. A recent brokerage statement or letter from a bank or broker are examples of
proof of ownership. If you want o vote your shares of Proyident Community Bancshares common stock held
in street name in person at the meeting, you must obtain a written proxy in your-name from the broker, bank
or other nominee who is the record holder of your shares.

Quorum and Vote Required. -, o : -

Quorum. We will have a quorum and will be able to conduct the business of the annual meeting
if the.holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of common stock.entitled to vote are present at the
meeting, either in person or by proxy. - . b

Votes Required for Proposals. At this year’s annual meeting, stockholders will elect two
directors to serve a term of three years. -In voting on the election of directors, you may vote in favor of the
nominees, withhold votes as to both nominees, or withhold votes as to_either nominee. There is no
cumulative voting for the election of directors. Directors must be elected by a'‘plurality of the vofes cast at
the annual meeting. This means that the nominees receiving the greatest number of votes will be elected.

In voting on the ratification of the a'p'pointrﬁent of Elliott Davis, LLP as the Company’s ihdepeﬁdént
registered public accounting firm, you may vote in favor of the proposal, vote against the proposal or abstain
from voting. To ratify the selectlon of Elliott Davis, LLP as our independent registered public accounting
ﬁrrn for 2008, the afﬁrmatlve vote of a majorlty of the votes cast at the annual meetmg is requlred

Routine and Non-Routine Proposals. The rules of the New York'Stock E}kc}jange determine
whether proposals presented at stockholder meetings are routine or non-routine. If a proposal is routine, a
broker or other entity holding shares for an owner in street name may vote for the proposal without recelvmg
voting instructions from the owner. If a proposal is non-routine, the broker or other entity may vote on the
proposal only if the owner has provided voting mstructlons A broker non-vote occurs when a broker or
other entity is unable to vote on a particular proposal and has not received voting instructions from the
beneficial owner.

i v .
[ [N « 1 " . [




How We Count Votes. If you return valid proxy instructions or attend the meeting in person, we
will count your shares to determine whether there is a quorum, even if you abstain from voting. Broker non-
votes also will be counted to determine the existence of a quorum. ;

In the clection of directors, votes that are withheld and broker non-votes will have no effect on the

outcome of the election. o, ' S

4

In countmg votes on the proposal to ratify the selection of the 1ndependent regzstered public
accountants, we will not count abstentlons and broker non;votes as votes cast on the proposal. Therefore
abstentions and broker non-votes will have no impact on the outcome of the proposal .
Voting by Proxy

The Board of Directors of Provident Community Bancshares is sending you this pr(;xy statement to
request that you allow your shares of Provident Community Bancshares common.stock to be represented at
the annual meeting by the persons named in the enclosed proxy card. All shares of Provident Community
Bancshares common stock represented at the meeting by properly executed proxies will be voted in
accordance with the instructions indicated on the proxy card.. If you sign, date and return a proxy card
without giving voting instructions, your shares will be voted as recommended by the Company’s Board. of;
Directors. The Board of Directors recommends a vote “FOR?” each of the nominees for director and
“FOR?” ratification of the appointment of Eliott Davis, LLC as the independent registered pubhc
accounting firm.

. - ' . Lot Yo " ..

If you are a participant in the Company’s Dividend Reinvestment Plan, the proxy card covers:the

shares in your account under the Plan, as well as shares registered in your name.

If any matters not described in this proxy statement are properly presented at the annual meeting,
the persons named;in the proxy card will use their judgment to determine how to vote your shares. This:
includes a motion to adjourn or postpone the meeting to solicit additional proxies. If the annual meeting is '
postponed or adjourned, your Company common stock may be voted by the persons named in the proxy card
on the new annual meeting date as well, unless you have revoked your proxy. We do not know of any other
matters to be presented at the annual meeting,

Y ou may revoke your proxy at any time before the vote is taken at the meeting, regardless of whether
you submitted your original proxy by mail, the Internet or telephone. To revoke your proxy, you must either
advise the Corporate Secretary of the Company in writing before your shares have been voted at the annual
meeting, deliver a later dated proxy, or attend the meeting and vote your shares in person. Attendance at the.
annual meeting will not in itself constitute revocation of your proxy.




Corporate Governance

Director Independence
" The Company’s Board of Directois currently consists of seven metnbers, all of whom are
independent under the listing standards of the NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc., except for Mr. Neese, who is
President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and the Bank. In assessmg the independence of our
directors, the Board of Directors considered transactions, relationships and arrangements between the
Company and its directors that are not requ1red to be disclosed in this proxy statement under the headmg
“Transactions with Related Persons,” including loans or lines of credit that the Bank has directly or
indirectly made to Directors Mason and Wilkins. -

Commiittees of the Board of Directors

The following table identifies the members of the Board’s Audit, Compensation and Governance
Committees as of December 31, 2007. All members of each committee are independent in accordance with
the listing requirements of the NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. Each of the committees operates under a written
charter that is approved by the Board of Directors that governs its composition, responsibilities and
operations. - Each committee reviews and reassesses the adequacy of its charter at least annually. The
charters for all three committees are available in the Board Charters pOI’thH of the Investor Relations sectxon
of the Company’s Web 'site (www.providentonline.com). e

The Company and the Bank also mamtam Loan Asset/Llablhty, Long Range Planmng, Invcstment
and Strategic Planning Conumttees

'
s

' Audit Compensation . F )
Director ‘ Committee .~ Committee Governance Committee
Robert H. Breakfield " D < S
James' W. Edwards : e XI
William M. Graham X |
Carl L. Mason | 'Ii - X* BT X
'Dwight V. Neese : - o . Co | .
" Russell H. Smart . X | | .
Philip C. Wilkins X X*
Number of Meetings in 2007 3 3 2

*Denotes Chairman




Audit Committee

The Audit Committee meets as needed to appoint, and review the work performed by, the
independent registered public accounting firm and to monitor the Company’s internal audit function and
internal control systems. The Audit Committee also meets with the independent registered public accounting
firm to discuss the results of the annual audit and any related matters. The Board has determined that the
Audit Committee does not have a member who is an “audit committee financial expert” as such term is
defined by the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. While the Board
recognizes that no individual Board member meets the qualifications required of an “audit committee
financial expert,” the Board believes that the level of financial knowledge and experience of the current
members of the Audit Committee, including the ability 'to read and understand fundamental financial
statements, is cumulatlvely sufficient to dlscharge adequately the Audit Committee’s responsibilities.
Compensatlon Commlttee
The Compensation Committee approves the compensation objectives for the Company and the Bank
and establishes the compensation for the CEO and other executives. The Compensation Committee reviews
all.components of compensation including, base salary, bonus, equity compensation, benefits and other
perquisites. Inaddition to reviewing competitive market values, the Compensation Committee also examines
the total compensation mix, -pay-for-performance relationship, and how all elements, in the aggregate,
comprise the executive’s total compensation package. The CEO develops recommendations regarding the
appropriate mix and level of compensation for subordinate officers. The recommendations constder the
objectives of our compensation philosophy and the range of compensation programs authorized by the
Committee. The CEO meets with the Committee to discuss the recommendations and also reviews with the
Committee his recommendations concerning the compensation of the named executive officers. The CEQ
does not participate in Committee discussions or the review of Committee documents relating to the
determination of his compensation. Decisions by the Compensation Committee with respect to the
compensation of executive officers are approved by the full Board of Directors. The Compensation
Committee also assists the Board of Directors in evaluating potential candidates for executive positions.

' We have utilized the services of Matthews, Young — Management Consulting as independent
compensation consultants to help us benchmark our.compensation program against our peers and to insure
that the program is consistent with prevailing practice in-our industry. During 2007, Matthews, Young -+
Management Consulting compiled data from six banking salary surveys and narrowed the scope to
institutions similar in size and geographic location to us. We utilized this data to adjust our base pay for
senior officers and our incentive compensation program. We also engaged Clark Consulting, an additional
independent compensation consultant, to assist us with our split dollar life insurance arrangements, which
are funded through our purchase of bank owned life insurance. :

-

Governance Committee ‘ e - . L

The Company’s Governance Committee identifies individuals qualified to become board members,
selects nominees for election as directors and develops a set of corporate governance policies and procedures.
Minimum Qualifications. The Governance Committee has adopted a set of criteria that it
considers when it selects individuals to be nominated for election to the Board of Directors. A candidate




must meet the eligibility requirements set forth in the Company’s Bylaws, which include a stock ownership
requirement and an age limitation provrslon A candidate also must meet any qualification requirements set
forth in any Board or committee governing documents.
~Ifthe candidate is deemed eligible for election to the Board of Directors, the Governance Committee
will then evaluate the prospective nominge to determine if he or she possesses the following qualifications,
qualltles or skills: - - G - : '

¢ : ' t

See ﬁnanc:lal regulatory and business experlence ' -
e familiarity-with the Bank’s market area and partlclpatron in and ties to local busmesses and
civic, charitable and religious.organizations; :
. personal and professional integrity, honesty and reputation;
. the ability to represent the best interests of the stockholders of the Company and the best
interests of the institution; -
. the ability to devote sufficient time and energy to the performance of h1s or her dutres and

X mdependence under applicable Securities and Exchange Commission and listing deﬁmtlons
The Committee also will consnder any.other factors the Governance Comrmttee deems relevant
mcludmg age dwersrty, size of the Board of Directors and regulatory disclosure obhgatrons
Wlth respect to nommatmg an existing darector for re-electron to the Board of Directors, the
Governance Committee will consider and review an existing director’s Board and committee attendance and
performance; length of Board service; the experience, skrlls and contnbutlons that the exlstmg dlrector bnngs
to the Board; and lndependence - - -
Y
Director Nomination Process. The process that the Governance Cormmttee follows to: ndentlfy
and evaluate individuals to be nominated for election to the Board of Directors is as follows: - '

- For purposes of identifying nominees for the Board of Directors, the Governance Committee relies
on personal contacts of the committee members and other members of the Board of Directors, as well as its
knowledge of members of the communities served by the Bank. The Governance Committee also will
consider director candidates recommended by stockholders in accordance with the policy and procedures set
forth below. The Governance Committee has not previously used an.independent search firm to identify
nominees. - e T S L

. In evaluating potential nominees, the Governance Committee determines whether the candidate is
eligible and qualified for service on the Board of Directors by evaluating the candidate under certain criteria,
which are described below. If such individual fulfills these criteria, the-Governance Committee will conduct
a check of the individual’s background and interview the candidate to further assess the qualities of the
prospective nominee and the contributions he or she would make to the Board. ’ :

.Consideration of Recommendations by Stockholders. 1t is the policy of the Governance
Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company to consider director. candidates recommended by
stockholders who appear to be qualified to serve on the Company’s Board of Directors. The Governance
Committee may choose not to consider an unsolicited recommendation if no vacancy exists on the Board of
Directors and the Governance Committee does not perceive a need to increase the size of the Board of
Directors.. To avoid the unnecessary use of the Governance Committee’s resources, the Governance




Committee will consider only those director candidates recommended in accordance with the procedures set
forth below.

Procedures to be Followed by Stockholders. To submit a.recommendation ‘of a diréctor
candidate to the Governance Committee, a stockholdeér should submit the following information in.writing,
addressed to the Chairman of the Governance Committee, care of the Corporate Secretary, at the main office

)

oftheCompany c Y AP T e

) 1 oo R Lo ) - . . "
N .

1:"-' The name of the person recommended asa dlrector candidate; - S
. \ : : . b :
2. All information relating to such person that is required to-be disclosed in solicitations of
proxies for election of directors pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended; s : o
3. . The wntten consent of the person being recommended as a director candidate to being

.~ . named in the proxy statement as a nominee and to serving as a director if elected;, -

.

-

v tiv N
4. As to the stockholder makmg the recommendatlon the name and address of such
stockholder as they appear,on the Cornpany s books; provided, however that if the
stockholder is not a registered holder of the Company’s common stock, the stockholder
should submit his or her name and address along with a current written statement from the
. record holder of the shares.that reflects ownership of the Company’s common stock; and
. I ' A ' :
. 5.,, A statement disclosing whether such stockholder is acting with or on behalf of any other
person and, if appli_cable, the identity. of such person. -
o n v , !

- . . Inorder for a director candrdate to be consrdered for norrnnatlon at the Company § annual meeting
of stockholders the recommendanon must be received by the Govemance Committee at least,120 calendar
days prior to the date the Company $ proxy statement was released to stockholders in connectron with the
previous year’s annual meeting, advanced by‘or_l,e year. .~ . ., . S, Co

Board and Committee Meetings C

‘ Durmg the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007, the Board of Dlrectors of the Company held 13
meetings and the Board of Directors of the Bank held 12 meetings. No drrector attended fewer than 75% of
the total meetmgs of the Boards of Directors and committees on which such dtrector served durmg 2007.

-4

Director Attendance at the Annual Meeting"of Stockholders
o The Board of Dlrectors encourages drrectors to attend the annual meetlng of stockholders All
drrectors attended the 2007 annual meetmg of stockholders , . |

+ ' . . - P te




Code of Ethics and Business Conduct

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics and Business Conduct that is designed to ensure that
the Company’s directors, executive officers and employees meet the highest standards of ethical conduct.
The Code of Ethics and Business Conduct, which applies to-all employees and directors, addresses conflicts
of interest, the treatment of confidential’ information,, general employee conduct and compliance with
applicable laws, rules and regulations. In addition, the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct is designed to
deter wrongdoing and promote honest and ethical conduct, the avoidance of conflicts of interest, full and
accurate disclosure and compliance with-all applicable laws, rules and regutations. A copy of the Code of
Ethics and Business Conduct can be found in the Code of Conduct portion of the Investor Relations section
of the Company’s Web site (www.providentonline.com): -

Audit Commi&ee Report

The Company’s management is responsible for the Company’s internal controls and financial
reporting process. The' Company’s independent registered public accounting firm is responsible for
performing an independent audit of the Company’s consolidated financial statements and issuing an opinion
on the conformity of thosé financial statements with generally accepted accounting principles. The Audit
Committee Gversees the Company’s internal controls and financial reporting process on behalf of the Board
of Directors. ' : ' o ‘ '

¢ . N e \ ' R K .

In this context, the Audit Committee has met 'and held discussions with management and the
independent registered public accounting firm. Management represented to the Audit Committee that the
Company’s consolidated financial statements were prepared in' accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and the Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the consolidated financial
statements with management and the independent registered public accounting firm. The Audit Committee
discussed with the independent régistered public accounting firm matters’réquired to be discussed by
Statement on Auditing Standards No. 114 (Communication With Those Charged With Governance),
including the quality, not just the acceptability, of the accouiiting pfinciples, the reasonableness of significant
judgments and the clarity of the disclosures in the financial statements. . ’

In addition, the Audit Committee has received the written ‘disclosures and the letter from 'the
independent registered public accounting firm required by the Independence Standards Board Standard No.
1 (Independence Discussions With Atdit Committees) dnd has discussed with the independent registered
public accounting firm the firm’s independence from the Company and its management. In concluding that
the registered public accounting firm is independent, the Audit Commiitee considered, among other factors,
whether the non-audit services provided by the firm were compatible with its independence.

The Audit Committee discussed with the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm
the overall scope and plans for its Audit. The Audit Conimittee meets with the independent registered public
accounting firm, with and without management presént, to discuss the results of its examination; its
evaluation of the Company’s internai controls, and the overall quality of the Company’s financial reporting.

In performing all of these functions, the Audit Commitiee acts only in an oversight capacity. In its
oversight role, the Audit Committee relies on the work and assurances of the Company’s management, which
has the primary responsibility for financial statements and reports, and of the independent registered public
accounting firm that, in its report, expresses an opinion on the conformity of the Company’s financial




statements to generally accepted accounting principles. The Audit Committee’s oversight does not provide -
it with an independent basis to detérmine that management has maintained appropriate accounting and:
financial reporting principles or policies, or appropriate internal controls and procedures designed to assure’
compliance with accounting standards and applicable laws and regulations. Furthermore, the Audit
Committee’s considerations and dlscussmns with management and the independent registered public
accounting firm do not assure that l'.he Company’s financial statements are presented in accordance with
generally accepted accounting pr1n01ples that the audit of the Company’s financial statements has been
carried out in accordance with generally accepted audmng standards or that the Company’s mdependem

registered public accounting firm is m fact “independent.”

In reliance on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the Audit Committee recommended to
the Board of Directors, and the board has approved, that the audited consolidated financial statements be
included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007 for filing
with the Securities and Exchange: ‘Commission. The Audit Committee also has approved, subject to
stockholder ratification, the selection of the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm for
the fiscal year ending December 31, 2008. : : ¥

|
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
of Provident Community Bancshares, Inc.
| ot K ) 7 ,
* Robert H. Breakfield, Chairman - .
\ William M. Graham L ,
\ Russell H. Smart '

' Director Compensation

The following table provides the compensation received by individuals who served as non-employee
directors of the Company during the 2007 fiscal year. . -
|

| Fees Earned or

" Director | Paid in Cash ($) - Total (§) o
Robert H. Breakfield | $14,000 $14,000
James W. Edwards ; 14,000 14,000
William M. Graham ‘ 14,000 14,000
Louis M. Jordan ! 8,167 8,167
Carl L. Mason 17,600 17,600
Russell H. Smart ’ 4,667 4,667
Philip C. Wilkins i 14,000 14,000

(13 At December 31, 2007, the aggregate outstanding stock options held by Messrs. Breakfield, Edwards,
i
Graham, Jordan, Mason; Smart and Wilkins were 1,500, 3,600, 8,275, 0, 6,175, 0 and 1,500, respectively.




- Cash Retainers for Non-Employee Directors. The following table sets forth the applicable
retainers that were paid in 2007 and will continue to be paid to our non- employee dlrectors for their service
on our Board of Dlrectors -during 2008 ' ' :

!

Monthly Fee for Bank: Board of Dlrectors R PR A T . $1,000

' Quarterly Feg for Company Board of Directors ... .. .. ... P (' B
| Monthly Fée for Chaim{an of the Board of Directqrs P 1.' ...... ‘ ' 30_0 _
Stock Ownershlp

The followmg table provides mformatlon as of February 28, 2008 with respect to persons known to
the Company to be the beneficial owners of more than 5% of the Company?s outstanding common stock.
A person may be considered to beneficially own any shares of common stock over Whlch he or she has,

directly or indirectly, sole or shared voting or investing power. ' .

: . ' Percent of
Name and -~ .~ Numberof . Common Stock
Address ‘ Shares Owned Qutstanding
Jeffrey L. Gendell 161,937 ° 9.1%

Tontine Financial Partners, L.P.

Tontine Management, L.L.C.

237 Park Avenue, 9* Floor

New York, New York 10017 X

Louis M. Jordan e .. 126,705 . . : 7.1 .
100 Eastwood Avenue . : : : L '
Union, South Carolina 29375

| (1) Based on information contamed in a Schedule 13D ﬁ]cd wuh the.U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission on
January 9, 2004, " :




The following table provides information about the shares of Company common stock that may be
considered to be owned by each director or nominee for director of the Company, by the executive officers
of the Company named in the Summary-Compensation Table and by all directors and executive officers of
the Company as a group.as of February 28, 2008. A person may be considered to own any shares of common
stock over which he or she has, dlrectly or indirectly, sole or shared voting or investment power. Unless
otherwise indicated, each of the named mdmduals has sole voting power and sole investment power with

respect to the shares shown i '

oL Number of Shares -
Number of That May Be

I
|
.1 Shares Owned Acquired Within 60 Percent of
; (Excluding Days By Exercising Common Stock
Name | Options) : —__Options .-~ +.Outstanding (1)
Directors P o '
Robert H. Breakfield | 5,027 1,500 *
James W. Edwards " 11,203 3,600 *
Wiltiam M. Grafiam | T2t 8215 . LT%
Carl L. Mason L l 110,790” . 6,175 . . * ‘
Dwight V. Neese 55,997 19,087 o, A2 -
Russell H. Smart . 5,000 - *
" Philip C. Wilkins : . 9,083@ © o 1,500 *
Named Executive Officers Who :
Are Not Also Directors ! ' ‘
Richard H. Flake | 36,890 17,252 ' 3.0
Lud W. Vaughn . . 4,450 10,250 . *®
All directors and executive ° , : : ' S
officers as a group (9 persons) ! 161,185 67,639 12.3

| .
1

* Less than 1% of the shares outstandmg
(1) Based on 1,785,719 shares ofCompany common stock outstanding and entitled to vote as of February 28, 2008

plus the number of shares that. may be acquired within 60 days by each individual (or group of individuals) by
exercising stock options. |
(2)  Includes 111 shares held by Dr. Wilkins’ spouse.
(3) Includes 1,984 shares owned by Mr Flake’ s spouse’s 1nd|v1dual retirement account.,
’ .
Items to Be Voted on By Stockholders |
Item 1 — Election of Directors '

{
The Company’s Board of Directors currently consists of seven members. The Board is divided into

three classes with three-year staggered terms, with approximately one-third of the directors elected each year.
Two directors, William M. Graham and Carl L. Mason, both of whom are currently directors of the Company
and the Bank, have been nominate"d for election at the annual meeting to serve for a three-year term, or until

their respective successors have been elected and qualified.

|
|
' 11
!
!
f
I



The Board of Directors intends that the proxies solicited by it will be voted for the election of the
nominees named above, If any nominee is unable to serve, the persons named in the proxy card would vote
your shares to approve the election of any-substitute proposed by the Board of Directors.: At this time, the
Board of Directors knows of no reason why any nominee would be unable to serve

Informatien regardmg the Board of Dlrectors norminees and the dlrectors continning in ofﬁce is
provided below. Unless otherwise stated, each individual has held his current occupation for the last five
years. The age indicated in each individual’s biography is as of December 31, 2007. The indicated period
for service as a director includes service as a director of the Bank.

Nominees for Terms Ending in 2011

William M. Graham. Mr. Graham is currently retired. Before his retirement, Mr. Graham was the
owner and operator of Graham’s Flowers in Union, South Carolina. Age 63. Director since 1990.

Carl L. Mason. Mr. Mason is the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company and the Bank.
Since February 2004, he has been employed by TJ Turf to assist in the identification and procurement of
investment properties for Winter Green Holdings, LLC. Mr. Mason was the President of Carlisle Flmshmg,
a division of Cone Mills Corporation, a textile finishing company, before his retirement in 1999 Age 63.
Director since 1989.

. Directors With Terms Ending in 2009 ,,,

Dwight V. Neese. Mr. Neese is the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and the
Bank. Age 57. Director since 1995.
e .
Russell H. Smart. Mr. Smart is a vice president and secretary/treasurer of Windsor/Aughtry Co., a
real estate development company in Greenville, South Carolina. Age 56. Director since 2007.

Philip C. Wilkins, DMD. Dr. Wilkins is a dentist in Winnsboro, South Carolina. Age 52. Director
since 1999. : |

Directors With Terms Ending in 2010

Robert H. Breakfield. Mr. Breakfield is a self-employed attomey in Rock Hill, South Carolina, and
a professor of business law at Winthrop Umversnty, located in Rock Hill. Age 60. Director since 2004.

James W, Edwards: ‘Mr. Edwards is currently retired. Before retiring; Mr. Edwards was the Dean
at the University of South Carolina, Union Campus, located in Union, South Carolina. Age 71. Director
since 1996.

12




Item 2 — Ratification of the Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has appointed Elliott Davis, LLC to be the
Company’s independent registered public accounting firm for the 2008 fiscal year, subject to ratification by
stockholders. A representative of Elliott Davis, LLC is expected to be present at the annual meeting to
respond to appropriate questions from stockholders and will have the opportunity to make a statement should
he or she desire to do so. :

If the ratification of the appomtment of the independent registered public accounting firm is not
approved by a majority of the votes,cast by stockholders at the annual meeting, other independent publi¢
auditors will be considered by the- Board of Directors. i

The Board of Directors recommen'ds that stockholders vote “FOR” the ratification of the

appointment of the independent rlcgistered public accounting firm.
|

Audit Fees. The followiﬁg table sets forth the fees. billed to the Company for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006 by El‘iott Davis, LI.C: e

' 1 2007 2006
|
Auditfees .. .........., $55,250 $45,800
Audit related fees . .. ... : E — . —
r :
Tax fees'" . ... ... e ‘ 12,865 6,800
All other fees ......... ' — . —
. 4 |
) Consists of tax filings and tax-related compliance and other advisory services. In 2007, also

includes fees paid to assist in an audit of the Company by the Internal Revenue Service.

Policy oh Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Audit and Permnssnble Non-Audlt Services of the ,
Independent Registered Publlc Accountlng Firm

|
The Audit Committee is respon31ble for appointing, setting compensation and overseeing the work
of the independent registered public accounting firm. In'accordance with'its charter, the Audit Committee
approves, in advance, all audit and permissible non-audit services to be performed by the independent
reglstered public accounting firm. Such approval process ensures that the external auditor does not provide
any non- -audit services to the Company that are prohlblted by law or regulation.
1
In addition, the Andit Committee has established a policy regarding pre-approval of all audit and
perm1551b1e non-audit services provided by the mdependent registered public accounting firm. Requests for
services by the independent reglstered public accounting firm for compliance with the auditor serv1ces pollcy
must be specific as to the particular services to be provnded

i .
The request may be made wnh respect to either spemﬁc services ora type of service for predlctable

or recurrmg services.

During the year ended Defcember 31, 2007, all services were approved, in advance, by the Audit
Committee in compliance with these procedures.

13
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Executive Compensation

Summary Compensation Table

The following information is furnished for the principal executive officer of the Company for the

2007 fiscal year and the next two most highly compensated executive officers of the Company as measured
by total compensation for the 2007 fiscal year.

. Option- All Other
. o ' Salary . . Bonus Awards Compensatio 1

Name and Principal Position Year (%) . ) T Hm n($) (2} Total ($)
Dwight V. Neese 2007 $216,300 $27,000 $7.545 $43,034 $293,879
President and Chief Executive 2008, 205,000 70,579 7,545 33,770 316,894

Officer
Richard H. Flake 2007 135,000 15,000 7.545 25,907 183,452
‘Executive Vice President and 2006 C1I5,000 .+ . 43471 ' 17,545 21,615 187,631

Chief Financial Officer v )
Lud W. Vaughn 2007 145,000 13,000 7,545 21,003 186,548
Executive Vice President and 2006 115,000 30,132 7,545 17,278 169,955

Chief Operating Officer

(1) These amounts represent the compgnsation expense recognized for financial statement reporting purposes in
accordance with FAS 123(R) for outstanding stock option awards for each of the named executive officers, based
upon a fair value of each option of 35.03 using the Black-Scholes option pricing model using the following
assumptions: dividend yield - 4%:; expected volatility - 25%; risk-free interest rate - 5%; and expected lives - 10
years. The actual value, if any, realized by an executive officer from any option will depend on the extent to which

. the market value of the common stock exceeds the exercise price of the option on the date the option is exercised.
. Accordingly,. there is rio assurance that the value realized by an executive officer will be at or near the value
_ estimated.

(2) Consists of employer contributions to the Bank’s employee retirement plan. For Mr. Neese, also includes total
perquisites of $13, 559 which includes costs for medical insurance, a car allowance and a gas allowance. For
Messrs. Flake and Vaughn excludes perquisites, which were less than $10,000 for each executive officer.

E"mplq'ymer'lt and Ch_ange In ControI‘Agr'eemé'nts

Provident Community Bancshares and Provident Community Bank maintain an employment
agreement with Dwight V. Neese and Richard H. Flake. The employment agreements were entered into
effective January 1, 2003 and had an initial term of three years. Each day, the term of the agreements are
automatically extended by ong day so that the term remains at three years. Under the agreement, Mr. Neese
- will serve as the President and Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Flake will serve as Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer. Among other things, the agreements provide for an annual salary, part1c1pat10n
in dlscretlonary bonuses or other incentive compensation provided to senior management, and participation
in stock benefit plans and other fringe benefits applicabie to executive personnet.

Under the terms of their employment agreements, Messrs. Neese and Flake are subject to a one year
non-compete if he terminates his employment for good reason (as defined in the agreement) or he is
terminated without cause (as defined in the agreement).

+
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See “Retirement Benefits ” and “Other Potential Post-Termination Benefits " for a discussion of the
benefits and payments Messrs. Neese, Flake and Vaughn may receive under their employment agreements
upon thelr retirement or termmatlon of employment.

0utstand|ng Equnty Awards at Flscal Year-End ' K

The following table prov1des mformatlon concerning unexerc:lsed options for each named executlve
offl“lcer outstanding as of December 31, 2007.

‘ _Option Awards
B . Number of - Number of Securities

Securities Underlying  Underlying Unexercised
Unexercised Options Options .
@) @ Option Exercise Price
Name Exercisable Unexercisable ($) Option Expiration Date
Dwight V. Necse * . 5,000 ' - - $906 0113112011
4,087 - 10.36 . 01/1872012
7,500 : - 16.75 12/29/2013
2;500 - 17.26 . 037152015 .
Richard H. Flake . ) 500 , . - $15.83. 052772008
1200 ’ - 875 172010
2,000 - ' 906 oiizont M
- 4,052 . - 10.36 : . 0171872012 '
7,500 - 16.75 ' 122912013
2,000 - 1726 03/15/2015
!
Lud W. Vaughn - 750 ~ $13.00 - ' T 04/18/2012
.. - 7,500 , - 16.75 127292013
2000 - ) 17.26 03/15/2015

Retirement Benefits f. ‘

N \ "o N 1

Provident Community Bank mdintains supplemental executive retirement plans with Messrs. Neese,

Flake and Vaughn to provide the executives with additional compensation at retirement or upon termination
of employment by reason of death or disability. Messrs. Neese and Flake are entitled to an annual benefit
for a period of 20 years of $159,100 and $81,400, respectively, upon normal retirement at or after age 65.

Mr. Vaughn is entitled to an annual benefit for a period of 15 years of $50,000 upon normal retirement at
or after age 65. A reduced benefit is ‘payable if the executive retires before age 65. The annual benefits are
payable ona monthly basns to the exccutwes or their desngnated beneficiaries.

)

“Under the 1995 Stock Option Plan, outstandmg stock optlons vest and remain exercisable until the
earlier of one year from thé date ofl retirement or the expiration date of the stock opticns. Upon retirement,
outstanding stock options granted pursuant to our 2001 Stock Option Plan remain exercisable until the earlier
of one year from the date of retirement or the expiration date of the stock opuons Under the 2006 Equity
Incentive Plan, stock options and restncted stock awards vest in full upon retirement and remain exercisable
until the earlier of two years from the date of retirement or the expiration date of the stock options. .
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Other Potential Post-Termination Benefits

Payments Made Upon Termination for Just Cause. ' Messrs Neese s and Flake’s
employment agreements contain a narrow definition of just cause for which each of their employment may
be terminated. If either Mr. Neese or Mr. Flake is terminated for just cause, the executive will receive his
base salaty through the date of termination and retain the rlghts to any vested benefits subject to the terms
of the plan or agreement under which those benefits are provided. ' "

Under the 1995 Stock Option Plan and the 2001 Stock Option Plan, if an employee is terminated die
to cause (as defined in the plan), any stock option granted under these plans and held by the terminated
employee is cancelled upon the date of termmat:on Under the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan, stock options
granted under this plan and held by an employee are,cancelled three months after an employee is terminated
due to cause (as defined in the plan). -

Payments Made Upon Termination without Cause or for Good Reason. Messrs. Neese’s
and Flake’s employment agreements provide that if we choose to terminate either executive’s employment
for reasons other than for just cause, or if either executive resigns after specified circumstances that would
constitute good reason, the executive will be entitled to receive an amount equal to his base salary plus
annual cash bonuses due for the remaining term of his agreement, along with the contributions that would
have been made on his behalf during the remaining term of his agreement to any of our employee benefit
plans. Under their employment agreements, Messrs. Neese and Flake also will continue to participate in any
health, life or disability insurance for thirty-six months.

Payments Made Upon Disability. Under their employment agreements, if Mr. Neese or Mr.
Flake becomes disabled and his employment is terminated, the executive will be entitled to disability pay
equal to 75% of his monthiy base salary in effect at the date of termination. He would continue to receive
disability payments until the earlier of: (1) his death, (2) attainment of age 65, or (3) three years after his date
of termination. All disability payments would be reduced by the amount of any disability benefits payable
under. our disability plans. In addition, the executive and his dependents would continue to be covered to
the greatest extent poss:ble under all benefit plans in Wthh he participated before his dlsablllty as ifhe were
actively employed by us. : e

Under their supplemental executive retirement plans, if Messrs. Neese, Flake or Vaughn tenninate§
employment before age 65 as a result of a disability, the Bank will distribute an actuarially determined
amount based upon the date of termination and remaining years of servu:e before age 65. Under this plan
the Bank is obligated to distribute this amount on a monthly basis for 20 years to Messrs. Neese and Flake
or their designated benefictaries.. The Bank is obligated to distribute this amount on a monthly basis for 15
years to Mr. Vaughn or his desngnated beneficiary. This distribution cannot exceed the beneﬁts that would
have been pald to the executive upon his retirement.

Upon termmatlon due to disability, outstandmg stock options granted pursuant to our 1995 Stock
Option Plan vest and remain exercisable until the earlier of one yedr from the date of termination due to
disability or the expiration date of the stock options. Under our 2001 Stock Option Plan, outstanding stock
options vest in full upon termination due to disability and remain exercisable until the earlier of two years
" (one year in the case of incentive stock options) from the date of termination or the expiration date of the-
stock options. Under our 2006 Equity Incentive Plan, outstanding stock options vest in full upon termination
due to disability and remain exercisable until the date defined in the stock option award (or, in the case of
incentive stock options, the earlier of one year from the date of termination or the expiration date of the stock
options).
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Payments Made Upon Death. Under their employment agreements, Mr. Neese’s and Mr. -

Flake’s estate are entitled to rgceive the compensation due to the executive through the end of the month in
whlch his death OGCUIS.

‘ Under their supplemental exelcutive retirement plans, if Messrs. Neese or Flake dies while in active
service with.the Bank, their designated beneficiaries are entitled to an annual benefit of $159,100 and
$81,400, respectively, for a period of 20 years. If Mr. Vaughn dies while in active service with the Bank,
his designated beneficiaries are entitled to an annual benefit of $50,000 for a period of 15 years. If the
executive dies after payments under the agreement have’commenced; their designated beneficiary will be
entitled to the remaining payments.

Upon termination due to death outstanding stock options granted pursuant to our 1995 Stock Option

Plan vest and remain exercisable until the earlier of one year from the date of termination due to death or the
expiration date of the stock options. 'Under our 2001 Stock Option Plan, outstanding stock options vest in
full upon death and remain exercisable until the earlier of two years (one year in the case of incentive stock
options) from the date of termination due to death or the expiration date of the stock options. Under our 2006
Equity Incentive Plan, outstanding stock options vest in full upon termination due to death and remain
exercisable until the date defined in the:stock option award (or, in the case of incentive stock options, the

earller of one year from the date of tlermmatlon or the exp1rat1on date of the stock optlons)

Payments ‘Made Upon a Change in Control. Messrs. Neese s and’ Flake § employment
agreements provide that if during the two year period following a change in control (as defined in the
agreement) the executive’s employment is terminated without just cause or ‘the executive voluntary
terminates his employment for goodireason, the executive will be entitled to a séverance payment equal to
three times the sum of his highest arinual rate of base salary over the twelve months preceding the change
in control and the highest cash bonus paid to or accrued on behalf of the executive over the three most recent
fiscal years. In addition, the executive also will be entitled to receive a lump-sum payment equal to the,
contributions he would have received under our retirement programs for a period of thirty-six months, as well
as continued participation in any Company health, life or disability insurance at,the most favorable senior
executive rate for the remaining term of his employment agreement. Section 280G of the Internal Revenue
Code provides that payments related to a change in control that equal or exceed three times the individual’s
“base amount” (defined as average annual taxable compensation over the five preceding calendar years)
constitute “excess parachute payments ” Individuals who receive excess parachute payments are subject to
a 20% excise tax on the amount that exceeds the-base amount, and the employer may not deduct such
amounts. Messrs. Neese’s and Flake’s employment agreements provide that if the total value of the benefits
provided and payments made to the executive in connection with a change in control, either under his
employment agreement atone or together with other payments and benefits that he has the right to receive
from the Company and the Bank, exceed.three times his base amount (“280G Limit™), the executive’ $

severance payment will be reduced or revised so that the aggregate payments do not exceed his 280G Limit.
_| . oo . Lt

l
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The Bank has entered into a change in control agreement with Lud W. Vaughn. The agreement was
entered into effective April-17, 2003 and had an initial term of two yeats. Each day, the term of the
agreement is automatically extended by one day so that the term remains at two years. Mr. Vaughn’s
agreement provides that if, following a change in control (as defined in the agreement), the executive’s
employment is terminated without cause, the executive will be entitled to a severance payment equal to two
times his base salary in effect on the effective date of a change in control, plus coverage under the Bank’s
life, medical and.dental plans for twenty-four months. The change in controi agreement provides that the
total value of the benefits provided and payments made to Mr. Vaughn may not exceed his 280G Limit and
that to avoid such a result the severance payment would be reduced. .

Under their supplemental executive retirement plans, upon a change in control Messrs. Neese or
Flake are entitled to an.annual benefit of $159,100 and $81,400, respectively, for a period of 20 years and
Mr. Vaughn is entitled to an annual benefit of $50,000 for a period of 15 years. The annual benefits are -
payable on a monthly basis to the executives or their designated beneficiaries beginning on the month
following the executive becoming 65 years old. - : :

C oy ) ,

JIn the event of a change in control of Provident Community Bancshares or Provident Community
Bank, outstanding stock options granted pursuant to our 1995 Stock Option Plan or 2001 Stock Option Plan
automatically vest and, untess otherwise provided for in connection with such change in control, the option
holder will receive in cash an amount equal to the difference between the fair market price of the securities
and the exercise price of the option for each option held. Under our 2006 Equity Incentive Plan, a change
in control accelerates the vesting of all outstanding stock options and, if the option holder is terminated other
than for cause within 12 months of the change in control, the options will remain exercisable until the
expiration date of the stock options. The value of the accelerated options count towards Messrs. Neese’s and
Flake’s 280G Limit. :

Other Informatlon Relatmg to Dlrectors and Executwe Offlcers

Sectlon 16(a) Benef’ cial Ownershlp Reportlng Cnmpllance

'+ Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires the Company’s executive officers and
directors, and persons who own more than 10% of any registered class of the Company’s equity securities,
to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
Executive officers, directors and greater than 10% stockholders are required by regulatlon to furnish the
Company with coples of all Section 16(a) reports they file.

r

Based Solely on its review of the copies of the reports it has received and written representations
provided to the Company from the individuals required to file the reports, the Company believes that €ach
of the Company’s executive officers and directors has complied with applicable reporting requirements for
transactions in Company common stock during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.

Policies and Procedures for Approval of Related Person Transactions
We maintain a Policy and Procedures Governing Related Person Transactions, which is a written
policy and set of procedures for the review and approval or ratification of transactions involving related

persons. Under the policy, related persons consist of directors, director nominees, executive officers, persons
or entities known to us to be the beneficial owner of more than five percent of any outstanding class of the
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| .
voting securities of the Company, orjimmediate family members or certain affiliated entities of any of the
foregoing persons. ' . :
. . . ) | ) ) e . v . »
Transactions covered by the policy consist of any financial transaction, arrangement or relationship
or series of similar transactions, arra'ngements or relationships, in which:- T Co

i

. the aggregate amount involved will or may be expected to exceed $50,000 in any calendar
' year; : -
. the Company is, w:ll or may be expected to be a partlorpant and

. - any related person has or will have a direct or indirect material interest.

" { .
The policy excludes certainjtransactions, including: - : C “ v

. any compensation lpaid to an executive officer of the Company if the Compensation

Committee of the ! Board approved (or recommended that the Board approve) such
compensation, ' PRI -
. any compensation paid toa dlrector of the Company ifthe Board oran authorlzed committee
. of the Board approved such compensation; and - : !
* . any transaction with a related person involving consumer and investor-financial products

and services provided in the ordinary course of the. Company's business and on substantially
the same terms as those prevailing at the time for comparable services provided to unrelated
third parties or to the Company's employees on a broad basis (and; in the case of. loans in
compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002). -~ -~ . o

Related person transactlons will-be approved or ratified by the Audit Commiitee. In determining
whether to approve or ratify a related person transaction, the Audit Committee will consider all relevant

factors, including: C

. whether the terms of the proposed transaction are at !east as, favorable to the Company as
~ those that might be achieved with an unaffiliated third party,
. the size of the transactlon and the amount of consideration payable to the related person;
. the nature of the mterest of the related person;
. whether the transaction may involve a conflict of interest; and ‘
. *  whether the transaction involves the provision of goods and services to the Company that

are available from unaffiliated third parties.
i

. !
A member of the Audlt Commlttee who has an mterest in the transactlon w111 abstam from votmg
on approval of the transaction, but may, if so requested by the chair of the Audit Committee, participate. m
some or all of the discussion. , . .

5

f
Transactions with Related Persons
f
The Sarbanes-Oxley Act (:Jf 2002 generally prohibits loans by the Company to its executive officers
and directors. However, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act contains a specific exemption from such prohibition for
loans by the Bank to its executive officers and directors in compliance with federal banking regulations.
Federal regulations require that all loans or extensions of credit to executive officers and directors of insured
financial institutions must be made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral,
as those prevailing at the time for oomparable transactions with other persons and must not involve more than
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the normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features. The Bank is therefore prohibited from
making any new loans or extensions of credit to executive officers and directors at different rates or terms
than those offered to the general public. Notwithstanding this rule, federal regulations permit the Bank to
make loans to executive officers and directors at reduced interest rates if the loan is made under a benefit
program generally available to all other employees and does not give preference to any executive officer or
director over any other employee, although the Bank does not currently have such a program in place.

Pursuant to the Company’s Audit/Compliance Committee Charter, the Audit Committee periodically
reviews, no less frequently than quarterly, a summary of the Company’s transactions with directors and
executive officers of the Company and with firms that employ directors, as well as any other related person
transactions, for the purpose of recommending to the disinterested members of the Board of Directors that
the transactions are fair, reasonable and within Company policy and should be ratified and approved. Also,
in accordance with banking regulations, the Board of Directors reviews all loans made to a director or
executive officer in an'amount that, when aggregated with the amount of all other loans to such person and
his or her related interests, exceed the greater of $25,000 or 5% of the Company’s capital and surplus (up
to a maximum of $500,000) and such loan must be approved in advance by a majority of the disinterested
members of the Board of Directors. Additionally, pursuant to the Company’s Code of Ethics and Business
Conduct, all executive officers and directors of the Company must disclose any existing or emerging conflicts
of interest to the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Such potential conflicts of interest
include, but are not limited to, the following: (i) the Company conducting business with or competing
against an organization in which a family member of an executive officer or director has an ownership or
employment- interest and (ii) the ownership of more than 1% of the outstanding securities or 5% of total
assets of any business entity that does business with or is in competition with the Company.

Submission of Stockholder Proposals and Nominations

Proposals that stockholders seek to have included in the proxy statement for the Company’s next
annual meeting must be received by the Company no later than November 21, 2008. However, if the annual
meeting is held more than 30 calendar days from April 23, 2009, a stockholder proposal must be received
by a reasonable time before the Company begins to prmt and mail its proxy solicitation materials. Any such
proposals will be subject to the requirements of the proxy rules adopted by the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

The Company’s Certificate of Incorporation provides that in order for a stockholder to make
nominations for the election of directors or proposals for business to be brought before the annual meeting,
a stockholder must delwer notice of such nominations and/or proposals to the Secretary not less than 30 nor
more than 60 days prior to the date of the annual meeting; prov1ded that 1f less than 31 days’ notice of the
annual meeting is given to stockholders, such notice must be delivered not later than the close of the tenth
day following the day on which notice of the annual mecting was mailed to stockholders. A copy of the
Certificate of Incorporation may be obtained from the Company.
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Stockholder Communications
The Company encourages stockholder communications to the Board of Directors and/or individual
directors. Stockholders who wish to communicate with the Board of Directors or an individual director
should send their communications to the care of WandaJ. Wells, Corporate Secretary, Provident Community -
Bancshares, Inc., 2700 Celanese Road, Rock Hill, South Carolina, 29732. Communications regarding
financial or accounting policies should be sent to the attention of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee.
All other communications should be slént to the attention of the Chairperson of the Governance Committee.

Miscellaneous

1
!

The Company will pay the cdst of this proxy solicitation. The Company will reimburse brokerage
firms and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries for reasonable expenses incurred by them in sending
proxy materials to the beneficial owners of Company common stock. In addition to soliciting proxies by
mail, directors, officers and regular employees of the Company may solicit proxies personally or by
telephone. None of these persons w@ll receive additional compensation for these activities.

|

The Company’s Annual Report to Stockholders has been mailed to all persons who were
stockholders as of the close of business on F ebruary 28, 2008. Any stockholder who has not received a copy
of the Annual Report may obtain a copy by writing to the Secretary of the Company. The Annual Report
is not to be treated as part of the p'roxy solicitation material or as having been incorporated herein by
reference. !

|

A copy of the Company’s Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,2007, as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Compnss:on will be furnished without charge to all persons who were
stockholders as of the close of business on February 28, 2008 upon written request to Corporate
Secretary, Provident Commumty Bancshares, Inc., 203 West Main Street, Union, South Carolina

29379.

-If you and others who sharé your address own your shares in “street name,” your broker or other
holder of record may be sending only one annual report and proxy statement to your address. This practice,
known as “householding,” is desigr;ied to reduce our printing and postage costs. However, if a shareholder
residing at such an address wishes to receive a separate annual report or proxy statement in the future, he or
she should contact the broker or other holder of record. If you own your shares in “street name” and are
receiving multiple copies of our annual report and proxy statement, you can request householding by

contacting your broker or other holder of record.
, !
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|  PARTI .

Item 1. Bﬁsiness

General - . l

Provident Community Bancshares, Inc. (“Provident Community Bancshares™) is the bank holding company
for Provident Community Bank, N.A (the “Bank™). Provident Community Bancshares has no material assets ot
liabilities other than its investment in the Bank. Provident Community Bancshares’ businéss activity primarily
consists of directing the activities of the Bank. Accordingly, the information set forth in this report, including
financial statements and related data, relates primarily to the Bank. Provident Community Bancshares and the Bank
are collectively referred to as the “Corporation” herein.

The Bank’s operations are c}onducted through ‘its main office in Rock Hill, South Carolina and eight full-
service banking centers, all of which are located in the upstate area of South Carolina. The Bank is regulated by the
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (the “OCC”), is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta
(the “FHLB™) and its deposits are insured up to applicable limits by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the
“FDIC”). In addition, Provident Commumty Bancshares is a bank holdmg company, subject to regulatlon by thc
Federal Reserve Board (the “FRB”). | - , : - Co . T .

On April 19, 2006, UIllOll'l Financial Bancshares, Inc. changed its: name to Provident Commuruty
Bancshares, Inc. On October 21, 2003, the Board of Directors of Provident Community Bancshares changed the
fiscal year end of the Corporation fro!m Septemnber 30 to December 31, effective December 31, 2003.

1]

The business of the Bank primarily consists of attracting deposits from the general public and originating
loans to consumers and businesses. The Bank also maintains a portfolio of investment securities. The principal
sources of funds for the Bank’s lendmg activities include deposits received from the general public, interest and
principal repayments on loans -and, to a lesser extent, borrowings from the FHLB and other parties. The Bank’s
primary seurce of income is interest Famed on loans and investments. The Bank’s principal expense is interest paid
on deposit accounts and borrowings and expenses incurred in operating the Bank,

. I

This annual report contains certain “forward- looking statements” within the meaning of the federal

securities laws. These forward-looKing statements afe generally identified by use of the words “believe,” “expect,”

J'intend,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “project” or similar expressions. These forward-looking statements include, but
are not limited to, estimates and.expectations of future performance with respect to the financial condition and
results of operations of the Corporatmn and other factors. These forward-looking statements are not guarantees of
future performance and are subject t to various factors that could cause actual results to differ matcnally from these
forward-looking statements. These f;lctors include, but are not limited to: changes in general economic and market
conditions and the legal and regulatory environment in which the Corporation operates; the development of an
interest rate environment that adverse!y affects the Corporation’s interest rate spread or other income anticipated
from the Corporation’s operations; changcs in consumer spending, borrowing and savings habits; adverse changes
. .in the securities markets; changes in accounting policies and practices; and increased competitive pressures among
financial services companies. These risks and uncertainties should be considered in evaluating forward-looking
statements and undue reliance should not be placed on such statements. The Corporation does not undertake—and
specifically disclaims any obligatio'n—to publicly release the results of any revisions which may be made'to any
. forward-looking statements to refléct events or circumstances after the date of such statements or to reflect the
occurrence of anticipated or unantnc:paled events.

LYY

Competition :

The Bank faces competiticin in both the attraction of deposit accounts and in the origination of mortgége;
commercial and consumer loans. Its most direct competition for savings deposits historically has been derived from
other commercial banks and thrift if‘lslitutions located in and around Union, Laurens, Fairfield, Greenville and York
Counties, South Carolina. As of June 30, 2007, according to information presented on the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation’s website, tlhe Corporation held 41.7% of the deposits in Union County, which was the



largest share of deposits out of four financial institutions in the county. Additionally, the Corporation held 24.2% of
the deposits in Fairfield County, which was the third largest out of four financial institutions in the county, 5.7% of
the deposits in Laurens County, which was the scventh largest share of deposits out of eight financial institutions in
the county and 2.2% of the deposits in York County, which was the ninth largest out of 13 financial institutions in
that county. The Corporation’s Greenvilie County location was established in March 2006 and therefore, did not
have a significant level of deposits. However, the Corporation competes with super-regional banks, such as
Wachovia Bank and SunTrust, and large. regional banks, such as First-Citizens Bank and Trust Company of South
Carolina and Carolina First Bank. These competitors have substantially greater resources and lending limits-than
does the Corporation and offer services-that the -Corporation does not provide. The Bank faces- additional
significant competition for investor funds from money market instruments and mutual funds. It competes for
~savings by offering depositors a variety of savings accounts, convenient office locations and other services.

The Bank competes for loans principally through the interest rates and loan fees it charges and the
efficiency and quality of the services it provides borrowers, real estate brokers.and home builders. The Bank’s
competition for real estate loans comes principally from other commercial banks, thrift institutions and mortgage,
banking companies. P

]

Competmon has increased and is likely to continue to increase as a result of legislative, regulatory -and
technological changes and the continuing trend of consolidation in the financial services industry. Technological
advances, for example, have lowered barriers to market entry, allowed banks to expand their geographic reach by
providing services over the Internet and made it possible for non-depository; institutions to offer products and
services that traditionally. have been provided by banks. The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, which permits affiliation
among banks, securitics firms and insurance companies, also has-changed and may continue to change the
competitive environment in which the Bank conducts business.

.. . P |
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« M General Set forth below is selccted data relatmg to the composmon of the Bank s loan portfoho on. the
-Hates indicated (dollars in.thousands). : ARTE
At December 31, At September 30,
2007 . 2006 . .- . 2008 2004 . 2003
" n - __Amount Percent  Amount Percent Amount  _Percent _Amount_ Percent _Amount Percent
Real estate loans: . ’ : ' ‘

* Residential ....

LS 24989 0.74%  $29482 T 1271%° § 36560  18.99% § 43556  2546% § 55,647 3639%

Commercial ...... 76,864 2997 - 62450 2693 45,665  23.71 .0 43,351 25.34. - 40372 - 2640
“r.Construction loans.......c.... __ 4764 1,86 5,787 2.50 14842 2,5] . 3,823 «2.23 2,170 _.1.42
Total real estate loans o 106,617 4157 97,719 4214 . 87,067 4521 90,730 53.03 98,189 6421
Consumer and’ mslallmenl ! ‘J' ) ’ . ' o
loans... cnmmnsniesmnnnenenne | 51,846 2021 7 46,136 19.90 39,876 2071 30,826 18.02 ¢ '25245 1 16.64
Commcrclal loans. v 104361 . _40.65° 93.562. _40.35 . - _70.668 ~_36.70 £ 547967 _32.02 32,859 " 22.14
Total 10a05 ...ovvivarissrse 1 262,724 102 43 237417 102,39 . 197611 102,62 176352  103.07 157,493 .102.99
Less: + : o v [ T . "W
Undisbursed Ioans in ) . ) L . .
PIOCESS L onvarsceegecmnserems - (2,379) (0.93) (2,238 (097 - (1,980y - (1.03) © (2.363) (1.38) (1,392) ' (0.91)
Loandiscounl . o ) T e Tl . s
» URBAMOTHZE .2 rvirsiearerans (476) .. (0.18) (607) (0.26) - - (764} {0.40) (993  (G.58) - (1,448) "(0.95)
Allowance for loan . i ' L . . .
losses wrvmsesernenees (3,344) (1.30} (2,754)  (1.1%) T34y (L24) (2,026) (1.18) (1,842) (1.20)
Deferred Ioan fees w2 {38} 002) “ 68 ©_003 - 104 0.05 124 0.07 * 110 _007"
Net loans recelvablc cereereenr. 3256487 100.00%  $231,886 100.00% §192,577 100.00% §171,094  100.00% $152,921 100.00%
' t 1 . f [ 3




The following table sets forth, at December 31, 2007, certain information regarding the dollar amount of
principal repayments for loans becoming! due during the periods indicated (in thousands). Demand loans (loans
having no stated schedule of repayments and no stated matunty) and overdrafts are reported as due i in one year or
less. . " . R s .

K . . S

After
- Due 1 Year . 1

|
[
oo . Due
|
; Within Fhrough Due After

e . - TR . One Year * 5 Years.-- 5 Years Total
Real estate loans: - .. . - a4 ' .
Residential 1oans.........coeevovveene.. s et ebanaeraebantas . $ 215 - % 1,162 §- 23,612 § 24,989
Commercial Ioans..........o.ooeeeeeeeeeee e 22,443 40,119 .. 14,302 76,864
Construction [0ans (1) ...ccceeveeevcveeeeenenns T - 4,764 - - 4,764
Consumer and installment loans............. e 5,215 .. 24249 _ .. 22382 - 51,846
Commercial 10ans.......oooeeeiiieeionneen.. e ee e e e nrr e e enen. . 50.367 40,300 13,594 104,261
TOL v evemendeeeseeriveeerrasseseseereenersee)

S 5 83004 §$105830° §._ 73,890 $262,724

(1) Includes construction/permanent loans.

The actual average. life of mortgage loans is substantially less than their contractual term because of loan
repayments and because of enforcement, of due-on-sale clauses that give the Bank the right to declare a loan
immediately due and payable if, among other things, the borrower sells the real property subject to the mortgage and
the loan is not repaid. The-average life of mortgage loans tends to increase, however, when current mortgage loan
rates substantially exceed rates on existing’ mortgage loans. ‘. Do

¥ ' M L)

The following table sets forth, at December 31, 2007, the dollar. amount of loans due aﬂer December 31,

2008 which have fixed rates of interest and which have adjustable rates of mterest {(in thousands).

| . Ty, f LY i . . R i N

! o - Fixed Adjustable Total
Real estate loans: ’[ R o
Residential loans...._......................, ............... $ 16,088 $ 2,686 $ 24774 . ,
Commercial 10ans............oocov.oresvienns 35500 . . . 18920 o, 34421 -
Consumer and 1nstallment loans ! 21,519 25,112 46,631 .
Commercial 1oans..........ccvevecvccvnvnnninnnn 23439 30,455 53.894
Total ..o, §_96,547 3 83473 - 179,720 |

. ' Real Estate Loans. The Bank orlgmates ‘residential mortgage loans to enable borrowers to purchase
existing single family homes or to construct new homes At December 31, 2007, apprmumately $25. 0 million, or
9.7% of the Corporation’s net loan portfoho consisted of loans secured by remdentnal real estate (net of undisbursed
prmc1pal excluding construction loans)

Ofﬁce of the Compt;oller of the Currency regulatlons limit the amount that natlonal banks may lend in
relatlonshlp to the appraised value of the real estate securmg the loan, as determined by an appraisal at the time of
loan origtnation. Federal banking regulations permit a maximum loan-to-value ratio of 100% for one-to four-fam1ly
dwellings and 85% for all other real estate logns The Bank’s lending policies, however, limit the maximum loan-
to-value ratio on one-to four-family real lestate mortgage loans to 80% of the lesser of the, appraised value or the
purchase pnce Any single-family loanlmade in’excess of an 80% loan-to-value ratio and any commercial real
estate loan in excess of a 75% loan-to- value ratio is requlred to have private mortgage insurance or additional

collateral. In the past, the Bank has orlgmated some commercial real estate loans in excess of a 75% loan-to-value
ratio wnthout private mortgage 1nsurance or additional collateral.
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The loan-to-value ratio, maturity and ‘other provisions of the loans made by the' Bank- generally have
reflected a policy of making less than the maximum loan permissible under applicable regulations, market
conditions, and underwriting standards established by the Bank. Mortgage loans made by the Bank generally are
long-term loans (15-30 years), amortized on a monthly basis, with principal and interest due each month. In the
Bank’s experience, real estate loans remain outstanding for significantly shorter periods than their contractual terms.
Borrowers may refinance or prepay loans, at their option, with no prepayment penalty.

The Bank offers a full complement of mortgage lending products with both fixed and adjustable rates. Due
to the nature of the Bank’s-marketplace, only a small percentage of residential loans are adjustable-rate mortgage

“loans (“ARMs”). The Bank offers ARMs tied to U.S. Treasury Bills with a maximum interest rate adjustment of 2%

annually and 6% over the life of the loan. At December 31, 2007, the Bank had approximately $8.7 millionof
ARMs, or 3.4% of the Bank’s total loans receivable. At December 31, 2007, 6.3% of the Bank’s loan portfolio
consisted of long-term, fixed-rate res1dent|al real estate loans, . .

Net interest income depends to a large extent on how successful the Bank is in “matching” interest-earning
assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The Corporation has taken steps to reduce its exposure to rising interest rates.
For a discussion of these steps, see “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations.”

Commercial real estate loans constituted approximately $76.9 million, or 30.0%, of the Bank’s net loan
portfolio at December 31, 2007. Commercial real estate loans consist of permanent loans secured by multi-family
loans, generally apartment houses, as well as commercial and industrial properties, including office buildings,
warehouses, shopping centers, hotels, motels and other special purpose properties. Commercial real estate loans are
ariginated and purchased for inclusion in the Bank’s portfolio. These loans generally have 20 to 30-year
amortization schedules and are callable or have balloon payments after five years.. Typically, the loan.documents
provide for adjustment of the interest rate every one to three years. Fixed-rate loans secured by multi-family
residential and commercial properties have terns ranging from 20 to 25 years.

"

Loans secured by multi-family and commercial real estate properties may involve greater risk than single-
family residential loans. Such loans generally are substantially larger than single-family residential loans. Further,
the payment experience on loans secured by commercial properties typically depends on the successful operation of
the properties, and thus may be subject to a greater extent to adverse conditions in the real estate market or in the
economy generally. Our largest commercial loan relationship was a $4.8 million loan secured by commercial real
estate including land and buildings located in Rock Hill, South Carolina. This loan was performing according to its
original terms at December 31, 2007.

Construction Loans. The Bank engages in construction lending that primarily is secured by single family
residential real estate and, to a much lesser extent, commercial real estate. The Bank grants construction loans to
individuals with a takeout for permanent financing from one of our correspondent mortgage tenders or another
financial institution, and to approved builders on both presold and unsold properties.

Construction loans to individuals are originated for a term of one year or less or areoriginated to convert to
permanent loans at the end of the construction penod Construction loans are originated to builders for a term not to
exceed 12 months. Generally, draw inspections are handied by- the appraiser who initially appralsed the property;
however in some instances the draw mspectlons are performed by a new appralsal firm.

Construction financing affords the Bank the opportunity to achleve hlgher interest rates and fees with
shorter terms to maturity than do single-family permanent mortgage loans. However, construction loans generally
are considered to involve a higher degree of risk than single-family permanent mortgage lending due to: (1) the
concentration of principal among relatively few borrowers and development prajects; (2) the increased difficulty at
the time the loan is made of estimating the building costs and the selling price of the property to be built; (3} the
increased difficulty and costs of monitoring the loan; (4) the higher degree of sénsitivity to increases in market rates
of interest; and (5) the increased difficulty of working out loan problems.




f

At December 31, 2007, the Bank had approximately $4.8 million outstanding in -construction loans,
including approximately $2.4.million in.undisbursed proceeds. Substantially all of these loans were secured by one-
to four-family residences. o i ) , .

Consumer Loans. ‘The Bank’s consumer loan portfolio primarily consists of automobile loans on new and
used vehicles, mobile home loans, boat!loans, second mortgage loans, loans secured by savings accounts and
unsecured loans. . The Bank makes consuiner loans to serve the needs of its customers and as a way to improve the
interest-rate sensitivity of the Bank’s loan portfolio, - . '

t

Consumer loans tend to bear hislgher rates of interest and have shorter terms to maturity than residential
mortgage loans: . However, nationally, consumer loans historically have tended to have a higher rate of default than
residential mortgage loans. Additionally, consumer loans entail greater risk than do residential mortgage loans,
particularly in the case of loans that are unsecured or secured by rapidly depreciating assets such as automobiles. In
these cases, any repossessed collateral for a defaulted consumer loan may not provide an adequate source of
repayment of the outstanding loan balanc? as a result of the greater likelihood of damage, loss or depreciation. The
remaining deficiency often does not warrant further substantial collection efforts against the borrower beyond
obtaining a deficiency judgment. In addltlon consumer loan collections are dependent on the borrower’s
continuing financial stability, and thus sllre more likely to be affected adversely by job loss divorce, illness or

personal bankruptcy. :

\
Commercial Loans. Commerc1al business loans are made primarily in our market area to $mall businesses

through our branch network. Each county location of the branch network has an experienced commercial lender that
is responsible for the generation of this product. In selective cases, we will enter into a loan participation within our
market area to purchase a portion of a,commercial loan that meets the Bank’s underwriting criteria. We offer
secured commercial loans with maturities of up to 20 years. The term for repayment will normally be limited to the
lesser of the expected uscful life of the asset being financed or a fixed amount of time, ‘generally less than seven
years. These loans have adjustable rates of interest indexed to the prime rate as reported in The Wall Street Journal
and are payable on loans not in default, subject to annual review and renewal. When making commercial loans, we
consider the financial statements of the borrower the borrowet’s payment history of both corporate and personal
debt, the debt service capabitities of the borrower, the projected cash flows of the business, the viability of the
industry in which the customer operates and the value of the coliateral. A commercial loan generally is secured by a
variety of collateral, primarily accounts receivable, inventory and equipment, and generally, are supported by
personal guarantees. Depending on the collateral used to secure the loans, commercial loans are made in amounts
of up to 80% of the value of the collatcral secuning the loan. )
Unhke residential mortgage loans which are generally made on the basis of the borrower s ability to make
repayment from his or her employment or other income, and which are secured by real property whose value tends
to be more easily ascertainable, commercial loans are of higher risk and typically are made on the basis of the
borrower’s ability to make repayment from the cash flow of the borrower’s business. As a result, the availability of
funds for the repayment of commercial J(i)ans may depend substantially on the success of the business itself. Further,
any collateral securing such loans may depreciate over time, may be difficult to appraise and may fluctuate in value,

Loan Solicitation and Processing. 1oan originations come from walk-in customers, sales and solicitations
from loan officers and loan participations. The Bank utilizes various officers and loan committees for the approval
of real estate loans. The Board of Directors has appointed a Board Loan Committee comprised of two members
elected annually from the Board of Directors and four senior executive officers of the Bank. A quorum of three
members, including at least one Board member, is requrred for any action. This Committee has the authority to
approve all secured and unsecured loan fequests with the exception of a single loan request exceeding $3.0 million,
which requires approval of the entire Boa'trd of Directors.

I 1 R n . ' .
Loan Originations, Purchases and Sales. During fiscal 2001, we phased out broker loan purchases and -

originations and reduced our mortgage lending operations to provide an increased capital allocation for consumer
and commercial lending. Consequently, the Bank did not securitize any loans in either the 2007 or 2006 fiscal years.
The Bank does not have any current plzjns to sell a large volume of loans, other than fixed-rate mortgage loans it
originates through its retail branch network. The Bank purchases participation interests in loans originated by other
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institutions, The Bank had total purchases of participation interests of $27.6 million in -fiscal '2007. These
participation interests are’primarily on comutiercial properties and carry either a fixed or adjustable interest rate. The
Bank performs its own underwriting analysis on each of its participation interests before purchasing such loans and
therefore believes there is no greater risk of default on these obligations. However, in a purchased participation
loan, the Bank does not service the loan and thus i$. subject’to the policies and practices of the lead lender with
regard to monitoring delinquencies, pursuing collections and ‘instituting foreclosure proceedings. The Bark is
permitted to review all of the documentation relating to any loan in which the Bank participates, including any
annual financial statements provided by a borrower. Additionally, the Bank receives periodic updates'on the loan
from the lead tender.
The following table sets forth the Bank’s loan origination activity for the periods indicated (in thousands):

) : Year Ended December 31, ' B

: 2007 . 2006 2005
Loans originated:
Real estate loans: _ . _ . . . L - o
Residential loans.........coivveeeeeeeerersnenas $ 5,338 $ 6,644 $ 5,415
Construction Loans.......oeveeveevrecivivvivinnnns -- 945 1,401
, Total mortgage loans.originated .......... Do 5,338 7.589..., 6,816.
Consumer and installment loans ................. 17,924 - 18371 17,039
Commercial 10ans ..., ._39.863 57,353 56469
Total loans originated..........co.onecni. $83.125 $83,313 $80,324
Loan participations purchased........................ $27.636 $22,085 $ 7,987 -
Loan part1c1pat10ns sold ..... - $ 2,090 ' $ 970 % 6,000 '

Problem Assets. The Bank determmes a loan to be delinquent when' payment§ have not been made
according to contractual terms, typically evidenced by nonpayment of a monthly installment by the due date. The
accrual of interest on loans is discontinued at the time the loan ‘is 90 days delinquent. Subsequent payments are
either’ applied to the outstandmg principal balance or recorded as interest income, depending on the, assessment of
the ulumate GO]leCtlblllty of the loan. See Notés 1 and 3 of Notes to Consolldated Financial Statemens.

A loan is impaired when it is probable, based on cuirent information, the Corporation will be unable to
collect all contractual principal and interest payments due in accordance with the terms of the loan agreement.
Management has determined that, generally, a failure to make a payment within a 90- -day perlod constitutes a
minimum delay or shortfali and generally does not constitute an impaired loan. However management reviews
each past due loan on'a loan-by—loan basis and may determine a loan to be impaired prior to the loan becoming over
90 days past due, depending upon the circumstances of that particular loan. A loan is classified as non-accrual at
the time management believes that the collection of interest is lmprobable generally when a loan becomes 90 days
past due. The Bank’s policy for ¢harge-off of 1mpa1red loans is on a loan-by-loan basis. At the time management
believes the collection of interest and principal is remote, the loan is charged off. It is our policy to evaluate
impaired loans based on the fair value of the collateral. Interest income from 1mpa|red loans is recorded using the
cash method '

Real estate acqunred as a result of foreclosure or by deed in lieu of foreclosure is classified as real estate
owned. When such’ property is acquired it is recorded at the lower of the unpaid principal balance of the related loan
or its fair market value less sellmg costs. Any subsequent wnte-down of the’ property is charged to income.

Non- performmg assets were $3.8 mllllon and $1.4 million at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006,
respectlvely
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- The following table sets fortjh information with respect to the Bank’s non-performing assets for the
periods indicated (dollars in thousands). ;

. , ! At December 31, At September 30,
. ‘ S 2007 ., 2006 2003 2004 2003
I
Real €SEIE. ..vvvvrvvverrsenrsrssnnarsseressserresin $ 356 'S 459 $ 461 $ 217 $ 408
Commercial ........eurvemerrcnrecnianersecennes CY 2,445 . 631 436 142 2437
Consumer o, 171 205 349 391 209
Total...ooevrmreierccr e i 2.972 1,295 1,246 150 3.054
P ]
Accruing loans which are contractually
past due 90 days or more ........ccoccceene. | - - - - -
Real estate owned, net'o...ooooovoeeeveeienen 1__856 148 224 364 652
Total non-performing assets ............. 83,828 31443 $1,470 8L114 - $3,706
Percentage of non-performing assets to f : . ) T
loans receivable et .....cccovvvceeencncrcnnann. —1.49% 0,62% 0.76% 0.65% 2.42%
[ - I

. Interest income that would have been recorded for the year ended December 31, 2007 had non-accruing
loans been current in accordance with their original terms amounted to approximately $156,000. There .was no
interest included in interest incomée on such loans for the year ended December 31, 2007.. ' s

Allowance for Loan Losses. In originating loans, we recognize that losses will be experienced and that the
risk of loss will vary with, among other things, the type of loan being made, the creditworthiness of the borrower
over the term of the loan, general economic conditions and, in the case of a secured loan, the quality of the security
for the loan. To cover losses 1nherent in the portfolio of performing loans, the Bank maintains an allowance for
loan losses. Management’s periodic evaluatlon of the adequacy of the allowance is based on a number of factors,
including management’s evaluation ofithe collectlblhty of the loan portfolio, the nature and size of the portfolio,
credit concentrations, trends in historical loss experience, specific impaired loans and economic conditions. The
amount .of the allowance is based on the estimated value of the collateral securing the loan and other analysis
pertinent to each situation, . . S : . s

+
L.

The Bank increases its allowance for loan losses by charging provisions for loan losses against income.
The allowance for loan losses is maintained at an amount management considers adequate to'absorb losses inherent
in the portfolio. Although manager!nent believes that it uses the best information available to-make such
determinations, future adjustments to the allowance for loan losses may be necessary and results of operations could
be affected significantly and adversely. lf circumstances substantially differ from the assumptions used in making the
determinations. : L 1 :

. ; ' . ,| ) . ) X . ot

The provision for loan loss calculation includes a segmentation of loan categories subdivided by residential
mortgage, commercial and consumer loans. Each category is rated for all loans including performing groups. The
weights assigned to each performing group are developed from previous loan loss experience and as the loss
experietice changes, the category weight is adjusted’ accordingly. In addition, as_the amount of loans in each
category increases and decreases, the provision for loan loss calculation adjusts accordingly.

While we believe that we have established the existing allowance for loan losses in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, there can.be no assurance that regulators, in reviewing our loan portfolio,
will not request the Bank to increase significantly the allowance for loan losses. In addition, because future events
affecting borrowers and collateral cannot be predicted with certainty, there can be no assurance that the existing

. allowance for loan losses is adequate or that a substantial increase will not be necessary should the quality of any
loans deteriorate as a result of the factors discussed above. Any matenal increase in the allowance for loan losses
may affect adversely the Corporation’s financial condition and results of operations. See Notes 1 and 3 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for information concerning the Bank’s provision and allowance for possible loan
losses. |



The following table sets forth an analysis of the Bank’s allowance for loan losses for the penods indicated
{dollars in thousands):
' . For the Three For the Year
For the Year Ended Months Ended Ended
December 31, December 30, September 30,
' 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 . 2003
Balance at beginning of year .......... $2.754 2,394 $2.026 $2.383 51,842 $1.371
Loans charged off:
Real eState ......cvrrrmrecrvereerr e - (25) (75) 62) C @D - (255) .
Commercial .. (668) (141) (302) (1,740) (154) -1y
CONSUMET.....covverrrivrrsisnenesnanen, (45) (74) (195} {40} (39} . [65)
Total charge-offs .......c..cceen... {713) (240) . (372) 1,842 240} 33
Recoveries:
Real estate ............cceveervereerrenncns 13 44 35 22 1 "3
Commercial .......cccoocereecriiinnans 218 66 26 192 51 -6
Consumer................. 6 20 10 21 4 40
' Tota! recoveries ... » 237 130° i 235 ‘ 56- 77
Net charge-offs..........covueneeee - (476) {110) - (501) (1,607) 184 + (254
., Provision for loan losses (1) ........... 1.066 470 869 1,250 . 725 - 325
Balance at end of Year ...........coocceene $3,344 $2.754 © 82,394 §2,026 §2,383 $1,842
Ratio of net charge-offs to !
average gross loans ' '
- outstanding during the penod _9.20% _0.05% _0.27% ~091% _012% 0.16%
(1) See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” for a
discussion of the factors responsxblc for changes in the provnslon for loan losses between the perlods T

The Bank experienced bad debt- charge-offs net of recoveries, of approximately $476 000 in fiscal 2007
compared to $110,000 for fiscal 2006. The loan charge-offs for the current year includes one commercial loan for
$1.3 million that was forectosed and taken into other real estate owned where the loan was written down to fair
market value of $800,000. The property was sold during the first quarter of 2008 in a transaction that resulted in a
small recovery. The allowance for loan losses to tota] loans'ratio at the end of fiscal 2007 was 1.28% compared to
1.17% at the end of fiscal 2006. - ' .
. : S v ' . A C
The following table sets forth the breakdown of the. allowance for loan losses by loan category and the
percentage of loans in each category to total loans for the periods indicated. Management believes that the
allowance can be allocated by category only on an approximate basis. The allocation of the allowance to each
category is not necessarily indicative of further losses and does not restrict the use of the allowance to absorb losses

in any category (dollars in thousands)

At December 31, At September 30,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
% of Loans % of Loans % of Loans %, of Loans % of Loans
in Each in Each in Each in Each in Each
: Category to Category to Category to Category to Category to
Amount  Total Loans Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans
Realestate........... $1,297 40.58% § 993 41.16% S 975 44.06% $ 934 '51.45%  $1,078 62.34%
Commercial .... 1,268 39.68 956 39.41 447 20.18 335 17.48 280 16.16
Consumer ......, 630 J19.74 . 471 19.43 792 © '35.76 594 - 31.07 372 21.50
Unallocated 149 N/A 334 N/A 180 _N/A 113 _N/A 112 N/A
Total allowance . . , ,
for loan losses....  $3,344 10000%  $2754  100.00%  $2.394  100.00% §2026  10000%  $1,842 ©  100.00%




The Bank adjusts balances on real estate acquired in settlement of loans to the lower of cost or market
based on appraised value when the property is received in settlement. These values reflect current market conditions
and sales experience. See Notes | and 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Asset Classification. The Ofﬁce of the Comptroller of the Cirrency requires national banks to classify
problem assets. Problem assets are classified as “substandard” or “impaired,” depending on the presence of certain
characteristics. Assets that currently do! not expose the insured institution to sufficient risk to warrant classification
in the above-mentioned categories but possess weaknesses are designated “special mention.” An asset 1§ considered
“substandard” if it is inadequately protected by the current net worth and paying capacity of the borrower or of the
collateral pledged, if any. “Substandard” assets include those characterized by the “distinct possibility” that the
institution will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected. Assets classified as “impaired” have all of the
weaknesses inherent in those classified as “substandard” with the added characteristic that the weaknesses present
make “collection or liquidation in full,” on the basis of currently existing facts, conditions, and values, “highly
qh?stionable and improbable.” | - : b

: - !

When an institution classifies’ problem assets as either special'memion or substandard, it is requir'ed to’l
establish general allowances for loan Eosses in an amount deemed prudent by management. General allowance$
represent loss allowances that have been established to recognize the inherent risk associated with lending activities,
but which, unlike specific allowances, have not been allocated to particular problem assets. When an institution
classifies problem assets or a portion of assets as impaired, it is required either to establish a specific allowance for
losses equal to 100% of the amount of the asset or a portion thereof so classified or to charge-off such amount. An
institution’s determination as to the classification of its assets and the amount of its valuation allowances is subject
to review by the Comptroller of the Culrrency who can order the establishment of additional general or specific loss
allowances.

+

The following tables set forth]the number and amount of classified loans at December 31, 2007 (dollars in
thousands}: |

[
Impaired Substandard Special Mention
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount

‘Real estate ..........ocoeeeee 13 182,715 12 $ 550 5 § 244
Commercial ................... - 1 1,368 14 3,762
COoNnSUMmEr .......ccceeeveninnen, -~ - 13 352 2 2

1

=
Total e 13 | 82,715 36 §2270 21 $4,005
| , , 3

Investment Activities

The following table sets forthfthe Corporation’s investment and mortgage-backed securities portfolio at the
dates indicated (dollars in thousands): |

At December 31,

T

; 2007 2006 2005
Carrying Percent of Carrying Percentof  Carrying Percent of
Available for sale: Yalue Portfolio Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
Investment securifies: :
U.S. Agency obligations................. §o488 045% & 500 042% § 507 0.35%
Government Sponsored Enterprises | 40,665 37.63 72,638 6104 82,936 57.97
Municipal securities 9,601 8.88 10,970 9,22 18,180 12.71
41117 SO | 12,003 11.20 lapas 1231 14.621 1022
Total investment securities........... | 62,847 58.16 98,752 _82.99 116,244 81.25
Mortgage-backed and .
related SECUMLIES .....oouvirivrrererensennns ' 45.214 41.84 _ 20251 1701 _ 26835 1875
Total ....conveeiiriicsne e e $108,061 100.00% $119,003  100.00% $143.079 100.00%



B - . . At December 31, .
C . .. 2007 - 2006 _ T 2008 .

. . Carrying  Percentof Carrying . Percent of Carryingt Percent of .
Held to maturity: Value Portfolio Value " Portfolio Value ~ Portfolio

Municipal securities ...... oy 33,126 100.00% 33,182 | 100.00%  $3.204 100.00%

The Corporation purchases mongage-backed securitics, both fixed rate and adjustable-rate from Freddle
Mac, Fannie Mae and Ginnie Mae with maturities from five to thirty years. The Corporation decreased its level of
mvestment securitjes from the prevmus year, as proceeds from the sale and maturatlon of investment secunnes were
used to ﬁmd growth in hlgher—yleldmg loans,

il . v !

, The Corporatlon also purchases mortgage derivative securities, in the form of collaterallzed mortgage
obhgatlons (“CMOs™) issued by U.S. government agencies or corporations. While these securities possess minimal
credit risk due to the Federal guarantee of collection on the underlying mortgages, they possess liquidity andi mterest
rate risk. The amortized cost of the CMOs at December 31, 2007 was approximately $3.5 million with a fair value
of $3.5 million. See Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Fmanmal Statements for more information regarding
investment and mortgage—backed secuntles
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At December 31, 2007, approximately $16.6 million of mortgage-backed securities were adjustable-
rate securities.

Depaosits and Borrowings

. , , .

General deposits are the major source of our funds for lending and other investment purposes. In addition
to deposits, we derive funds from principal repayments and interest payments on loans and investment and
mortgage-backed securities. Principal repayments and interest payments are a relatively stable source of funds,
although principal prepayments tend to slow when interest rates increase. Deposit inflows and outflows may be
influenced significantly by general market interest rates and money market conditions. During 2007, the Bank
experienced a net increase in deposits of approximately $22.0 million due to vartous deposit promotion programs
with continued emphasis on increasing core deposits. The Bank used the excess funds from its decrease in its level
of investment securities to support the remaining growth experienced in fiscal 2007.

Deposits. Local deposits are, and traditionally have been, the primary source of the Bank’s funds for use in
lending and for other general business purposes. We offer a number of deposit accounts including NOW accounts,
money market savings accounts, passbook and statement savings accounts, individual retirement accounts and
certificate of deposit accounts. Deposit accounts vary as to terms regarding withdrawal provisions, deposit
provisions and interest rates.

We adjust the interest rates offered on our deposit accounts as necessary so as to remain competitive w1th
other financial institutions in Union, Laurens, York, Greeaville and Fairfieid Counties in South Carolina. '

The following table sets forth the time deposits of the Bank classified by rates as of the dates mdlcated (m
thousands):

Ai December 31,

2007 2006 2005

UP 10 2.0%...oovooeeeeereeereeeeeevsesnese s $ 228 $ 1,909 $ 24,568
201%104.0% ..o 31,805 . 37,139 86,570
4.01% t0 6.0% .eoveeccecrrercinianens S 129,536 111,029 . 26,582
6.01% to 8.0%................ e et 26 25 23

Total time deposits «oveoeeveeeerireres £161,595 $150,102 5137743
The following table sets forth the maturities of time deposits at December 31, 2007f (in thousands):

Amount

Within three months......oo.cooeeeeeeovevssrereeeeeens $ 39,872 '
After three months but within six months........... 40,790
After six months but within one year............... 54,177
After one year but within three years................. 25,288
After three years but within five years................ 1,367
After five years but within ten years.................. 101

TOtal c.ooeorrerceere e 5161,595

Certificates of deposit with maturities of less than one year increased to $134.8 million at December 31,
2007 from $112.1 million at December 31, 2006. Historically, we have been able to retain a significant amount of
deposits as they mature. In addition, we believe that we can ad_;ust the offering rates of savings certificates to retain
deposits in changing interest rate environments.
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The following table indicates the amount of the Bank’s jumbo certificates of deposit by time remaining
until maturity as of December 31, 2007 (m thousands). Jumbo certificates of deposit are certlﬁcates in amounts of
$100,000 or more. : ‘ R reo

Maturity Period Amount
_ Three months or less e 15,597 .
“ Over three through six months. ..o, TS, 957" b '
Over six months through twelve months ............ 21,199 ,
Over twelve months.................!...: ............ I 10470 . T
Total jumbo certificatés. ..., ! oorrrerernrecenee $63,223 '

See Note 6 of Notes to Conls.olidatecl Financial Statements for additional information about deposit
accounts. '

Borrowmgs The Corporatlop utilizes advances from the FHLB agreements and other. borrowmgs
(treasury, tax and loan dep051ts securrty repurchase agreements ‘and trust preferred capital obligations) to
supplement its supply of lendable funds for granting loans, making investments and meeting deposnt withdrawal
requirements. See “Regulation and Supemsnon — Federal Home Loan Bank System.”

The following tables set forth certain information regarding borrowings by the Bank at the dates and for-
the periods indicated (dollars in thousands):
|- ' '

et . t

e ' ' 4 T

At December 31,

! 2007 ) 2006 S 2005
Balance outstanding at end of perlod . '
FHLB advances .....ccceeveeeeeeeeenss per—— $69,500 - -$70,000 $75,715
Other bortowings .......c...coevvveeer. voomeeeerzeeniens 36,503 ) 40,905 32,862
.- Weighted average rate paid on: - F o ' Lot - ' N v
b1 "FHLB 8AVANCES...orsoromrsrrccnivrnslinre flersinne 4.55% 4.81% 3.98%
Other BOITOWINES ....../vveeeeeeet el 492% 5.44% 3.62%

! ’ - : . . . [

At or For the Year Ended December 31,

2007 : 2006 T 2005
L t'l ¥ B N - F]
. Maximum amount of borrowings .
. "+ outstanding at any month end:-,-t N R ' oo A
~,  FHLB advances ..........cc.ccoee.u. S $85,250 . $81,500 - - o, 875,715 - v
Other borrowings.........c.cooveeee. s - 51,547 . 47,413 . . 41,228
Approximate average borrowmgs b
outstanding:: - v : , o
. FHLB advances.......cccccceeeeuren, 66,893 . 59,481 .oy - T7,854
Other borrowings..........c.ccoce..u ferensinernmnenrane 40,932. - 43,553 . 235,618
Approximate welghted average rate pald on: * iy
FHLB advances .. 4.77% 5.06% 3.13%
+ Other borrowmgs ..................... et -5.35% . 572% - .7 4.03%

[ v, ot L. . v
_ At December 31, 2007, the Corporation had unused short-term lines of credit to purchase federal funds
from unrelated banks totaling $30.0 million. These lines of credit are available on a one-to-ten day basis for general
purposes of the Corporation. All of the lenders have reserved. the right to withdraw these lines at their option. At
December31, 2007, the Bank had unused lmes of credit for longer term advances totaling $40.0 million. . ...
. . : . t . . .

1
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Subsidiary Activities co ot : “ : '

Under OCC regulations, the Bank generally may invest in operating subsidiaries, which may engage in
activities permissible for the Bank itself. The Bank currently holds Prowdent Financial Servnces Inc. as a non-
active subsidiary.

Provident Community Bancshares maintains two subsidiaries other than the Bank. In fiscal year 2006,
Provident Community Bancshares Capital Trust Iand Capital Trust II were cstablished as capital trusts under
Delaware law for the purpose of issuing trust preferred securities. Provident Comimunity Bancsharés Capital Trust 1
issued trust preferred securities on July 21, 2006 while Capital Trust 11 issued trust preferred securities on December
15, 2006.

Employees

The Corporation has 77 full-time employees and 7 part-time employees. None of the employees are
represented by a collective bargaining unit. We belleve that relations w1th our employees are excelleut

REGULATION AND SUPERVISION

General '

Provident Community Bancshares, which is a bank holding company, is required to file certain reports with
the Federal Reserve Board and otherwise comply with the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amendcd
(“BHCA™) and the rules and regulations promulgated thercunder.

The Bank, as a national bank, is subject to extensive regulation, examination and supervision by the Office
of the Comptroller of the Currency, as its primary regulator, and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, as the
deposit insurer. The Bank’s deposit accounts are insured up to applicable limits by the Deposit Insurance Fund
managed by the FDIC. The Bank must file reports with the OCC and the FDIC conceming its activities and
financial condition in addition to obtaining regulatory approvals prior to entering into certain transactions such as
mergers with, or acquisitions of, other institutions. The OCC and/or the FDIC conduct periodic examinations to test
the Bank’s safety and soundness and compliance with various regulatory requirements. Many aspects of the Bank’s
operations are regulated by federal law including allowable activities, reserves against deposits, branching, mergers
and investments. This regulation and supervision establishes a comprehensive framework of activities in which an
institution can engage. and is intended primarily for the protection of the insurance fund and depositors. The
regulatory structure also gives the regulatory authorities extensive discretion in connection with their supervisory
and enforcement activities and examination policies, including policies with respect to the classification of assets
and the establishment of adequate loan loss reserves for regulatory purposes. Any change in such regulatory
requirements and pelicies, whether by the OCC, the FDIC, or Congress, could have a materlal adverse impact on
Provident Community Bancshares or'the Bank and their operatlons

Certain regulatory requirements applicable to the Bank and Provident Community Bancshares are referred
to below or ¢lsewhere herein. This description of statutory provisions and regulations applicable to national banks
and their holding companies does not purport to be’a complete description of such statutes and regulations and their
effects on the Bank and Provident Community Bancshares. :

Holding Company Regulatien

Federal Regulation.. As a bank holding company, Provident Community Bancshares is subject to
examination, regulation and periodic reporting under the BHCA, as administered by the FRB. Provident
Community Bancshares is required to obtain the prior approval of the FRB to acquiré all, or substantiallyall, of the
assets of any bank or bank holding company or merge with another bank holding company. Prior FRB approval s
also required for Provident Community Bancshares to acquire direct or indirect ownership or control of any voting
securities of any bank or bank holding company if, afler giving effect to such acquisition, Provident Community
Bancshares would, directly or indirectly, own or control more than 5% of any class of voting shares of the bank or
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bank holding company. In evaluating such transactions, the FRB considers such matters as the financial and
managerial resources of and future prospects of the companies and banks involved, competitive factors and the
convenience and needs of the communities to be served. Bank holding companies have authority under the BHCA
to acquire additional banks in any state, subject to certain restrictions such as deposit concentration limits. . In
addition to the approval of the FRB, before any bank acquisition can be completed, prior approval may also be
required from other agencies having superwsory _]U[‘lSdlCt]Oll over the banks to be acqutred

A bank holdmg company generally is prohlblted from engagmg in, or acquiring drrect or indirect control of
more than 5% of the voting securities jof any company conducting non-banking activities. One of the principal
exceptions to this prohibition is for activities found by the FRB to be so closely related to banking or managing or
controlling banks to be a proper incident thereto. Some of the principal activities that the FRB has determined by
regulation to be closely related to banking are: (1) making or servicing loans; (2) performing certain data
processing services; (3) providing discount brokerage services; (4) acting as fiduciary, investment or financial
advisor; (5) finance leasing personal or real property; (6) making investments in corporations or projects designed
primarily to promote community welfare; and (7) acquiring a savings association, prowded that the savings:
association only engages in activities permitted by bank holding compames

: : l ‘

. The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 authonzes a bank holdmg company that meets spec1ﬁcd condmons
including being “well-capitalized” and “well managed,” to opt to become a “financial holding company” and
thereby engage in a broader array of financial activities than previously permitted. Such activities may include
insurance underwriting and 1nvestmentl banking. The Gramm-Leach-Blitey Act also authorizes banks to engage
through “financial subsidiaries” in certlam of the activities permitted for financial holding companies. Financial
subsidiaries are generally treated as afﬁliates for purposes of restrictions on a bank’s transactions with affiliates.

.

-

+

The FRB has adopted capital adequacy guidelines for bank holdmg companies (on a consolidated basis)
substantially similar to those of the OCC for the Bank. See “Capital Requirements.” Provident Community
Bancshares’ total and Tier 1 capital exceed these requirements as of December 31, 2007.

L. . . } , - coa ' Y . .

:Bank holding companies generally are required to give the FRB prior written notice of any purchase or
redemption of its outstanding equity securities if the gross consideration for the purchase or redemption, when
combined with the net consideration paid for all such purchases or redemptions during the preceding 12 months, is'
equal to 10% or more of their consolidated net worth. The FRB may disapprove such a purchase or redemption if it’
determines that the proposal would constitute an unsafe and unsound practice, or would violate any law, regulation,
FRB order or directive, or any conditioﬁ imposed by, or written agreement with, the FRB. There is an exception to
this approval requirement for well-capitalized bank holding companies that meet.certain other conditions.

: e

The FRB has issued a policy statement regarding the payment of dividends by bank holding companies. In
general, the FRB’s policies provide that dividends should be paid only out of current earnings and only if the
prospective rate of earnings retention by the, Bank holding company appears.consistent with the organization’s
capital needs, asset quality, and overall financial condition. The FRB’s policies also require that a bank holding
company serve as a source of financial strength to its subsidiary banks by standing ready to use available resources
to provide adequate capital funds to those banks during periods of financial stress or adversity and by maintaining
the financial flexibility and capital-raising capacity to obtain additional resources.for assisting its subsidiary banks
where necessary. Furthermore, the FRB has authority to prohibit a bank holding company from paying a capital
distribution where a subsidiary bank is undercapitalized. These regulatory policies could affect the ability of
Provident Community Bancshares to pay dividends or otherwise engage in capital dlstnbunons

i

The FRB has general authority to enforce the BHCA as to Provident Communlty Bancshares and may
require a bank holding company to cease any activity or terminate control of any subsidiary engaged in an act1v1ty
that the FRB behevcs constitutes a senous risk to.the safety, soundness or stability of its bank subsndlanes

Provident Community Bancshares and its subsidiaries will be affected by the monetary and fiscal policies.
of various agencies of the United States Government, including the Federal Reserve System. In view of changing
conditions in the national economy elmd money markets, it is 1mp0551ble for the management of Provident

|
i
|
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Community Bancshares accurately to predict future changes in monetary policy or the effect of such changes on the
business or financial condition of Providént Community Bancshares or the Bank. :
’ . . * : : - ’ t
Acquisition of Provident Community Baneshares P - ' v
Federal Regulation. Federal law requires that a notice be submitted to the FRB if any person (including a

company), or group acting in concert, seeks to acquire 10% or more of Provident Community Bancshares’
outstanding voting stock, unless the FRB has found that‘the acquisition will not result in a'change in ‘control of
Provident Community Baricshares. The FRB has 60 days from the filing of a complete notice to act, taking into
consideration ‘certain factors; including the financial and managerial resources .of the acquirer and the anti-trust
effects of the acquisition. .o o -

+. Under the BHCA, any company. would be required to obtain prior approval from the FRB before it may
obtain “control” of Provident Community Bancshares within the meaning of the BHCA. “Control” generally .is
defined to miean the ownership or power.to vote 25% or more of any class of voting securities of Provident
Community Bancshares or the ability to control in any manner the élection of a majority of Provident Community
Bancshares’ directors. An existing bank holding company would be required to obtain the FRB’s prior approval
under the BHCA before acqumng more. than 5% of Provident Commumty Bancshares’ voting stock See “Holdmg
Company Regulatlon . - :
Federal Bankmg Regulatlons . S S : '

: Capital Reqmrements. The OCC’s capital regulations require national banks to meet two minimum capital
standards: a 4% Tier 1 capital to total adjusted assets ratio for most banks (3% for national banks with the highest
examination rating) (the “leverage” ratio) and an 8% risk-based capital ratio. In addition, the prompt corrective
action standards discussed below also establish, in effect, a minimum 2% tangible capital to total assets standard, a
4% leverage ratio (3% for institutions receiving the highest rating on the financial-institution' examination rating
system) and, together with the risk-based capital standard itself, a 4% Tier 1 capital to risk-based assets standard.
“Tier 'l scapital” is generally defined as ‘common ‘stockholders’ equity. (including retained earnings), certain
noncumulative. perpetual preferred stock ‘and related surplus and minority interests in equity accounts of
consolidated subsidiaries; less intangibles (other-than certain mortgage servicing rights and credit .card
relationships), a percentage of certain non—ﬁnancial eq\jity investments and certain other specified items. . )

AT . . , Y - P R N

~ i The rlsk based capital standard requires’ the maintenance of Tier | and total capital (which is definedas
Tier 1 capltal plus Tier 2 capital) to risk-weighted assets of at least 4% and 8%, respectively. In determining’the
amount of risk-weighted assets, all assets, including certain off-balance sheet activities, are multiplied by a risk-
weight factor of 0% to 100%, as assigned by the OCC capital regulation based on the risks that the agency believes
are inherent in the type of asset. The regulators have recently added a market risk adjustment to cover a bank’s
trading account, foreign exchange and commedity positions. Tier 2 capital may include cumulative preferred stock,
long-term perpetual preferred stock, mandatory convertible securities, subordinated debt and intermediate preferred
stock, the allowance.for loan and lease losses. limited to a maximum of 1.25% of risk-weighted assets, and up to
45% of unrealized gains on' available-for-sale equity < securities with readily determinable fair- market values.
Overall; the amount of Tier 2 capital 1ncluded as part of total capital cannot exceed 100% of Tier 1 capltal
+ . The FRB has-adopted capital adequacy guldelmes for bank holding companies (on a consohdated basis)
substantially similar to those of the OCC for the Bank. Provident Community Bancshares’ total and Tier 1 capital
exceed these requiremems.
-Both the OCC and the FRB have the discretion to establish higher capltal requlrements ona case-by-case
basis where deemed appropriate in the circumstances of a particular bank or bank holding company' N

At December 31, 2007, the Bank met each of its capital requirements,

m 'y

' ’ . ‘¢
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+

Prompt Corrective Regulator!y Action. Under the prompt corrective action regulations, the OCC is’
required to take certain supervisory actions against undercapitalized institutions under its jurisdiction, the severity of
which depends upon the institution’s degree of undercapitalization. Generally, an institution that has a ratio of total.
capital to risk-weighted assets of less than 8%, a ratio of Tier | (core) capital to risk-weighted assets-of less than 4%
or a ratio of core capital to total assets of less than 4% (3% or less for institutions with the highest examination:
rating) is considered to be “undercapitalized.” An institution that has a total risk-based capital ratio less than 6%, a
Tier 1 capital ratio of less than 3% or a leverage ratid that is less than 3% is considered to be “significantly
undercapitalized” and an institution that has a tangible capital to assets ratio equal to or less than 2% is deemed to
be “critically undercapitalized.” Subject to a narrow exception, the OCC is.required to appoint a receiver or
‘conservator within specified time frames for an institution that is “critically undercapitalized.” The regulation also
provides that a capltal restoration plan must be filed with the OCC within 45 days of the date an institution receives
notice that it is “undercapitalized,” “sngmﬁcantly undcrcapltallzed” or “critically undercapitalized.” Compliance
with the plan must be guaranteed by any parent holding company in the amount of the lesser of 5% of the bank’s
total assets or the amount necessary:to achieve compliance with applicable capital regulations. In addition,
numerous mandatory supervisory actions become immediately applicablé to an undercapitalized institution,
including, but not limited to, increased momtonng by regulators and restrictions on growth capital distributions ‘and
expansion. The QCC could also take any one of a'number of discretionary supervisory actions, including the
issuance of a capital directive and the replacement of senior executive officers and directors. - . .

Insurance of Deposit Accounts. The Bank’s deposits are insured up to applicable limits by the Deposit
Insurance Fund of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Deposit Insurance Fund is the successor to the
Bank Insurance Fund and the Savings Association Insurancé Fund, which were merged in 2006. The Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation recently amended its risk-based assessmerit system for 2007 to implement authority
granted by the Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act of 2005 (“Reform Act”). Under the revised system, insured
institutions are assigned to one of four risk categories based on supervisory evaluations, regulatory capital levels
and certain other factors. An institution’s assessment rate depends upon the category to which it is assigned. Risk
category 1, which contains the least risky depository institutions, is expected to include more than 90% of all
institutions. .Unlike the other categories, Risk Category | contains further risk differentiation based on‘the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation’s analysis of financial ratios, examination component ratings and other information.
Assessment rates are determined by the Federal Deposit Insurance: Corporation and currently range. from five to
seven basis points for the healthiest institutions (Risk Category 1) to 43 basis points of assessable deposits for the
riskiest (Risk Category IV). The Federat Deposit Insurance Corpordtion may adjust rates uniformly from one
quarter to the next, except that no single adjustment can exceed three basis points, No institution may pay a
dividend if in default of the FDIC assessment S . e

[ ‘ \ . . .

The Reform Act also provided for a one-time credit for eligible institutions based on their assessment base
as of December 31, 1996. Subject to certain limitations with respect to institutions that are exhibiting weaknesses,
credits can be used to offset assessments until exhausted. The Bank’s one-time credit approximated $180,281, of
which $112,299 was used in 2007 and $67,982 is still available. The Reform Act also provided for the possibility
that the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation may pay dividends to insured institutions once the Deposit Insurance
fund reserve ratio equals or exceeds 1.35% of estimated msured deposits. :

In addition to the assessment for deposit insurance, institutions are requlred to make payments on bonds
issued in the late 1980s by the Financing Corporation to recapitalize a predecessor deposit insurance fund. This
payment is established quarterly and durmg the calcndar year cndmg December 31, 2007 averaged 1.18 basis points
-of assessable deposits.

+

The Reform Act prov1ded the Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation with authonty to adjust the Deposit
Insurance Fund ratio to insured deposns within a range of 1.15% and 1.50%, in contrast to the prior statutorily fixed
ratio’of 1.25%. The ratio, which is viewed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation as the level that the fund
should achieve, was established by the agency at 1.25% for 2008, which is unchanged from 2007. '

|

- The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation has authority to increase insurance assessments. A significant
increase in insurance premiums would likely have an adverse effect on the operating expenses and results of
operations of the Bank. Management cannot predict what insurance assessment rates will be in the future. o

!
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Insurance of deposits may be terminated by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation upon a finding that
the institution has engaged in unsafe or unsound practices, is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue
operations or has violated any applicable law, regulation, rule, order or condition imposed by the Féderal Deposit
Insurance Gorporatlon or the Office of Thrift Supervision. The management -of the Bank does not know of any
practice, condition or violation that m:ght 1ead to termination of deposn insurance, -

' L—oans to One Borrower. National banks are subject to limits o the amount that they may lend to single
borrowers. Generally, banks may not make a loan or extend credit to a single or related group of borrowers in
excess of 15% of its capital and surplus (including Tier | capital, Tier 2 capital and the amount of the allowance for
loan and lease losses not included in Tier 2 capital). An additional amount may be lent, equal to 10% of capital and
surplus, if such loan'is secured by .readily-marketable coltateral, which is defined to include certain financial
instruments and bullion. At.December 31, 2007, the Bank’s limit on leans to one borrower was $5.9 million' and the
Bank’s largest aggregate outstandmg balance of loans to one: borrower was $4.8 million. !

Limitation on Capnal Distributians. National banks may not pay d1v1dends out of their permanent capital
and may' not, without OCC approval, pay dividends in excess of the total of the bank’s retained net incomefor the
year combined with retained net 'income -for the prior-two years less any transfers to surplus and capital
distributions. A national bank may not pay a dividend that would cause.it to fall below any applicable regulatory
capital standard.

S . bt .
'

Branching. - National banks are authorized to establish branches within the state. in which they are
headquartered to the extent state law allows branching by state banks. Federal law also provides for interstate
branching for national bartks. Interstate branching by merger was authorized as.of June 1, 1997 unless the state in
which the bank is to branch has enacted a law opting out of interstate branching or expedites the effective 'date by
passing legistation.” De nove interstate branching is permitted to the extent the state into which the bank is to branch
has enacted a law authorizing out—of-slate banks to establish de novo branches. - : S

f ' “ |

. Transactions with Related Parties. The authority of a deposntory institution to engage in transactions with
related parties or “affiliates” (e.g., any company that controls or is under common control withan institution,
including, in this case, Provident Community Bancshares) is.limited by Sections 23A and 23B of the Federal
Reserve Act (“FRA™). Section 23A limits the aggregate amount of covered transactions with any individual
affiliate” to 10% of the capital and surplus of the depository ‘institution. * The aggregate amount of covered
transactions with all affiliates is limited to 20% of the depository institution’s capital and surplus. Certain
transactions with affiliates are required to be secured by collateral in an amount and of a type described in Section
23A and the purchase of tow quality assets from affiliates is generally prohibited. Section 23B generally provides
that certain transactions with affiliates, including loans and asset purchases, must be on terms.and under
circumstances, including credit standards, that are substantially the same or at least as favorable (o the mstltutlon as
those préevailing at the time for comparable transactions with nontaffiliated compames | : ‘

'
. . ! 1

The authority of the Bank to extend credit to executive of’ficers, directors and 10% or preater shareholders
(“insiders™), as well as entities such persons control, is governed by Sections 22(g) and 22(h) of the FRA and
Regulation O thereunder. Among other things, such loans are required to be made on terms substantially the same
as those offered to unaffiliated individuals and are not to involve more than the normal risk of repayment. There is
an exception to-this requirement for loans made pursuant to a benefit or compensation program that is widely
available to all employees of the institution and does not give preference. to insiders over other employees.
Regulation O also places individual and aggregate limits on the amount of loans that institutions may make to
insiders based, in part, on the institution’s capital position and requires certain board approval procedures to be
followed. Extensions of credit to'executive officers.are subject to additional restrictions.

. . . _ o o , .

Enforcement. The OCC has primary enforcement responsibility over national banks and has the authority
to bring actions against such banks and all institution-affiliated parties, including directors, officers, stockholders,
and any attorneys, appraisers and accountants who knowingly or recklessly participate in wrongful action likely to
have an adverse effect on an insured institution.” Formal enforcement action may range from the issuance of a
capital directive or cease and desist order to removal of officers and/or directors to institution of receivership or
conservatorship. Civil penalties cover a wide range of violations and can amount to $25,000 per day, or even $1.0
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million per day in especially egregious cases. The FDIC has the authority to recommend to the OCC that it take
enforcement action with respect.to a national bank. If action is not taken by the agency, the FDIC has authority to
take such action under certain circumstances. Federal law also establishes criminal penalties for certain violations.
The FRB has generatly similar enforcement authority with respect to Provident Commumty Bancshares Neither
Provident Community Bancshares nor the Bank are under any enforcement action. : “

. ' ‘r . , . 1

Assessments. National banks are required to pay assessments to the OCC to fund the agency’s operations.
The general assessments, paid on a acmi—annual basis, are computed based upon the national bank’s (including
consolidated subsidiaries) total balance sheet assets and financial condition. The OCC assessments paid by the
Bank for the fiscal year ended December 31 2007 totaled $30,000.

Standards Jor Safety and Saumlness The federal bankmg agencies have adopted Interagency Guidelines
Prescribing Standards for Safety and Soundness {“Guidelines™ and a final rule 1o implement safety and soundness
standards requtred under federal law| The Guidelines set forth the safety and soundness standards that the federal
banking agencies use to identify and address problems at insured depository institutions before capital becomes
impaired. The standards address internal controls and information systems; internal audit system; credit
underwriting; loan documentation; interest rate risk exposure; asset quality and growth; earnings; and compensation;
fees and benefits. If the appropnate federal bankmg agency determines that an institution fails to meet any standard
prescribed by the Guidelines, the agency may require.the institution to submit to the agency an acceptable plan.to
achieve compliance with the standard The final rule establishes deadlines for the submission and review of such
safety and soundness compllance plans when such plans are required. P :
" Community Reinvestment Act, The Community Reinvestment Act, (“CRA™), as implemented by OCC
regulations, -provides that a national bank has a continuing and affirmative obligation consistent with its safe and
sound operation to help.meet the credit-needs of its. entire community, including low and moderate income
neighborhoods. The CRA does not establish specific lending requirements or programs for financial institutions nor
does it limit an institution’s discretion to develop the-types of products and services that it believes are best suited'to
its particular community, consistent with the CRA. The CRA requires the QCC, in connection with its examination
of a bank, to assess the institution’s record of meeting the credit needs of its community and to take such record into
account in its evaluation of certain corporate applications by-such institution, such as mergers and branchmg The
Bank’s most recent rating was satlsfactory N . e

USA Patriot Act. The USA Patriot Act of 2001 (the “Patrtot Act”), desngned to-deny terrorists and others
the ability to obtain anonymous access' to the United States financial system, has significant implications for
depository institutions, brokers, dealers and other businesses involved in the transfer of money. The Patriot Act
mandated that financial institutions to implement additional policies and procedures with respect to, or additional
measures designed-to address matt_e:rs such as: money laundering, suspicious activities and currency transaction
reporting. . . Iy

4

Federal Reserve System.

N . ) A ) - ol

The FRB regulations requtre savings mstltuttons to mamtam non-interest earning reserves against their
transaction accounts (primarily NOW and regular checking accounts). ‘The regulations generally provide that
reserves be maintained against aggregate transaction.accounts as follows: for accounts aggregating $43.9 million or
less (subject to adjustment by the FRB} the reserve requirement is 3%; and for accounts aggregating greater than
$45.8 million, a reserve requlrement of 10% (subject to adjustment by the FRB between 8% and -14%) is applied
against that -portion of total transaction accounts in excess of $43.9 million. The first $9.3 million of otherwise
reservable balances (subject to adjustments by the FRB) are exempted from the reserve requirements. .

. ! ' N v ' .- . ] . ! 3 L] . q %

Federal Home Loan Bank System.‘

N ]

4 el i

The Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank System which c0n51sts of 12 regtonal Federal
Home Loan Banks. The Federal :Home Loan Bank provides a central credit facility primarily for member
institutions. The Bank, as a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta, is required to acquire and hold

shares of capital stock in the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta. The Bank was in compliance with this

|
l
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requirement with an investment in Federal Home Loan Bank stock at December 31, 2007 of $3.8 million. .

The Federal' Home Loan Banks are required to provide funds for the resolution of insolvent thrifts in the

late 1980s and to contribute funds for affordable housing programs. These requirements could reduce the amount of

dividends that the Federal Home Loan Banks pay to their members and could also result in the Federal Home Loan

" Banks imposing a higher rate of interest on advances to their members. If dividends were reduced, or interest on
future Federal Home Loan Bank advances increased, the Bank’s net interest income would likely also be reduced.

Item 1A. Risk F actors

‘i

i

An investment in shares of our common stock involves various risks. Before deciding to invest in our
commion stock, you should carefully consider the risks described below in conjunction with the other information in
this offering memorandum, including the items included as exhibits. Our business, financial condition and results
of operations could be harmed by any of the following risks or by other risks that have not been identified or that we
may believe are immaterial or unlikely. The value or market price of our common stock could decline due to any of
these risks, and you may lose all or part of your investment. The risks discussed below also include forward-
looking statements, and our actual results may differ substantially from those discussed in these forward -looking
statements. .

.

Our increased emphasis on commercial lending may expose us to increased lending risks.

At December 31, 2007, 29,3% of our loan portfolio consisted of commercial real estate loans and 40.6% of
our loan portfotio consisted of commercial business loans. We have increased our emphasis on these types of loans
since we converted ‘to a national bank charter in July 2003, These types of loans generally expose a lender to
greater risk of non-payment and loss than one- to four-family residential mortgage loans because repayment of the
loans often depends.on the successful operation of the property and the income stream of the borrowers. Such loans

typically involve larger loan balances to single borrowers or groups of related borrowers compared to one- to four-
family residential mortgage loans. Commercial business loans expose us to additional risks since they typically. are
made on the basis of the borrower’s ability to make repayments from the cash flow of the borrower’s business and
-are secured by nori-real estate collateral that may depreciate over time. In addition, since such loans generally entail
greater risk than one- to four-family residential mortgage loans, we may need to increase our allowance for loan
losses in the future to account for the likely increase in probable incurred credit losses associated with the growth of
such loans. Also, many of our commercial borrowers have more than on¢ loan outstanding with us. Consequently,
an adverse development with respect to one loan or one credit relationship can expose us to a significantly greater

risk of loss compared to an advérse development with respect to a one- to four-family residential mortgage loan.

“The unseasoned nature of a significant portion of our commercial loan portfolio may result in errors in
judging its collectibility, which-may lead to additional loan charge-offs and provisions for loan losses, which
would hurt our profits. :

Our commercial loan portfolio, which includes loans secured by commercial real estate as well as business
assets, hag increased from $47.6 million, or 29.4% of total loans, at September 30, 2002 to $181.1 million, or 70.6%
of total loans, at December-31, 2007. A large portion of our commercial loan portfolio is unseasoned and does not
provide us with a significant payment history pattern with which to judge future collectibility. These loans have
also-not been “subjected to unfavorable economic conditions. As a result, it is difficult to predict the future
performance of this part of our loan portfolio. These loans may have delinquency or charge-off levels above our
historical experience, which could adversely affect our future performance. Further, commercial loans: generally
have larger balances and involve a greater risk than one- to four-family residential mortgage loans. Accordingly, if
we make any errors in judgment in the collectibility of our commercial loans, any resulting charge-offs may be
larger on a per loan basis that those incurred with our residential mortgage loan portfolio.
The building of market share through our branchmg strategy could cause our expenses to increase faster
than revenues.

' PR . . L .
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We opened a banking center in Simpsonville in March 2006 and a second banking center in Rock Hill in
October 2006. There are conSIderable costs involved in opening branches and new branches generally require a
period of time to-generate sufficient revenues to offset their costs, especially in areas in which we do" not have an
established presence.- Accordingly, any new branch can be expected to negatively impact éur earnings for some
period of time until the branch reaches certain economies of scale.

Our market area limits our growth potential.

Some of our offices are locatcd in areas that have experienced population and economic'decline. Thus, our
ability to originate loans and: grow dep051ts in these areas may be limited. To counter this, we have attempted to
expand our operations into communities that are expenencmg population growth and economic expansion. This
was the impetus for the opening of ouf banking centers in Rock Hill in York County and Simpsonville in Greenville
County and the relocation of our maln office to Rock Hill. However, we can provide no assurance that we will be
able to successfully enter new markets with- snmllar growth potential. If we’ are unable to do s0, our ability to grow

our busmess and our earnings will be restncted " ’ : K :

w : . L

Strong competition within our market area could hurt our profits and slow growth,

! . ' *
' . H . .

We face intense competition both in making loans and attracting deposits. 'This competition has made it
more difficult for us to make new loans and has occasionally forced 'us to offer higher deposit rates. Price
competition for loans and deposits might result in us eaming less on our loans and paying more on our deposits,
which réduces net interest income: Accordmg to the Federal Deposit Insurance’ Corporatlon as of June 30, 2007,
we held 8.6% of the deposits in Falrﬁeld Laurens, Union and York Counties, in South Carolina, which was the
third largest market share of dcposus out of the 17 financial institutions that held deposits in these counties. Some
of the institutions with which we compete have substantlally greater resources and lending limits than Wwe have and
may offer services that we do not provide. We expect competition to increase in the future as a result of legislative,
regulatory and technologrcal changes and thie continuing trend of consolidation in the ﬁnancnal services industry.
Our profitability depends upon our contmued ability to compete successfully in our market area.

Certain interest rate movements may jmrt our earnings and asset value,

Short-term markeét interest rates (which wé use as a guide to price our deposits) have until recently risen
from historically low levels, while longer-term market interest rates (which we use as a guide to price our longer-
term loans) have not. This “flattening” of the market yield curve has had a negative impact on our interest rate
spread and net interest margin, which has reduced our profitability. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively, our interest rate spread was 2.91% compared to 2.98%. If short-term interest rates rise, and if
rates on our deposits reprice upwards faster than the rates on our long-term loans and investments, we would
experience compression of our interest raté spread and net interest margin, which would have a negative effect on
our profitability. Recently, however,' the U.S. Federal Reserve decreased its target for the federal funds rate from
5.25% to 3.0%. . 1

Changes in interest rates also affect the value of our interest-earning assets, and, in particular, our securities
portfolio. Generally, the value of fixed-rate securities fluctuates inversety with changes in interest rates. Unrealized
gains and losses on securities avallable for-sale are reported as a separate component of equity, net of tax.
Decreases in the fair value of securmes available-for-sale resulting from increases in interest rates could have an
adverse effect on shareholders’ equnty \

If the value of real estate in northwestern South Careolina were to decline matenally, a significant portion of
our loan portfolio could become under-collateralized, which could have a material adverse effect on us.

With most of our loans concennated in northwestern South Carolina, a decline in local economic
conditions could adversely affect the value of the real estate collateral securing our loans. A decline in property
values would diminish our ability to recover on defaulted loans by selling the real estate collateral, making it more
likely that we would suffer losses on defaulted loans. Additionally, a decrease in asset quality could require
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additions to our allowance for loan losses through increased provisions for loan losses, which would hurt our
profits. - Also, a,decline in local economic conditions-may have a greater effect on our earnings and capital than on
the earnings and capital of larger financial institutions whose real estate loan portfolios are more geographically
diverse. Real estatc values are affected by various factors.in addition to local economic conditions, including,
among, ¢ otber things, changes.in general or regtonal economic condmons governmental rules or policies and natural
disasters. : . L ‘

Our business is subject to the success of the locat economy in which we operate.

.- Because the majority of our borrowers and depositors are individuals and businesses located and doing
business in,northwestern South Carolina, our success significantly depends to a significant extent upon economic
conditions in northwestern South Carolina, Adverse economic conditions in our market area could reduce -our
growth rate, affect the ability of our customers to repay their loans and generally affect our financial condition and
results of. operations. Conditions such as inflation, recession, unemployment, high interest rates, short money
supply, scarce natural resources, international disorders, terrorism and other factors beyond our control may
adversely affect our profitability. We are less able than a larger institution to spread the risks of unfavorable local
economic conditions across a large number of diversified economies. Any sustained period of increased payment
delinquencies, foreclosures or losses caused by adverse market or economic conditions in the State of South
Carolina could adversely affect the value of our assets revenues, results of operations and financial condition.
Moreover,,we cannot give any assurance we will benefit from any market growth or favorable economic conditions
in our primary market areas.if they do oceur, AN

v I ) !

< L]

The tradmg hlstory of our common stock is characterized by low tradmg volume. Our common stock may
be sub_]ect to sudden decreases. | - i _ .

. Although our common stock trades on Nasdaq Global Market, it has not been regularly traded. We cannot
predlct whether a more active trading market 4n our common stock will gccur or, how liquid that market mrght
become. A publlc trading market havmg the de51red charactenstlcs of depth, llqurdlty and orderlmess depcnds upon
the presence in the marketplace of wlllmg buyers and sellers of ,our. common stock at any given time, ~which
presence is dependent upen the individual decisions of investors, over which we have no control.

The market price of our common 'stock may be hfghty vol.atite nnd subject to wide fluctuations in response
to numerous factors, including, but not limited to; the factors discussed in other risk factors and the foltowing: -

.- . . . - .
- + P

' + . N . -

s .. cactual or anticipated ﬂ'uctuatioins‘ in our operating results; , . ;
FLI . O . -, ' e 7 s K y . N 7 1.
. . changes in interest rates; N . Sy
. T A “ ! RS It . .
. ] + - changes in the tegal or regulatory environment in-which-we, operate W ¢
K T S U A e : n
. press releases, announcements or publicity relating to us or our competltors or relatmg to trends n

our mdustry,
[ . . ' A . P r.
. changes in expectatlons as to-our future financial perforrnance 1ncludmg financial estlmates or
recommendatlons by securities.analysts and investors; .

ied s i ] . "

. future sales of our common stock; . .
Yoov e ! changes in economic conditions in our marketplace general condltlons in the U S. economy,
« - ¥+ "Yfinaricial markets'or the banking industry; and '
e e other‘developments affecting our competitors or us.

R e bt ..

-la . e Tty : - '
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These factors may adversely affect the trading price of our common stock, regardless of our_actual
operating performance, and could prevent you from selling your common stock at or above the price you desire. In
addition, the stock markets, from. time to time, experience extreme price and volume fluctuations that may be
unrelated or disproportionate to theloperatmg performance of companies. These broad fluctuations may adversely
affect the market price of our comm?n stock, regardless of our trading performance. l

We operate in a highly regulated environment and we may ‘be adversely affected by changes in laws and
regulations.
' . o Coar et A : " : g
The Bank is subject to extensive regulation, supervision and examination by the Office of the Comptroller
of the Cuwrrency, its chartering auth(lﬁty and federal regulator, and by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, as
insurer of its deposits. Provident Community Bancshares is subject to regulation and supervision by the Federal
Reserve Board. Such.regulation ffmd' supervision govern the actjvities 'in which an institution and its holding
company may engage, and are intended primarily for the protection of the insurance fund and for the depositors.and
borrowers of the Bank. The regulation and supervision by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, the
Federal Reserve Board and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation are not intended to protect the interests of
investors in Provident Community l3ancshares common stock. Regulatory authorities have extensive discretion in
their ‘supervisory and enforcement activities, including the imposition of restrictions on our operations, the
classification of our assets and determination of the level of our altowance for loan losses. - Any change in such
regulation and oversight, whether in the form of regulatory policy, regulations, legislation or-supervisory.action,
may have a matenal impact on our operauons
Provismns of our certificate of| mcorporatlon, bylaws and Delaware law, as well as federal banking
regulations, could delay or prevent a takeover of us by a third party, s : Vo

Provisions in our cemﬁcate of incorporation and bylaws and the corporate law of the State of Delaware
could delay, defer or prevent a th1rd party from acquiring us, despite the possible benefit to our sharcholders, or
otherwise adversely affect the - pnce of our common stock. These provisions include: supermajority votmg
requirements for certain business ¢combinations; the. election of directors to staggered terms of three years;and
advance notice requirements for nominations for election to our board of directors and for proposing matters that
shareholders may act en at shareholder meetings. In addition, we are subject to Delaware laws, including onethat
prohibits us from engaging in a business combination with any interested shareholder for a period of three_years
from the date the person became an‘i interested shareholder unless certain conditions are met. These provisions may
discourage potential takeover attempts, discourage bids for our common stock at a premium over market price or
adversely affect the market price of, and the voting and other rights of the holders of, our common stock., These
provisions could also discourage plroxy contests and make it more difficult for you and other shareholders to elect
directors other than the candidates nominated by our Board. ' : I

Item 1B, Unresolved Staff Comm ents : ' L i

None,

! 1 N -t . P PR Lot Vo

*

item 2. Progertie .

" .The Corporatlon owns two banking: offices and an operanons centcr in.Union, South Carolma two bankmg
offices in- Winnshoro, South Carolma two banking offices in Rock Hill, South Carolina and a banking. offige in
each of Laurens, Jonesville and S1r|npsonv1lle South Carolina. The net book value of the Corporation’s investment
in premises and equipment totaled approximately $5.1 million at December 31, 2007. See Note 4 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements. All property is in good condition and .meets the operating needs of; the
Corporation.
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Item3 Legal Proceedmg .

Neither Provident Community Bancshares nor the Bank is engaged in any legal proceedmgs of a material
nature at the present time. From time to time, the Bank is involved in routine legal proceedings occurring in the
ordinary course of business wherein it enforces'the Bank’s security interest in mortgage loans the Bank has made.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders - ¥

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the ﬁscal year ended
December 31, 2007. : : :
PART 11 . o

Item 5. - Market for Reg!strant’s Common Egu . Related Stockholder Matters and lss lssuer Purchases of

Common Stock Information . . - -

' . Provident Community Bancshares, Inc.’s common stock is listed on the Nasdaq Global Market under the
symbol PCBS. As-of February 28, 2008, there were 689 sharcholders of record and 1,733, 219 shares of common
stock issued and outstanding.. ‘ '

The following table contains the range of high and low sales prices of Provident Community Bancshares’
common stock as reported by the Nasdaq Global Market and per share dividend as declared durmg each quarter of
the last two calendar years. - & o

Calendar o : ' : '

Year 2007 ' o High - - Low ‘Dividend . '

Fourth Quarter ' $21.24 $19.00 $0.115 !

Third Quarter ©§2124 $19.00 ' $0.115 .

Second Quarter - ©$21.20 $19.63 $0.115 '
* First Quarter - - $21.04 $19.40 $0.110 - '
Calendar : A

Year 2006 - = oo T Hig'h Low’ Dividend

Fourth Quarter $19.42 $18.05 - $0.11

Third Quarter $18.83 $16.86 $0.11

Second Quarter $18.13 $16.90 $0.11

First Quarter £18.34 $16.50 $0.10

Provident Community Bancshares is subject to the requirements of Delaware law, which generally limits
dividends to an amount equal to the excess of the net assets of Provident Community Bancshares (the amount by
which total assets exceed total liabilities) over its statutory capitat or, if there is no excess, to its net profits for the

“current year and the immediately preceding fiscal year. See Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for
information regardmg ceftain llmrtatlons lmposed on the Bank s ab:llty to pay. cash dmdends to the holding
company.

Purchases of Equity Securities By Issuer

The following table provides certain information with regard to shares repurchased by the Corporation in the
4" Quarter of fiscal 2007.
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Total Number

of Shares Maximum
) - Purchased Number of Shares
t Total + as Part of that May Yet be
Najmber of Average Publicly . Purchased Under
IShares Price Paid Announced Plans or the Plans or’
Period Purchased Per Share Programs Programs
P T, f - g
Octaber 1, 2007 through ) .
October 31, 2007 .........coeeee. 615 . ;82115 615 58,740
November 1 2007 through ’ ' , ’
November 30, 2007 -................ 1,500 $19.80 1,500 57,240 ~
E * "
December 1, 2007 through | , :
December 31, 2007.....cccconecne. 3.500 $19.55 3,500 -55,740, .
Total......coevevcirnrrennn 5615 $19.79 5,615
1 B

N

(1) In May 2005, the Corporation lmplemented a share rcpurchase program under which the Corporatlon may rcpurchase up to
5% of the outstandmg shares or 98,000 shares. In August 2006, the program was expanded by an additional 5% or 92 000

shares. The repurchase program wil

Item 6. Selected Financial Data '

. \ |

v i

continue until it is completed or terminaied by the Board of Directors.

SELECTED FINANCIAL AND OTHER DATA

i

|

Three
: : ' Months Year Ended
' - Ended “September
- o "-Years Ended December 31, December 31, : 30,
1 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 o+ 2003

Operations Data: R .o v
Interest INCOME ........occecviviveniereenens b $26,009 $23,491 $19,213 | $16,952 $3,787 1 $16,924
IETESE EXPENSE covcvvrevvrrsrercrmrcoechen_(15214)  _(12967)  (8970)  (7.246) . (2.305) . (8702)
Net interest incOmMe..........ococvvrnnnnee. b, 10,795 10,524 10,243 9,706 1,482 8,222
Provision for loan losses.........c.......... (1,066) (470) (869) (1,250) 725) 725
Net interest income afler prov1snon .

For loan 10Sses .......ccoce e iveeiniinns 9,729 10,054 9,374 8,456 757 - 7,497
Other income (expense) 3,162 2,876 2,543 2,561 (283) 2,533
Other eXpense.....c.....tu.lucviivivmmnnnnsaiies S, (10,167) (9.178) " (8.537) (8.140) - (2,326 . (1.600)
Income (loss) before income taxes.......... 2,724 3,752 3,380 2,877 (1,852) 2,430
Income tax (expense) benefit...........L...... (334) (949) (914) (721) 642 (371
Net ineome (1088)-.-.vrvveerererroerrverrinistnnns $2,190 $2,803 $2.466 $2,156 ($1,210) 51,859
Net income (loss) per common sharel . . ,

03 ET1T) ORI SURURNE § ) | $1.50 $1.29 $1.10 (50.62) . $095
Net income (loss) per common share; L , o T b

(Diluted) ... weene S119 $1.48 $1.26 $1.05: ($0.62)' $0.90
Dividends pald per common stock ........ $0.455 $0.43 $0.40 30.40 $0.10 $0.40
Weighted average number of ,

" common shares outstanding (Basic)'.... 15810,916 1,865,951 * 1,914,357 1,957, 760 | 967 217 1,963,775
Weighted average number of common : o
shares outstandmg (Dlluted)....: ..... - 1,846,980 1,893,203 1,962,920 2, 044 137 "1 967 217

P o, . G
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Note: In 2003, the Corporation changed its year end from September 30 to Decelf;b'ér 3L

[tem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ

LI ]

¢

Critical Accounting Policies

-

.

ial Condition and R;:sults of Operations -

LA i

-

3

- At December 31, September 30,
T . Coe 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2003

Financial Condition: v (Dollars In Thousands)
Total amount of: ’ ) _
ASSEIS «.vvevrrrerereeeeemsesaenene et e $407,641 $387,630  $371,042 $351,598 $331,884 $341,704
Cash and due from banks ... 11,890 9,124 8,380 13,197 28,702 3,290 +°
SECUFIIES v vvvvereecrceeeeenaramreerevaresnanan: 111,187 122,185 146,283 143,494 123,789 157,438
L0anSs (NE) ....cvvverererreersnrerseecrenenee. 256,487 231,886 192,577 171,094 154,501 152,921 .
DEPOSILS.crevvvvrrrereverrersssmenssessesersres 270,399 . 248,440 234988 . 223,691 212,716 - 212,693°
Advances from Federal Home Loan '

Bank and other borrowings............. 69,500 70,000 75,715 63,500 68,500 74,000
Securities sold under agreement t6 . ' '
TEPUICHASE .ococevereeeciisierenennaeee 24,131 28,533 24,615 - 27,898 15415 18,539

Floating rate junior subordinated '
deferrable interest debentures ........ 12,372 12,372 8,247 8,247 - --
Corporate obligated floating rate : S S T “ o :
capital SECUrities. ........cvccermernn _ e e S e " 8,000 8,000
Shareholders’ eqUity o 27,313 25967 © 25333 126,019 25,507 26,216
B - _Yeai' Ended
, . _ Years Ended December 31, September 30,
' ' 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Other Selected Data:
Average interest rate spread ..o 2.91% 2.98% 2.98% 2.94% 2.56%
. Netinterest Margin........ccvuvireemrnsesninens 291 30 3.02 296 . 2.63
Returmn on average assets ..., el n” 0.55 0.75 0.68 0.61 - 0.35
- Return on average shareholders’ equity ...... 8.25 11.19 9.68 8.40 6.64
Dividend payout ratio......c.cocoververecucucivisenens 37.72 28.79 31.26 3632 < - 4229
" Operating expense to average aSSetS ..vunnn, 242 228 217 - 214 0 - 217
Ratio of average shareholders’ equity to . . . : :
average ssels ... ST ©663%  668%  T00%C 728% ' 834%

' *

The Corporation has adopted various accounting policies which govern the application of accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America in the preparation of financial statements. The
significant accounting policies of the Corporation are described in the footnotes to the consolidated financial
statements. ' ' ' ) e

\ Certain -accounting policies involve significant judgments and assumptions by ‘management, which could
have a material impact on the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities. Management considers such accounting
policies to be critical accounting policies. The judgments and; assumptions used by management are based on
historical experience and other factors, which are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Because of the
nature of the judgments and assumptions made by management, actual results could differ from these judgments and
estimates which could have a material impact on the carrying values of assets and liabilities and the results of
operations of the Corporation.
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The Corporation believes the allowance for loan losses is a critical accounting policy that requires
significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of consolidated financial statements. Management
reviews the level of the allowance on a monthly basis and establishes the provision for loan losses based on the
nature and volume of the loan portfolio, averall portfolio quality, delinquency levels, a review of specific problem
loans, loss experience, economic conditions, and other factors related to the collectibility of the loan portfolio. A
portion of the allowance is established by segregating the loans by residential mortgage, commercial and consumer
loans and assigning allocation percentages based on historical loss experience and delinquency trends. The appheq
allocation percentages are reevaluated at least annually to ensure their relevance in'the current economic
environment. Accordingly, increases|in the size of the loan portfolio and the increased emphasis on commercial real
estate and commercial business loans, which carry a higher degree of risk of default and, thus, a higher allocation
percentage, increasés the allowance. ( Additionally, a portion of the allowance is established based on the level of

T

specific classified assets. ‘ "

Although the Corporation believes that it uses the best information available to establish the allowance fot
loan losses, future additions to the allowance may be necessary based on estimates that are susceptible to change as
a result of changes in economic corflditions and-other factors. In addition, the Office of the Comptroller of the
Currency, as an integral part of its el‘xamination process, will periodically review the Corporation’s allowance for
loan losses. Such agency may require the Corporation to recognize adjustments to the allowance based on iis
judgments about information avallable to it at the time of its examination. See Notes | and 3 of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements included in this annual report for a detailed description of the Corporation’s

|
estimation process and methodology related to allowance for loans losses. .
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Rate/Volume Analysis ‘
( .

.The following table sets forth certain 1nf0rmahon regarding changes in--interest .income and interest
expense of the Corporation for the periods indicated. For each category of interest-garning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities, information is p{'owded on changes attributable to (1) changes:in volume (changes in volume
multiplied by prior rate) and (2) changes in rate (changes in rate multiplied by prior volume). The net change
attributable to the combined impact of rate and volume has been allocated to rate and volume variances consistently
oh a proportionate basis, :

1

Years Ended December 31, - .o : .

2007 vs. 2006
Volume ___Rate Total .
i (Dellars in Thousands)
Change in interest income: !
LOBNS et $2,269 ($144) $2,125 L
Mortgage-backed securities ....... | 249 201 . 450 .
Investments (1).....cccorecruernecinnnns . 1 (648) .59 57y . | '
Total interest income............ o 11870 ' 648 2,518 . . i Lo
Change in interest expense: ' L . o . )
DEPOSIS .ovveiereicte e , 603 1,493 . 2,096
Borrowings and other......cco..... 1243 ' (92) 151 . .
Total interest expense .......... 846 1,401 2,247 a '

Change in net intercst income ... lg,l,gg o (8753) M ‘

(1) Includes fed funds and overnight deposits. -

Results of Operations | - : . : - .

Comparrson of Years Ended December 31, 2007 and December 31 2006

! Net income decreased $61L3 000, or 21.9%, from $2.8 million for’ the year ended' December 31, 2006 to
$2.2 million for the year ended DecEmber 31, 2007. Eamings per share were $1.21 per share (basic) and $1.19 per
share (diluted) for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to $1.50 per sharé (basic) and $1.48 per share
(diluted) for the year ended December 31, 2006. Net interest income before the loan loss provision for the year
ended December 31, 2007 mcreased $271,000, or 2.6%, to $10.8 million compared to $10.5 million for the previous
year. The increase was due prlmar:]y to hlgher average loan balances over the prekus year along with an increase
in yield on investment sccurities. The increase in net interest income was partially offset by higher cost of funds asa
result of rising rates and, to a Iesser extent an increase in the average balam:e of deposits and borrowings.

Interest Income. Tatal mt'crest income increased $2.5 million, or 10.7%, from $23.5'million for the year
ended December 31, 2006 to $260 million’ for the year ended December 31, 2007, Interest income on loans
increased $2.1 million, or 12.4%, from $16.9 million for 2006 to'$19.0 million for 2007 due primarily to higher
average balance of loans, The Corporatlon s continued focus on variable and pnme-based lending 'resulted in'net
growth in consumer/commercial loans of 16.3% while net residential mortgage loans declined 13.1%. Interest
income on deposits, federal funds sold and investment securities increased $394,000, or 6.0%, from $6.6 mllhonlfor
2006 to $7.0 million for 2007." The i mcrease was due pnmanly to higher yields, offset by lower average balances as
proceeds from the maturity and sale of investment securities were utlhzed to fund growth in hlgher—yleldmg loans

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased 16.9% to $15.2 million for 2007 from $13.0' million for
2006. Interest expense increased $2. 1 million for deposits and increased $151,000 for other borrowings and floating
rate junior subordinated déeferrable|interest debentures. Interest expense for deposits increased due primarily to
higher average balances and higher)market rates from a rising interest rate environment. Interest expense on other
borrowings mcreased due to hlgher average balances, offset by a decrease in the average rate pald

S
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Provision for Loan Loss. Provisions for loan losses are charges to camnings to bring the total allowance. for
loan losses to a level considered by management as adequate to provide for estimated loan losses based on
management’s evaluation of the collectibility of the loan portfolio. The atlowance for 16an loss catcutation includes
a segmentation of loan categories subdivided by .residential. mortgage, commercial and consumer' loans.- Each
category is risk rated for all loans including performing groups. The weight assigned to each performing group is
devetoped from a threé-year historical average loan loss experience ratio and as the loss experience changes, the
category weight is adjusted accordingly. In addition to-loan loss experience, management’s evaluation of the loan
portfolio includes the market value of the underlying collateral, growth and composition of the foan portfolio,
delinquency trends and economic conditions. Management evaluates the carrying value of loans periodically, and
the allowance for loan losses is adjusted accordingly. Consumer and commercial loans carry higher risk weighted
rates in the allowance calculation as compared to residential mortgage loans. See “Item 1-Business Lending
Activities-Allowance for Loan Losses” for more information on the determination of the allowance for loan losses.

L '

The provision for loan losses increased from $470,000 for 2006 to $1,066,000 for 2007 primarily due to:

(1) an increase in non-performing assets; (2) increased growth, primarily in commercial and consumer loans, which
carry a higher risk of default than one-to four-family residential mortgage loans; and (3) an increase in charge-offs.
The allowance for loan losses increased $590,000 to $3.3 million as of December 31, 2007 compared to $2.8
million as of December 31, 2006. Non-performing assets increased $2.5 million from $1.3 million at December 31,
2006 to $3.8 million at December 31, 2007. The majority of this increase relates to two loan felationships that also-
existed at December 31, 2006. At Decemligr 31, 2007, loans classified as impaired under FASB 114 totaled $2.7
million and carried a specific reserve of $591,000. : - | :

The Corporation experienced loan charge-offs,. net of recoveries, of approximately $476,000 for 2007
compared to $110,000 for 2006. The loan charge-offs for 2007 included approximately $450,000 from one
commercial loan foreclosure that was written down to fair market value after being transferred to other real cstate
owned. The property has been sold in a transaction that realized a small recovery. The allowance for loan losses to
total loans at December 31, 2007 was 1.28% compared to 1.17% at December 31, 2006. The allowance for loan
losses to non-performing loans at December 31, 2007 was 88.37% compared to 212.66% at December 31, 2006.

Non-Interest Income. Non-interest income increased 9.94% to $3.2 million for the year ended December
31, 2007 from $2.9.million for the year ended December 31, 2006. Fees for financial services increased $225,000
to $3.1 million, primarily due to higher fees as a result of an increase in demand deposit accounts that was offset
partially by lower fees generated from financing recejvables programs due to a reduction in product volumes.

'
; 1
¥l

Non-Interest Expense. Non-interest expepse increased 10.8% to $10.2 million for the year ended
December 31, 2007 from $9.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. The Corporation opened a banking
center in March 2006 in Simpsonville, South Carolina and a second Rock Hill, South Carolina banking center in
October 2006. During the third quarter of 2007, the Company closed one banking center located in Winnsboro,
South Carolina. The deposits and operations contained in the banking center closed were moved into a larger
Winnsboro, South Carolina location in, order to improve the efficiencies for Fairfield County. The Company
recorded a $135,000 write-down on the building vatue of the closed location. Compensation and employee benefits
increased 11.5%, or $509,000, for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31,
2007 due primarily to higher compensation. and benefits costs for normal merit salary increases and additional
staffing required for the new banking centers. Occupancy and equipment expenses increased 24.0%, or $490,000, to
$2.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 from $2.0 million for.the year ended December 31, 2006 due to
higher rent expense for the new banking centers along with the $135,000 write down for the closed location.
Professional services expense increased 15.0%, or $60,000, from the year ended December, 31, 2006 to the year
ended December 31, 2007 due primarily to higher audit fees as a result of meeting compliance requirements of
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Advertising and, public relations expense .decreased 16.4%, or
$49,000, from the year ended December 31,.2006 to the year ended December 31, 2007 due primarily to the
previous year product and promotion expenses for the two new banking center locations. Loan operations costs
increased $62,000, or 70.5%, to $150,000 for the year ended December 31, 2007 from $88,000 for the year ended
December 31, 2006, due to higher disposition costs associated with foreclosed real estate properties. Intangible
amortization expense decreased $157,000, or 24.7%, to $480,000 for the year ended December 31, 2007 from
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$636,000 for 2006, due to deposit premlums retated to branch acquisitions becoming fully amortized. ltems
processing expense increased $29,000, or 15.1%, to $221,000 for the year ended December 31, 2007 from $192,000
for the year ended December 31, 2006 dlbe to an increase in transaction accounts. Other operating expense increased
3.0%, or $26,000, for the, year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the year ended December 31,2006 due
primarily to higher costs associated with the opening of the two new banking centers and higher loan expense from
increased production.

1l . H ] P Ley b ! g, Fio " !

Income Tax Expense: The effectlve income tax rate for the Corporation was 19.60% for the year ended
December 31, 2007.compared to 25. 29% for the year ended December 31, 2006, The decrease was due pnmanly to
the reversal of a valuation allowance rela{tlng to a prior year bUSmess combination. - .

o Y PRI L e
Fmancnal Condltmn, Liquidity and Capltal Resources . I T R
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Assets. At December 31 2007 the Corporatlon 3 assets totaled $407.6 million, an:increase of. 3200
million, or 5.2%, as compared to $387.6 million at December 31, 2006. Cash and due from banks increased $2.8
million to $11.9 million from $9.1 million at December 31, 2006. The increase was-due primarily.to higher invested
overnight funds and additional vault and teller cash required for the two new banking center openings. Investment
and mortgage-backed securities decreased $11.0 million 1o $111.2 million from $122.2 million at December 31,
2006 as proceeds from the maturity and siale of i mvestment securities were utilized to fund growth in higher-yielding
loans. - . .o t S : uoom

+
.

. Total loans, net, lnereased $24. 6 mllllon,,or 10. 6%, to $256 5 million at December 31 2007 from $231.9
millien at December 31, 2006. The net change .in the loan portfolio balance includes a reducuon in residential
mortgage loans that, reflects the Corporatlcm s movement toward higher yielding consumer and commercial loans
through the use of specialized loan officers and products that are intended to ptovide,improvements in interest rate
risk exposure.,’ Consumer, and commerelal loans during this period increased $31 9 million, or 17.3%, while
residential mortgage loans decreased $6. 6 million or 13.2%. . -

o anbdmes Total liabilities mcreased $13. '7 mllhon or 5 ?.%, to $380 3 mllhon at December 31 2007 from
$361.7 million at December. 31, 2006. ‘ _

-

‘ Total deposuts increased $22.0 im:lllon or 8 8%, from $248 4, mllhon at December 3] 2006 to $270 4
million at December 31, 2007. Time deéosns increased $11.5 million, or 7.7%, from $150.1 million at December
31, 2006 to $161.6 million at December 31, 2007 while transaction deposit accounts increased $10.5 million, ot
10.6%, from $98.3 million at December . 3l 2006 to $108.8 million at-December 31; 2007. The increase in
transaction accounts was due primarily to growth in accounts generated from the new banking center openings. The
Corporation continues to target lower cost demand deposit accounts versus traditional higher cost certificates of
deposits. Borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) decreased $500,000, or 0.7%, to $69.5 miilion
at December 31, 2007 from $70.0 million at December 31, 2006. Securities sold under agreements to repurchase
were $24.1 million .at December 31, 2(507 compared, to $28.5 million at December-31, 2006. The increase in
deposits was utilized to fund the loan grthh and to pay down borrowings for the year. RN

Dot v‘ { . .’

e . Pk

Shareholders’ Equity. Shareholders equity increased $1.3 million, or 5.2%, to $27.3 million at December
31, 2007 from $26.0 million at December 31, 2006 due to net income of $2.2 million and a $801,000 decrease in
unrealized losses on securities available for sale, offset by the payment of $826,000 in dividends and $1.1 million
used to repurchase 53,119 shares of the| Corporation’s common stock. During fiscal year 2003, ,the Corporation
1mplemented a share repurchase program under.-which the Gorporatlon may repurchase up to 5% of outstanding
shares. The program was. expanded by an additional 5% .in fiscal 2004, 2005 and 2006. During 2007, -the
Corporation repurchased a total of 53,1 19 shares at a welghted average cost of $20,65 per share for a total of $1. 1
million compared to a repurchased total of 84 588 shares at a weighted average cost of $18.02 per share for;a total
of $1.5 million for 2006. i . o P ) .o
‘r
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Liquidity - . .
Liquidity is the ability to meet demand for loan disbursements, deposit withdrawals, repayment of debt,
payment of interest on deposits and other operating expenses. The primary sources of liquidity are deposits, loan
sales and repayments, borrowings, maturities, prepayment and sales of securities and interest payments. :

While maturities and scheduled amortization of loans and securities are predictable sources of funds,
deposit outflows and mortgage prepayments are greatly influenced by general interest rates, economic conditions
and competition. The primary investing activities -of +the- Corporation are thé origination of commercial and
consumer loans and the purchase of: investment: and mortgage-backed securities:’ These activities are funded
primarily by principal and interest payments on. loans and investment securities, deposit growth, securities sold
under agreements to repurchase, and the utilization of FHLB advances. During the year ended December 31; 2007,
the Corporation’s loan originations totaled $83.1 million and $27.6 million in loan participations purchased. At
December 31, 2007, the Corporation’s holdings of investment and mortgage-backed securities totaled $111.2
million, $108.1 million of which was available for sale. Approximately $74.1 million and $74.4 million of
investment securities at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively, were. pledged as collateral to
secure deposits of the State of South Carolina, and Union, Laurens and York counties along with additional
borrowings and repurchase agreements. g o :

During the year ended December 31, 2007, total deposits’ increased $22.0 million. Deposit flows are
affected by the overall level of interest rates, the interest rates and products offered by the Corporation and its local
competitors and other factors. The Corporation closely monitors its liquidity position on a daily basis. Certificates of
deposit, which are scheduled to mature in one year or less from December 31, 2007, totaled $134.8 million. The
Corporation relies primarily on competitive rates, customer service; and long-standing relationships with customers
to retain deposits; From time to time, the Corporation will also offer competitive special products to its customers to
increase retention and to attract new deposits. Based upon the Corporation’s experience with deposit-retention and
current retention strategies; management believes that, although it is not possible' to predict future terms and
conditions upon renewal; a significant portion of such deposits will remain with the Corporation. If the Corporation
requires funds beyond its ability to generate them internally, additional external sources of funds are available
through FHLB advances, lines of credit and wholesale deposits. At December 31, 2007, the Corporation had
outstanding $69.5 million of FHLB borrowings and $24.1 million of securities sold under agreements to repurchase.
At December 31, 2007, the Corporation had unused short-term lines of credit to purchase federal funds from
unrelated banks totaling $30.0 million and the ability to borrow an additional $40.0 million from secured borrowing
lines. Lines of credit are available on a one-to-ten day basis for general purposes of the Corporation. 'All of the
lenders have reserved the right to withdraw these lines at their option. ' :

See Note 14-to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information about commitments and
contingencies. - . y ) , .
Capital Resources - . : oo - A
At December 31,2007, the Bank exceeded the OCC’s and the FRB’s capital requiréments. See Note 16 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of these capital requirements. o
Off-Balance Sheet Risk ' ' . o
r .

4

In the normal course of operations, the Corporation engages in a variety of financial transactions that, in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles are not -recorded in its financial statements. These
transactions involve, to varying degrees, eléments of crédit, interest rate and liquidity risk. Such transactions are
used primarily to manage customer’s requests for funding and take the form of legally binding agreemehts to lend
money to customers at predetermined interest rates for a specified period of time. Outstanding loan commitments
(including commitments to fund credit lines) totaled $58.9 tnillion at December 31, 2007. Management of the

Corporation anticipates that it will have sufficient funds available to meet its current loan commitments. Each
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customer’s credit worthiness is evaluated on a case-by-case basis., The,amount of collateral obtained, if deemed
necessary by the Corporation upon exteﬁsion of credit, is based on the credit evaluation of the borrower. Collateral
varies but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant and equipment, commercial and residential
real estate. The credit nisk on. these cor}umtmems is managed by subjectmg each customer to normal unde:wntlng
and risk management processes. . ‘ .o o
At December 31, 2007, the undlsbursed portion of construction loans was $2 4 l‘nllllOl‘l and the unused‘
portion of credit lines was $54.7 million. Funding for these commitments is expected to be provided from deposits,
loan and mortgage-backed securities |'Jr1n01pal repayments maturing investments and income generatcd frorn
operations, - . P oo ‘ o .
' ' . ro ' . - . ' !
‘For the year ended December-31, 2007, the Corporation did-not engage in any off-balance sheet
transactions reasonably likely.to have ;a material effect on its financial .condition; results of operation and cash-

ﬂows ) . I . . - (% .
LS

lmbact of Inflation and Changing Prirces T L - T v

|

The financial statemnents and‘ related data presented herein have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepth in the United States of America, which require the measurement of
financial position and operating results in terms of historical .dollars without considering changes in the relative
purchasing power of money over time due to inflation. Unlike industrial companies, virtually all of the assets and
liabilities of a financial institution are, monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates have a more significant impact
on a financial institution's performance than the effects of general levels of inflation. Interest rates do not
necessarily move in the same direction' or in the same. magmtude as the prices of goods and services. However,
non-interest expenses do reflect general ‘[levels of mflatlon I S :
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

|

The Corporation is committed! to following a program of asset and liability management in an effort to
manage the fluctuations in earnings caused by movements in interest rates. A significant portion of the
Corporation’s income results from the spread between the vield realized on its interest-eamning assets and the rate
of interest paid on its deposits and other borrowings. Differences in the timing and volume of repricing assets
versus the timing and volume of repriéing liabilities expose the Corporation fo interest rate risk. Management’s
policies are directed at minimizing the impact on earnings of movements in interest rates.

The Corporation’s Asset/Liability Committee makes pricing and marketing decisions on deposit and loan
products in conjunction with managilng the Corporation’s interest rate risk. In ‘addition, the Asset/Liability
Committee reviews the Corporation’s SCCUI"I[ICS portfolio, FHLB advances and other borrowings as well as the
Corporation’s asset and liability pollc1cs

At December 31, 2007, the Corporation had more interest-rate sensitive assets than liabilities that would
reprice over the next twelve months. For the year ended December 31, 2007, the average balance of the loan
portfolio increased $28.4 million while the average balance of investment and mortgage-backed securities
decreased $9.8 million. Proceeds from the maturation, sale and repayment of investment and mortgage-backed
securities were utilized to fund loan g{rowth and resulted in an increase in the average yield on interest-carning
assets as the loans originated carried a higher yield than the securities. However, due to increasing deposit and
borrowing rates for 2007, overall fundirllg costs increased, resulting in a constant interest rate spread for the current
and previous year. The Corporation exp'ects'thal its loan portfolio will ¢continue to increase in the future with higher
consumer and commercial loan ongmatlons resulting in a higher yield in a rising interest rate environment. The
Corporation continues to work to shorten the average life of its assets through the origination of shorter-term
variable-rate consumer and commcrmal loans and the decline in originations of longer-term fixed-rate real estate -
loans and to extend the term on its liabilities in an effort to provide a better match of repricing for interest eammg
assets and interest bearing liabilities.
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{=. . The Corporation has.established policies and monitors results to control interest rate sensitivity. While the
Corporation -utilizes measures such as-static gap, which is simply the measurement of the difference between
interest-sensitive assets and interest-sensitive liabilities repricing for a particular time period, an equally important
process is the evaluation ‘of how particular asséts and liabilities are impacted by changes in interest rates or selected
indices as they reprice. Asset/liability modeling techniques are utilized by the Corporation to assess varying interest
rate and balance sheet mix assumptlons

T ' T ty . .

The piimary objectlve of Asset/Llablhty management at the Corporatmn is to manage interest rate risk and
achieve reasonable stability in.net interest income throughout interest rate cycles in order to’' maintain adequate
liquidity. This is achieved by maintaining the proper balance of rate-sensitive assets and rate-sensitive liabilities.
The relationship of rate-sensitive assets to rate-sensitive liabilities is the principal factor in projecting the effect that
fluctuating interest rates will have on future net interest income. Rate-sensitive assets and liabilities are those that
can be repriced to current market rates within a relatively short time period. Managément monitors the rate
sensitivity of interest earing assets and 1nterest-bearmg liabilities over the entire life of these instruments, but

. places particular emphasis on the first year At December 31, 2007, approximately 74.8% of the Corporation’s

interest-earning assets were ‘scheduled to reprice or {o mature w1thm one year compared to approximately 51.9% of
interest-bearing liabilities.

+ The following table shows the Corporation’s rate-sensitive position at December 31, 2007 as measured by
gap analysis (the différence between the interest-earning assef and interest-bearing liability amounts scheduled to bé
repriced.to current market rates in subseqjuent periods). Over the next twelve months, we expect the amount of
interest-earning assets to reprice will exceed'the amount of interest-bearing liabilities by approximately $86.7
million. As a result, at December 31, 2007, the ratio of rate-sensitive assets to rate-sensitive liabilities within the
one-year time frame was 144%,; indicating an “asset-sensitive” position. Companies in an asset sensitive position
would expect rising interest rates to have a positive impact on net interest income and falling interest rates to have a
negative impact.

[ PR R 1T S LA S Vo : - [ ) L.
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---The following table sets forth t;he Corporation’s interest sensitivity position as of December 31, 2007,

|

Interest Sensitivity Analysis

|Average Within 1-3 After Over . Fair

| Rate 1 Year — Years 3-5Years 5 Years Total _ Value
i \ (Dollars in T“hqus;md.'s)
INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS ' N ' ' B
BT TY Y ¢) PRI 17.56% $198454  $38853  $14476  $6779 $258562  $265,107
Mortgage-backed securitics (2)........... ' ]"5.27 " 13,943 10,773 6,525 9,882 41,123 42,203
. .. no . . . o . )
Interest-eaming deposits, [ ‘
Investments and FHLB/FRB stock .. 547 69,988 2,686 51 5,127 77.852 79,942

Total interest-earning assets.... E 6.83 . 282385 52312, 21,052 21,788 377,537 387,252
i : . ' -t .
INTEREST-BEARING l} '
\

LIABILITIES o , » y S
Deposits
Savings accounts (3)......cccecevvneernenns 1079 3,548 © 4,426 2,307 - 2,513 12,794 12,679
' Checking accounts (3)......ifeveecvnruennne 214 19347 © 25,880 13,493 14,696 73,416 75,579
- Money market accounts (3)................. 444 5,771 - 8324 - 4,340 4,727 23,162 25,880
Certificate 2CCOUNLS ...vvvvvvvvrrerroresse. 4.67 134,839 ., 25,288 1,367 . 101 161,595 - 163,355
Borrowings (4) .ooovorevrvnrrneeeiennes - 4.45 24,131 17,500 . 28,000 24,000 93,631 92,959
Floating rate junior subordinated ' h
deferrable interest debentures............ 6.68 8,000 . -- 4372 .- _12372 12,281
Total interest-bearing liabilities .......... ‘i4.04 $195,636 $81,418 $53,879  $46,037  §$376970 382,731
. .
Interest sensitive gap......covvveeiieeanns 2.79 86,749 (29,106) (32,827 (24,249)° 567
Cumulative interest sensitive gap........ l 86,749 57,643 24,816 (567)
Rate Sensitive Assets/Rate Sensitive i
LAabilities «.oovooeeeeereerevnensrerneeseeansennnns 144%
Assumptions:
(1) Fixed-rate loans are shown in the time frame corresponding to contractual principal amortization schedules. Adjustable-

rate loans are shown in the time ﬂ‘ar‘;ne corresponding fo the next contractual interest rate adiustment date. The fixed and
variable rate loans shown also take into account the Corporation’s estimates of prepayments of fixed and adjustable rate
Joans.

(2} Mortgage-backed securities are shown at repricing dates but also include prepayment estimates.

(3} Decay rates approximate 30% in the first year and 28% in the second year for checking accounts, 32% in the first vear
and 30% in the second year for savings accounts and 45% in the first year and 43% in the second year for money market
accounts.

) Borrowings include fixed-rate FHLB| of Atlanta advances at the earlier of maturity date or expected call dates. For
purposes of the table above, the Cor;fararion has assumed under current interest rates that certain advances with call
pravisions will extend.
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Management is not aware of any known events or uncertainties that will have or are reasonably likely to
have a material effect on the Corporation’s liquidity, capital resources or results of operations. Management is not
aware of any current recommendations by the regulatory authorities which, if they were to be implemented, would
have a material effect on the Corporation’s liquidity, capital resources or results of operations.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Sunplementag Data

Managément’s Réport on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

*

The management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control
over financial reporting. The internal control process has been designed under our supervision to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rellablllty of financial reporting and the preparation of the Company’s financial
statements for external reporting purposes in accordance wnh accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. L ; )

¢

Mariagement conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of the'Company’s internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2007, utilizing the framework established in Internal Controi — Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on this
assessment, management has determined that the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007 is effective. ‘

. -~ Our internal control over, financial , reporting includes policies and procedures that pertain to the
maintenance of records that accurately and fairly reflect, in reasonable detail, transactions and dispositions of assets;
and provide reasonable assurances that: (1) transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States; (2) receipts and
expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations' of management and the directors of the
Company; and (3) unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the Company’s financial statements are prevented or timely detected. T

All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those
systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement
preparation and presentation. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subjéct to
the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. C

hl
+
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Elliott Davis, LLC

Elm Accountants and Business
: . . o , Advisors

L )

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors '
Provident Community Bancshares, Inc. and Submdmrnes . ,
Rock Hill, South Carolma _ L L
" B i ’ NE . L
We have audited the accompanymg -consolidated balance sheets: of Provndent Community
Bancshares, Inc. and” Subsidiaries (the “Company™) (formerly known as Union Fmanmal ‘
Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and the related *
consolidated statements: of income, shareholders’ equity and comprehenswe income, and-
cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsnblllty of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to , -
express an opinion on these consolldated financial statements based on our audits,

We . conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards- require that we plan and
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about-whether the consolidated financial -
statements are free of material misstatement. An ‘audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An
-audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opmlon
b
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above ‘present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Provident Community Bancshares, Inc..and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and. 2006 and the results of their operations and their
cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, in conformity with accountmg
prmCIples generally accepted in the United States of America. : ol
0
We were not engaged to examine management’s assertion about the effectlveness of
Provident Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries’ internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2007 included in the accompanying Management’s Reporr on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and, accordingly, we .do not express an opinion ,

thereon. .

Columbia, South Carolina
March 6, 2008

www.eliiottdavis.com
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PROVIDENT COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

L]

As of December 31,
2007 2006
(In Thousands)

Assets . .o . - . o - - A .
Cash and due from BANKS ..........iveeeveesreesssessseesesresessseserereneses T "'$11,890 7" $9,124
Investment and mortgage-backed securitics

Held to maturity (market value of $3,135,000 and $3 239,000.at . - - ey, ) o

December 31, 2007 and 2006) ... , e s . 3,126 3,182

Auvailable for sale (at fair value) ........... R 108.061 119.003
Total investment and mortgage-backed securities........ccvvcvrvrvrneeiriencnes 111,187 <40 122,185
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $3,344,000 in 2007 256,487 23] 886
and $2,754,000 in 2006........cccrerneceuees it Lerreeeierenein oo, ’
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost ..... 3,826 3 983
Federal Reserve'Bank stock, at cost.. ' - 599 539 °
Office properties and equ‘ipment, DL oo oer st + 5,145 5,708
Accrued interest receivable .........c.ooooveciiieninnsiieenin .2,6251 2,717
Intangible assets ... . 3,261 . 3,741
Cash surrender value of life i msurance T 9175 5,613
Other assets ........... U SO OO - 3,446 2134 -
Total assets.............loe e T hereeenaned bt o $407,641 $387,630
Liabilities _ .
Deposus ..... $270,399 $248.440
Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank OO, OP R S o3 o |11 70,000
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase ................................... . - 24,131 - 28,533 .
Floating rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures ........... 12 372 12,372
Accrued interest payable b st eses . 742 784
Other Habilities ...l i Lrrerreneens 3,184 1,534 .
Total labilities........cooeeeeeeeciiinnns OO OO BRI e donneeens : -380,~328 361,663, .
Commitments and contingencies — Note 14 ' o , )
Shareholders’ equity
Serial preferred stock, no par value, authorized — 500,000 shares, - .

issued and outstandmg None
Common stock — $0.01 par value, authorized — 5,000,000 shares issuéd :

and ocutstanding — 1,794,866 shares at December 31, 200? and. BRI

1,830,528 shares at December 31, 2006 L ) .20 20
Additional paid-in capital.... ‘ 12 781 - 12,506
Accumulated other comprehenswe gam (loss) 191 (610)
Retained earnings, substantlally restncted .............................................. 20,276 18,912
Treasury stock, at cost . . 5.955 (4,861
Total shareholders’ eqmty repeenianns ; 27313 25,967
Total liabilities and shareholders equlty el 407,641 $387.630

See Notés to Consolidated Firiancial Staterients.
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PROVIDENT COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOQLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 0
Years Ended
December 31,
- 2007 2006
. (In Thousands, Except Share Data)
Interest Income:
LOGIS .ottt serecsssi st et .$19,048 - $16,924
Deposits and federal funds sold ...........ce...n errr it 158 52
Securities available for sale:
State and municipal (non taxable) ..., 478 604 E
Other investments (taxable)... 5,953 T 5,547 ‘_
Securities held to maturity and FHLB/FRB "
SLOCK dIVIUBIAS ...ocoiiiii st nsasnsasns 372 364
Total INtErest INCOMIE ......oveeeireeierererieteces e ee s e assenns 26,009 23.491
Interest Expense: ’ '
DEPOSIt ACCOUNITS......veeeeeiceiererrecnemeneneeeactn s e eesieeas 9,832 7,736
Floating rate junior subordinated deferrable )
Interest debeNtUIES ............ccerrrrvereruereiesecsenriresessaessesssesesaens h 897 ° 863
Advances from the FHLB and other borrowings...........cccoeus 4485 4,368
Total INtErest EXPEMSE ...c.ovieieecr it ess s srenans 15.214 12,967
Net Interest INCOME .ot sttr b e s eaean . 10,795 10,524 x
Provision for 10an L0SSES.........cccoeeeecuieiriviesisicereseesesiesessssesen: 1.066 470 te
Net interest income after provision for loan losses .........c......... 9,729 10,054
Non-Interest income: .
Fees for financial SETVICES .....occeeeeeee et 3,056 : 2,831
Other fees, NEloi ittt s s 48 . - 55
Net gain (loss) on sale of investments............... Rerereereriernenens ‘ 58 - (10)
Total noN-interest iNCOME .........oourvreveeeneerrseesrsnsrernrererneeereras " 3.162 2,876
Non-Interest Expense:
Compensation and employee benefits ..............ccovvnnnnnnns 4,950 4441 . . .
Occupancy and eqUIPMENL.......co.ceciieiienriririesieeeeeeeee e 2,528 2,038
Deposit insurance premilms. ... eeiceieesecreseesesssseensrannens 30 30
Professional ServiCes.... ..o irririeneesiie e eeecse s 461 401
Advertising and public relations............cccovuvurerererrninininininn, 250 299
L0an Operations ... scssssaanessssesnsssesas 150 88
TEIEPRONE ......cooceceeecensi s seoeeeest et st me e saenns 190 ' 171
[temS PrOCESSIME .ovvvviviierieeeeecreriniier ettt v e et 221 192
Intangible amortization..........c.cccocvvvenenene 480 636
OUNET ...t et sre e bbb enns 907 882
Total NON-INLETESt EXPENSE......erevrirereeieceeeeeerereseeseeseeeneeeeeens 10,167 9.178
Income before INCOME tAXES ..ovvveiceeiee e 2,724 3,752
Provision for InCOME taXes ..........cccccevvcininimnesnrvieeesisseee e 534 ’ 949
INET IRCOIMIE. ....c.cvirrriiecee e ieininsst e reees bbbttt esesasasa s babasas $2,190 32,803
Net income per common share (basic) ..........oeevecereermeererercnnnns $1.21 £1.50
Net income per common share (diluted) ..............cccoovieeeenennnn 3119 _J51.48
Cash dividends per common Share ............ccecevvrimierrerernnnnnnn. $0.455 $0.43
Weighted average number of common shares
OUtSLANAING (DASICY...cveveecictieirrsee e st e sseaaens 1,810,916
Weighted average number of common shares (diluted) ............. 1,846,980 1.893.203

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PROVIDENT COMMUNITY B

[IRC N

3 +

ANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

R N

Common Stock Additional  Retained Earnings  Accumulated Other  Treasury Total
ot K ~ Paid-In Substantially Comprehensive Stock At Shareholders’
' - _Shares Amount . Capital Restricted Income {Loss) Cost Equity
{In Thousands, Except Share Data)}

Balance at December 31, 2005........... 1.905.897 $20 $12.346 $16.916 ($612) (83337 $25.333
Net INCOME .coveeeceecsecescisriecitis - - - 2,803 - - = 2,803
Other comprehensive income, net : L )

of tax on unrealized holding - ,

gains arising during period ........ - - - - 9 - R - 9
Less reclassification adjustment for ’ C o )

losses included in net income..... - - - - "7 : - (7)
Comprehensive income.... ) . . _ 2805
Stock option activity, net... . 2,872 - 48 - - = 48
Dividend plan contributions............. 6,347 - 112 - - . - 112
Share repurchase program.............. (84,588) - - - - (1,524} {1,524}
Cash dividend ($.43 per share) - — - (807} B , L - (807}
Balance at December 31, 2006........... 1.830.528 $20 $12.506 $18912 £610) ($4.861) $25.967
Net Income . - - - t2190 - - 2,190
Other comprehensive income, net

of tax on unrealized holding -

gains arising during period ........ - - - - 816 - 816
Less reclassification adjustment for -

losses included in net income ... - - - - - (15) - {15)
Comprehensive iNCOMEe.......vvemese ' ' 2,991
Stock option activity, net.. . 11,561 - 157 - - ’ — 157
Dividend plan contributions............. - 58% - 118 - - - 118
Share repurchase program................ (53.119) - - - - (1.094) (1,097)
Cash dividend ($.455 per share)........ = i - (826) N - (826)
Balance at December 31, 2007 .......... . L794.866 $20 $12.781 $20.276 19 ' (55,935} $27.313

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PROVIDENT COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS'

Years Ended
December 31,

2007 2006

: (In Thousands)
Operating activities; ' : S
Net iNCOME.......oeeeeeeeess s et e enenanas $2,190 ‘$2,803 -
Adjustments to reconcile net income .. ‘ ' . . :
to net cash provided by operating activities: v :
Provision for loan 10S8es.........ccoceeeeeeeeeiieeeene. 1,066 470

AmMOrtiZation EXPense .......oceeveereecrerereerieareeransenns 480 636
Depreciation XPense. ... eeereeceecreenenrerernesnenns 652 618
Recognition of deferred income, net of costs ...... co. (545 . (547)
Deferral of fee income, net of CostS...iovvrivinnnne 653 572
Stock compensation expense ................. e -45 . . 45

. Loss on write-down of fixed asset ............... e 135 4 -

- (Gain) loss on INVESHMENIS.......c.ccceerveee e 58 . . 10
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable 92 (288)
{Gain) loss on sale of assets acquired from
foreclosed Loans ..........ovveeeeenereeeereneenieeeniene 35 0 (29

. Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance 362). . (209)
Increase in Other SSe1S ......oooviivieniiesinnsnsrverenas (1,312) (495)
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable... (42) 264
Increase in other liabilities... 1.650 125

Net cash provided by operating actlvmes ................... k 4679 3980 - .

Investing activities:
Purchase of investment and mortgage -backed securmes : '
Available forsale ... . (60,701} " (19,183)
Proceeds from maturlty of investment and mortgage- '
backed securities: ,

Available for sale ........ ST et T 53966 19,325
‘Procéeds from sale of 1 mvestment and mortgage backed o '

securities: R

Available forsale ..o 13,840 18,257
Principal repayments on mortgage- -Backed securities o

Available for sale......... et 4752 5,691

" Purchase of bank owned life INSULANCE .....oovoovvr i, e300 7 --

Net increase in 10ans ..........cccceeeiniicininieieenn. e (25,574) (40,102) -
' Redemption of FHLB/FRB Stock..........c..cicevefvevsernnn. ' 9N (N
Proceeds from sales of foreclosed assets, net of costs . :

and iMPTOVEIMENTS ......ooeoe et s ceeeeneins e nsesesresaras ot 169 352
Purchase of office properties and equipment ..........%.. . {480) (1,178)-
Net cash used in investing activities..........c.ccccoeeveenenn, © (17325 (16,845)
Financing activities: - . . v ‘
Proceeds from the exermse of stock options ....., . ....... ’ 157 ) 48,
Proceeds from dividend feinvestment plan....... S . 118 12"
Dividends paid in cash .........cccoccovmvnivmsvnceenseeneese. (826) (807)°
Repayment of term borrowings, net.........coecocvvnvieranne " (4,902) 1,797y
Share repurchase program............ccecovveveinieenniesinienn. (1,094) (1,524)
Proceeds from the issuance of trust preferred securities -- 12,372
Redemption of trust preferred securities..................... -- (8,247)
Increase in deposit aCCOUNS........ccocvveeeeeieeecirenrnienns 21,959 13,452
Net cash provided by financing activities ................... 15412 13.609
Net increase in cash.and due from banks .................... 2,766 744
Cash and due from banks at beginning of period........ 9,124 8.380
Cash and due from banks at end of period................. $11,890 $9.124




PROVIDENT COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization - Provident Community Bancshares, Inc. (Provident Community Bancshares) is the bank
holding company for Provident Community.Bank, N.A., a national bank (the “Bank”). Provident Community
Bancshares and the Bank are collectively referred to as the “Corporation™ in this annual report. The Bank, founded
in 1934, offers a complete array of financial services through nine full-service banking centers in five counties in
South Carolina, products include checking, savings, time deposits, individual retirement accounts (IRAs), investment
services, and secured and unsecured consumer loans. The Bank origifates and services home loans and provides
financing for small businesses and affordable houising. On April 19, 2006, Union Fmancnal Bancshares lnc changed
its name to Provident Community Bancshares, In¢.

Accounting Principles - The accounting and reporting policies of the Corporation conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and to general practice within the banking industry. In
preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and -expenses and disclosure of commitments and
contingencies. Actual results could dlffer from those estimates. The followmg summarizes the more sngmﬁcam
policies. '

[

Bagis of Consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
Provident Community Bancshares and the Bank. All inter-company amounts and balances have been ellmmated in
consolidation. o

Disclosure Regarding Segments - The Corporation reports as one operating segment, ag the chlef operating
decision-maker reviews the results of operations of the Corporation as a single enterprise.

Advertising - Advertising, promotional, and other business development costs are generally'e')l(pensed as
incurred. External costs incurred in producing media advemsmg are expensed the first time the advertising takes
place. Extemal costs relating to direct mailing costs are expensed in the perlod in which the dlrect mailings are sent.

Cash and Pue from Banks - Cash and due from banks include cash on hand and amounts due from
depository institutions, federal funds sold and short term, interest-eaming dpposits’. From time to time, the
Corporation’s cash deposits with other financial institutions may exceed the FDIC insurance limits.

Investments and Mortgage backed Sccuntles - The Corporation accoums for investment secuntles in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) "No. ‘115, “Accounting “for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities.” In accordance with SFAS 115, debt securities that the Corporatlon has
the positive intent and ability to hold ,to maturity are classified as “held to maturity” securities and reponed at
amortized cost. Debt and equity securities that are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling in the near
term are classified as “trading” securities and reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses included in
earnings. Debt and equity securities not classified as either held to maturity or trading securities are classified as
“available for sale” securities and reported at fair value with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and
reported as a separate component of shareholders’ equity, No securities have been classified as trading securities. -

Purchases and sales of securities are accounted for on a trade date basis. Premiums and discounts on debt
securities are amortized or accreted as adjustments to income over the estimated life of the security using a method
approximating the level yield method. Gains or losses on the sale of securities are based on the specific identification
method. The fair value of securities is based on quoted market prices or dealer quotes. If a quoted market price is not
available, fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

4
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) . L d

Loans - Loans are recorded at cost. Mortgage loans consist principally of conventional one-to four-family
residential loans and interim and permanent financing of non-residential loans-that are secured by real estate.
‘Commercial loans are made primarily on the strength of the borrower’s general credit standing, the ability. to
generate repayment from income sources and the collateral securing such loans. Consumer loans generally consist of
home equity loans, automobile and other personal loans. In many lending transactions, collateral.is taken to provide
an additional measure of security. Generally, the cash flows or earning power of the borrower represents the primary
source of repayment, and collateral liquidation serves as a secondary source of repayment. The Corporation
determines the need for collateral on a case-by-case or product-by-product basis. Factors considered include the
current and prospective credit worthiness of the customer, terms of the instrument and economic conditions.

‘ . . . . , . ,

The Corporation generally originates single-family residential loans within its ‘primary lending area, The
Corporation’s underwriting policies require such loans to be 80% loan to value based upon appraised. values unless
private mortgage insurance is obtained. These loans are secured by the underlying properties. Loans receivable that
management has the intent and ability to hold for the foresecable future or until maturity or pay-off are stated at the
amount of unpaid principal, reduced by unearned- discount and fees and an allowance .for loan: losses. Unearned
interest on loans is amortized to income over the life of the loan, using the interest method. For all other loans,
interest is accrued daily on the outstanding balances.

L

Loan origination and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs are deferred and the net
amount amortized as an adjustment of the related loan’s yield. The Corporation is generally amortizing these amounts
over the contractual life. Commitment fees and costs are generally based upon a percentage of customer’s unused line

~of credit and are recognized over the commitment . period when the likelihood of!exercise ‘is remote. If the

' commitment is subsequently exercised during the commitment period, the remaining unamortized commitment fee at
the time of exercise is recognized over the l1fe of the-loan as an adjustment of the yleld . '

_ For lmpalred loans, accrual of interest is discontinued on a loan when management believes, - after
C onsidering collection efforts and other factors that the borrower’s financial-condition is such that collection of
interest is doubtful. Cash collections on impaired loans are credited to the loan réceivable balance, and no interest
in¢ome is recognized on those loans until the pnncnpal balance has been collected. - " ‘ !

The Corporation determines a loan to be dclinquent ‘when payments have not been made according to
contractual terms, typically evidenced by nonpayment of a monthly installment by the due date The accrual of
interest on loans is‘discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delmquent :

Ali interest accrued but not collected for loans that are placed on non accrual status or charged -off are

reversed against interest income. The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or cost-recovery

method, until qualifying for return to accrual. Loans are returned to accrual status when all the prmc1pal and interest

. -amounts contractually due are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured. .

Allowance 'for Loan Losses - The Corporation' maintains an allowance for loan losses. The allowance for
loan*losses is. established through a provision 'for loan losses charged to expense. Loans are charged against the
atlowance for loan losses when management believes that collectibility of the prmupal 18 unllkely Subsequent
recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. oo . A

The alléwance is an amount that management believes will be adequate to absorb estimated losses relating to
specifically identified loans, as well as probable credit losses inherent in the balance of the loan portfolio, based on an
evaluation of the collectibility of existing loans and prior loss experience. This evaluation also takes into
consideration such factors as changes in the nature and volume of the loan portfolio, overall portfolio quality, review
of specific problem loans, and current economic conditions that may affect the borrower’s ability to pay.. The
" allowance for loan loss calculation includes a segmentation of loan categories by residential mortgage, commercial
and consumer loans. Each category is rated for all loans. The weights assigned to each performing group are
developed from previous loan loss experience and as the loss experience changes, the category weight is adjusted
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| Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) © .-

- accordingly. As the loan categories increase and ‘decrcase in balance, the provision for loan loss calculation will
adjust accordingly. The evaluation also includes a component for expected losses on groups of loans. that are related
te future events or expected changes in economic conditions. While management uses the best information available
to make its evaluation, future adjustments,to the allowance may be 'necessary if there are significant changes in

- economic conditions. In addition, regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically
review the Corporation’s- allowance for loan losses,-and may require the Corporation to make additions to the

. allowance based on their judgment about information available to them at the time of their examinations.’

The allowance consists of specific, general and unaltocated components. The specific component relates to
loans that are classified as either impaired, substandard or special mention. For such loans that are also accounted for
as impaired, an allowance .is established when the discounted cash flows (or collateral value or observable market
price) of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying value of that loan. The general component covers non-classified
loans and is based on historical loss experience adijusted for qualitative factors. An unallocated component is

maintained to cover uncertainties that could affect management’s estimate of probable losses. The unallocated
component of the allowance reflects the margin of imprecision inherent in the underlying assumptlons used in the

. methodologies for estimating specific and general losses in the portfolio.

Recovery of the carrying value of loans is dependent to some extent on the future economic environment and
operating and other conditions that may .be beyond the Corporation’s control. “Unanticipated future adverse changes
in such condmons could result in material adjustments to allowances (and futurc results of opcratlon)

Accountlng for Impaired Loans - lmpalred loans are accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 114,

- *Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan.” SFAS No. | }4 requires that impaired loans be measured based
on the present value of expected-future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or, as a practical
matter, at the loan’s observable market value or fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. If the
resulting value of the impaired loan is less than the recorded balance, the impairment must be recognized by creating

+*a valuation allowance for the difference. and recognizing a corresponding bad debt expense. The risk characteristics

r»used-to aggregate loans 'are collateral type, borrower’s financial-condition and geographic location. SFAS No. 118,
“Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan-Income Recognition and Disclosures,” amends SFAS No. 114 10
allow a creditor to use existing methods for recognizing interest income on an impaired loan and requires additional
-disclosures about how a creditor recognizes interest incomeé related to impaired-loans.

v * a Y b I ' ' ' ! hl .
The Corporation generally determines a loan to be impaired at the time management believes that it is
probable that the principal and interest may be uncollectible. Management has determined that, generally, a failure to
:make a‘payment within a 90-day period constitutes a minimum delay or shortfall and does not generally constitute an
‘impaired loan. However, management reviews each past due loan and may determine a loan to be impaired prior 10
‘the loan becoming over 90 days past due, depending upon the circumstances of that particular. loan. The
Corporation’s policy for charge-off of impaired loans is on -a loan-by-loan basis. The Corporation’s policy is to
evaluate impaired loans based on the fair value of the collateral. Interest income from impaired loans is recorded
using the cash method. At December 31, 2007, impaired loans totaled $2.7 million- and the Corporation had
. recognlzed no interest income from impaired loans The average balance in lmpalred loans was $544,000 for 2007.
Ofﬁcc Properties and Equmment - Of’ﬁce properties and equipment are presented at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
-Estimated usefiil lives are twenty to thirty nine years for bulldmgs and improvements and generally five to ten years
. for fumlture fixtures and cqmpment | :
] Ca b
The cost of maintenance and repairs is charged to expense as incurred, and improvements and other
« expenditures, which materially increase property lives, are capitalized. The costs and accumulated depreciation
applicable to. office propemes and equipment retired or otherwise disposed of are ehmmated from the related
accounts and any resulting gams or losses are credited or charged to income.' 1 ‘

.

'
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L Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase - The Corporation enters into sales of securities under
agreements to repurchase. Fixed-coupon reverse repurchase agreements aré treated as financings, with the obllgatlons

to repurchase securities sold bemg reflected as a liability and 'the securities underlying the agreements remaining as an
asset. The securities are delivered by appropriate entry by the Corporation’s safekeeping agent to the counterparties’
‘accounts. The dealers 'may have sold, loaned or otherwise disposed of such securities to other parties in the normal
course of their operdtions, and have agreed to resell to the Corporation substanually identical securities at the
maturltlcs ‘of the agreemems o ' ' -
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock - The Bank, as a member institutiori of Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta
(“FHLB™), is required to own capital stock in the FHLB based generally upon the Bank’s balances of residential
mortgage loans and FHLB advances. No ready market exists for this stock and it has no quoted market value.
However, redemptlon of this stock htstoncally has been at par value. The'Bank carries this investment at its original

cost.

Lt i '
1 1’

* " Federal Reserve Bank Stock - The Bank, as a member institution of Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond
(“FRB”), is required to own capital stock in the FRB-based upon the Bank’s capital and surplus. No ready market
exists for this stock and it has no quoted market value. However, redemption of this stock hlstoncally has been at par
value The Bank cames this mvestment at its original cost.

.t L - ]

Real Estate Acquired Through Foreclosure - Real estate acquired through foreclosure is stated at the lower of
cost or estimated fair value less estimated costs to sell. Any accrued interest on the related loan at the date of
acquisition is charged to operations. Costs relating to the development and improvement of property are capitalized'to
the extent that such costs do not exceed the estimated fair value less selling costs of the property, whereas those
relating to holding the property are‘charged to expense. Real estate acquired through foreclosure is included in other
assets on the balance sheet. ' "

Intangible Assets - Intangible assets consist of core deposit premiums resulting from Provident -Community
Bank’s branch acquisitions in 1997 and 1999 and the excess of cost over the fair value of net assets resulting from the
acquisition of South Carolma Commumty Bancshares Inc. in 1999,

Goodwnll and identified mtanglhle assets with indefinite lives related to- acquisitions are not subject to
amertization: Core deposit mtanglble assets are amortized ovér théir estimated useﬁll lives using methods that reflect
the pattem in whxch the economlc benef' ts are unllzed ' ‘

. . + e . . f . r. v ) ¥

The Corporatlon s unamortized goodw1ll_ and other intangible assets are reviewed annually to determine
whether there have been any events or circumstances to ‘indicate ‘that the recorded amount is not recoverable from
projected undiscounted net operating cash flows. If the projected undiscounted net operating cash flows are less than
" tHe cairying amount, a’loss is recognized to reduce the carrying -amount to fair value, and when appropnate the
amortization period is also reduced. !

'+ -Interest Income - Interest on'loans is accrued and credited to income monthly based on the principal balance
outstanding and the contractial rate on the loan, The Corporatlon places loans on non-accrual status when they
become greater than 90 days delinquent or'when in the opinion of management, full collection of principal or interest
is unlikely. All interest that was accrued prior to the loan being placed on non-accrual status is automatically reversed
after the 90 delinquency period. The loans are returned to accrual status when full collection of principal and ‘interest
appears likely.

. [
i +

Income Taxes - The Corporation accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting
for Income Taxes.” Under SFAS No. 109, deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
income tax purposes. A valuation allowance is established for deferred tax assets that may not be realized. Also,

SFAS No. 109 eliminates, on a prospective basis, the exception from the requirement to record deferred taxes on tax
. i
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) -~

-baSlS bad debt reserves in excess of the base year amounts The tax basis bad debt reserve that arose prior to the fiscal

year 1988 (the base year amount) is frozen, and the bock reserves at that date and a]l subsequent changes in book and
tax basis reserves are included in the determination of deferred taxes. In 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No, 48

.(F[N 48), “Accounting.for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of SFAS No. 109.” FIN 48 clarifies the

accounting for uncertainty, in income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with
SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN 48 also prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement of a
tax position taken or expected to be taken in a corperation’s tax return. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning

~ after December 15, 2006. Accordingly, the Corporation adopted FIN 48 effective January 1, 2007. The adoptlon of

. FIN 48,did not have any lmpact on the Corporation’s consolidated financial position., .

Per—Share Data -;S_FAS No. ]28, “Earnings Per Share, ! requ1res the du_al presentation of basic and diluted
earnings per share on the face of the income statement, Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income
by the weighted-average number of shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per share is similar to the
computation of basic earnings per share except that the denominator is increased to include, the number of additional
common shares that would have been outstanding if the dilutive potential common shares had been issued. The
dilutive effect, of options'outstanding under Provident Community Bancshares’s stock option plan is reflected in
diluted earnings per share by the application of the treasury stock method. Common stock equivalents included in the
diluted earnings per share calculation at December 31, 2007 were 36,064 compared to 27,252 at December 31, 2006.

Fair Values of Financial.' Instruments - The following methods and assumptions were used by the

,_.Corporation in estimating fair values of financial instruments as disclosed herein:

'
0

- Cash and short-term mstruments - The canymg amounts of cash and short-term mstruments approx1mate
their fair value. ..
. Available for sale and held to maturity securities - Fair values for securities are based on quoted market
prices. The carrying values of restricted equity securities approximate fair values.

Loans - For vaniable rate loans that reprice frequeutly and have no significant change in credit risk, fair
values are based, on.carrying values. Fair values for certain mortgage loans (for example, -one-to four-family
res;dentlal) credit- card loans, and, other consumer loans are based on quoted market prices of similar loans sold in
conjunction with securitization transactions, adjusted for differences in loan characteristics. Fair values for
commercial real estate and commercial loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis, using interest rates
currently being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality. Fair values for impaired
loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis or underlying collateral values, where applicable.

.t * ot s " . o H Cos .1 i N .

Cash surrender value of life insurance -. The carrying amounts of cash surrender values of life. insurance
approximate their fair value, K :
Deposit liabilities - The fair values disclosed for demand deposits: are, by definition, equal to the amount
payable on demand at the reporting date (that is, their carrying amounts). The carrying amounts.of variable-rate,

_ fixed-term. money-market accounts and certificates of deposit (CDs) approximate their fair values at the reporting
. date. Fair values for fixed-rate CDs are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates

currently being offered on certificates to a schedule of aggregated expected monthly maturities.on time deposits.
Advances from the FHLB and other borrowings - The fair values of the Corporation’s borrowings are
estimated using discounted cash flow analysis based on the Corporation’s current incremental borrowing rates for
similar types of borrowing arrangements. ., , e e e
Securmes sold under agreemems fo repurchase The fair values of the Corporatlon s repurchase agreements
are estimated usmg discounted cash flow analysis based on the Corporation’s current incrementat borrowing rates for

similar types of borrowing arrangements.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) L - !
Accrued interest - The carrying amounts of accrued interest approximate their fair values. !

Floating rate junior’ subordinated: deferrable interest debentures - The fair values of the Corporation’s
floating rate debentures are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis based on the Corporation’s current
incremental borfowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

Off-balance-sheet instruments - Fair- vilues for off-balance-sheet lending commitments aré based on fees
" currently charged to enter into similar agreements takmg into account the remalnmg terms of the agreements and the
counter parties’ credit standings. ' * © ° -

Risks and Uncertamtles - I}lJthe normal course of its business, the Corporatlon encounters two significant
types of risk: economic’and regulatory There are three 1 main components of economic risk: interest rate risk, credit
risk and market risk. The’ Corporation™is subject to interest rate risk to the degree that its interest-bearing liabilities
mature or reprice at different speeds, or on-different bases, than its interest-earning assets,

.

3.

Credit risk is the risk of defalt on the Corporatlon s loan portfollo that results from the borrowers inability
or unwﬂhngness to make contractually required payments Credit risk also applies to investment securitics and
mortgage-backed securities should the issuer of the security be unable to make principal and interest payments.
Market risk reflects changes in the value. of collateral underlying loans receivable, the valuation of real estate held by
the Corporation and the valuation of investment securities.

The Corporatton is subject to: the regulations of various govemment agencnes “These regulatlons can and do
change significantly from.period to period. The Corporation also undergoes periodic examinations by the regulatory
agenciés, which may subject it to further changes with respect to asset valuations, amounts of 'required loss
allowances and operating restrictions resultmg from the regulators Judgments based on information avallable to them
at the time of their examination, SR : " - & ' '

In preparing- the consolldafed ﬁnan01a| statements, management is required to make estimates and
assumptlons that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities as of the dates of the balance sheets afid revenues and expenses for the periods covered. Actual results could

differ from those estimates and assumptions.

Reclassifications - Certain amounts in prlor years’ financial statements, have been reclassified to conform
with current vear classifications. These reclassifications had no effect on prevnously reported net income or
shareholders’ equity. - - - | , .

i

Stock-Based . Compensatlon - On January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition
provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) SFAS No. 123(R), Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation, to account for compensation costs under its stock option plans, The Company previously utilized the
intrinsic value method under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stoek Issued to
Employees (as amended) (“APB 25”). Under the intrinsic value method prescribed by APB 25, no compensation costs
were recognized for the Company’s stock options because the option exercise price in its plans equals the market
price on the date of grant. Prior to Jariuary 1, 2006, the Company only disclosed the pro forma effects on net income
and earnings per share as if the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123(R) had been utilized,

In adopting SFAS No. 123(R), the Company elected to use the modified prospective thethod to ‘account for
the transition from the intrinsic vatue method to the fair value recognition méthod. Under the modified prospeetlve
method compensation cbst is recognized. from the adoption date forward for all new.stock options granted and for
any outstandmg unvested awards as if the fair value method had been applied to those awards as of the date of grant.

There were no stock options granted in 2007 or 2006,

47




nr

t

Investment and Mortgage-backed Securities = . e T

Heid to Maturity - Securities classified as held to maturity consisted of the following (in.thousands):

v . -« "As of December 31, 2007 o
Amortized ... . Gross Unrealized - T, . .
Cost -, ..., .. Gains » Losses Falr Value‘
Municipal Securities................. .. 83,126 « 822 - 00 (013) 83,135

Available for Sale - Securities classified as availabte for sale consisted of tﬁo following (iﬁ thousands): ‘

As of December 31, 2007 .

Amortnzed _ .Gross Unreallzed ) Fair
Cost B Gmns Losses Value
Inve§tment Securities: ' oo o T .

U.S. Agency Obligations.....c....loluee - 1) L = (319) $488
Government Sponsored Enterprises ... 40,457 238 (30) 40,665
" Municipal.Securities. ..o feceennns 929 -+ 305 . - - T 9,601
Other......coooeoennncrinniiene, et o 12458 0, L. .= .- _(365) 12,093
Total Investment Securities ...........cee.eu. 62,718 . 543 . . {4i4), 62,847

' - Morntgage-backed Securitiés: = e LT . o ‘ B
Fanmie Mae ..........ccccovrvreieierereseeroerenns . 27,51 7 0 204 " (236) 27,479
Ginnie Mae........cccoovvimrnninninnnnnnees 1,187 * - 13 b 1,200
Freddie Mac......ccvecvceceeceeriniiininin, 12,860 226 (6) 13,080
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations.. * - 13,492 « s (37} 3455
Total Mortgage-backed Securities......... 45,050 ., r 443 279 . 45 214
Total available for sale ..........cccoeii , . 3107768 . $986 . - m M

Held to Maturity - Securities classified as held to maturity consisted of the following (in thousands):

. As of December 31, 2006

. - _Amortized . Gross Unrealized » .

' Cost __Gains____ Losses Fair Value

Municipal Securities................. §3,182 360 gD 7 83239

[

"Available for Sale - Securities classified as available for sale consisted of the following (in thousands):
- - . T ER - I H -

3

-48

As of December 31, 2006
Amortized Gross Unrealized Fair
. 1t Cost - Gains Losses Value
Investment Securities: ‘ o . G
. U.S. Agency Obligations.......... e $515 . $-- .. (815) $500-
Government Sponsored Enterprises... - 73,511 , 2 . (875) 72,638
Municipal Secuntles ........................... 10,594 - 376 . - 10,970
Other.....cccocn. ereeeetearrennet e e i ' 14,533 178 T _(67) 14644
Total Investment Securities.........iovurene. ' 99,153 o 556 (957 _98.752"°
' Mortgage-backed Securities: ' o : T
Fannie Mae........ccccovrererermcnnicicneenins, - 13,243 . - ‘2 © o (432) © 12,813
Ginnie Mae..........ccccconenne 55 2 - 57
Freddie Mac .31 . 15 an 3,109
Collateralized Mortgage Obhgatlons 4,380 - (108) 4272
" Total Mortgage-backed Securitics......... 20,789 .19 _(55T) 20251
Total avallable for sale .......................... ' 5119,942 —$575 - (L34 $119,003
r t t : !
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2. Investment and Mortgage-backed Securities.(continued) : .o . !

The' following table shows gross unrealized losses and fair;value, aggregated by investment category, and
length of time that individual securities have been i in 2 commuous unrealized loss position at December 31, 2007 (in

4

thousands). o . .

L

Less than 12 Months .

- 12 Months or More Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Securities Available - ° ' T SN
for Sale c T : o)
: . . . Py .
U.S. Agency . - R .o !
Obligations................. AR TR Pug - ‘$ 481 - 8§ 19 $ 481 - $ 19
Government
Sponsored Emerp'rises . - - 13,445 © 30 13,445 30
Municipal Securltles ...... -- -- - - - -
Other.......cccovmirecenrrnnn, 5,743 207 6,350 ., 158 12,093 . 365
Mortgage-backed _ ) , '
Securities........cccceeue... 5,189 © 37 14,642 242 19,831 _279
Total e $10,932 $244 $34,918 3449 $45,850 $693

T+ o Lo T . L. .

The following table shows gross unrealized losses and fair value, agpregated by investmént category, and
length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position at December 31, 2006 (in
thousands).

v e N - <, . T |

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

Securities Available

for Sale : o, ' ce oy

U.S. Agency o :

Obligations ..4............. $--° $-- $500 S15 $500 $15
Government . '
Sponsored Enterprises... 12,973 28 57,664 847 70,637 875
Municipal Securities...... - - 601 -t 601 -
Other............. Deieerrereeaens 3,988 23 4,155 44 8,144 67
Mortgage-backed . S

Securitics...........: S 1211 7 _18 16,352 539 17 563 o 1557

Total ceevriiiice e M $69 $79,272 $1,445 M $1.514

Management reviews secuntles for other-than-temporary impairment at least on a quarteﬂy basis, and more
frequently when economic or market concerns warrant such’ evaluation. Consideration is given to (1) the length of
time and the extent to which the fair, value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near-term prospects
of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of the Corporation to retain its investment in the issuer for a penod of time
sufficient to alIow for any ant1c1pated recovery in fair value.

Proceeds, gross gains and gross losses tealized from the sales of available for sale securities were as follows for the
periods ended (in thousands):

2, e

Years Ended December 31,

e 2007 2006 .
Proceeds......oe....... e eeeeaems s © $13,840 $18,257
(ross gains ... 108 191
Gross losses .. {30) {201)
Net gain (loss) on investment
LEANSACHONS ...c\vviveeceerernsereees $58 (310)
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2 Investment and Mortgage-backed Securities (continued) S L - o

The matur:tles of securities at December 31 2007 are as follows (in thousands) )
[ I . s .D ' '
Held to Maturlty Avallable for Sale "y ,
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
. Cost Value Cost Value
' . + ] PR ) ot
Due in one year, OF 1885 oovoveeeseitrrerereeenene : 5696 -+, 5696 % 58 $§ 359
Due after one year through five years ..... s N -- 14,419 . L4444
Due after five years through ten years..... -- -- 28,431 T 28,642, )
Due after ten years..........cccvrimrisseesnces 2,430 2439 64.860 64,916
Total investment and mortgage—backed
SECUTIHIES weovvveereieremrmesverrereseeieesearernnnade $3,126 $3,135 $107,768 M

The mortgage-backed securities held at December 31, 2007 mature between one and thirty years. The actual
lives of those securities may be significantly shorter as a result of principal payments and prepayments

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, $74,087,525 and $74,387,000, respectlvely, of securities recorded at book
. value were pledged as collateral for certain deposits and borrowings.

At December 31, 2007 approxrmately $16,645,910 of mortgage—backed securities was adjustable rate
securities. The adjustment periods range from monthly to annuaily and rates are adjusted based.on the movement ofa
“variety of mdlces ce

L . S
W) L . . ' x
f

Investments in collaterahzed mortgage obligations (“CMOS”) represent securities issued by agenmes of the

federal govemment ~. ol

-3 Loans, Net : R o
Loans receivable consisted of the following (in thousands): ' - B
As of December 31, o
- ’ 2007 2006 - . .-
Mortgage loans: .
Fixed-raté residential............. hrererrreeestiesaeens eererreraseaeeneeabsiareetns $16,214 " $19,187. T
Adjustable-rate residential ... 8,775 10,295 - -
Commercial real estate ........cocvninnninnnnnd iiererereseasrnsernannenees L 76,864 62,450
OMISETUCTION o oot eeeevereseersesssaeeiearm sesaasssenresnnaesanreeesssassssinsnnsasrssneesss 4,764 5,787 ‘
Total MOMEAZE 10ANS ....vurvrrrsersestorerienisieiinins s 106.617: 97.719 .
Commercial loans: . : o Cr
Commercial non-real estate...... ..o ierenss s 32,091 42,093
Commercial lines of Credit . ....vovvrveisisripeni i 72,170 -, 51.469
Total commercial loans .. 104261 =~ _93.562
Consumer loans: B ' oo ' ' ot -
Home equity ........: reeees LS SV SISO s reeeeees Cor 15,185 15,936 '
Consumer and installmént.... e : ) 36315 29,827 oy
Consumer lines of Credit ... 23460 - 373 . *
Total CONSUMET LOANS. . ..ooeireieiereererr e eme et esssse s sresaesren s snsb s 51,846 46,136
TOtAl LOANS ......occviiiininepgpesnsnepmes s s et e 262,724 237417, |
Less: ' N
Undisbursed portion of interim construction 10ans........c.....c.e (2,379) " (2,238)
Unamortized 1oan diSCOUNt ..........cocoveeierenre v isessersenans -y (476) (607)
Allowance for 10an 10SSeS .........eeceeeecscaririenns reippeaneneeeae T (3,344) (2,754)
Net deferred loan ongmatmn COSES .ovverrreececicninns eeerreerarernraeeeiaes ' (38) 68
TOLAL NEL.u.vseseseecevevererese Fereeem s ;. -, 5256,487 2
Werghted average interest rate of loans ............ JER T o 756% 0 814%

‘
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3. Loans, net (continued) ' : .

Under OCC regulations, the Bank may not make loans to one borrower in excess of 15% of unimpaired
capital. This limitation does not apply to loans made before August 9, 1989. At December 3i, 2007, the Bank had
loans outstanding to one borrower ranging up to $4.8 million.

Adjustable-rate residential real estate loans (approximately $8.8 million and $10.3 million at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively) are subject to rate adjustments annually and generally are adjusted based on movement
of the Federal Home Loan Bank National Monthly Median Cost of Funds rate or the Constant Maturity Treasury
index. The maximum loan rates can be adjusted is 200 basis points in any one year w1th a llfetlme cap of 600 basis
points.

[
'

Non-refundable deferred origination fees and cost and discount points collected at loan closing, net of
" commitment fees paid, are déferred and recognized at the time of sale of the mortgage loans. Gain or loss on sales of
mortgage loans is recognized based upon the difference between the selling price and the carrying amount of the
mortgage loans sold. Other fees earned during the loan origination process are also included in net gain or loss on
sales of mortgage loans.

Until 2602, the Bank originated both fixed rate and adjustable rate mortgage loans with terms generally
ranging from fifteen to thirty years and generally sold the loans while retaining servicing on loans originated, The
Bank discontinued the origination .of loans held for sale in 2002. The underlying value of loans serviced for others
were $15.6 million and $17.9 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively,

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, loans which are accounted for on a non-accrual basis or contractually past
due ninety days or meore totaled approximately $3.0 million and $1.3 million, respectively. The amount the
Corporation will ultimately realize from these loans could differ materiaily from their carrying value because of future
developments affecting the underlying collateral or the borrower’s ability to repay the loans. During the years ended
December 31, 2007,2006, and 2003, the Corporation recognized no interest income on loans past due 90 days or
more, whereas, under the original terms of these loans, the Corporation would have recognized addltlonal mtcrest
income of approximately $156,000, $117,000, $92, 000, respectively.

(s

The changes in allowance for loan losses consisted of the following (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006
Balance at beginning of Period..... $2,754 © $2,394
Provision for loan losses............... 1,066 470 ) .
Net charge-offs........ccccoervreee (476) (110) : .o
Balance at end of period ............... $3,344 $2.754 . .

- - . . - - t .
Directors and officers of the Corporation are customers of the Corporation in the ordinary course of bu'smes§.
Loans to directors, and officers have terms consistent with those offered to other customers. Loans to officers and
directors of the Corporatmn are summarized as follows (in thousands): :

. Years Ended December 31, . : g
) 2007 . 2006 : " C

Balance at beginning of period............. ' $326 - 8373
Loans originated during the period....... ) - '
Loan repaymehts during the period...... {48} 4N ‘ -
Balance at the end of period.................. $349 - $326
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4. Office Properties and Equipment

_ Office properties and equipment consisted of the following (in thousands): |

e

| N .
As of December 31,

C2007 2006
Land ....ccooceiins PO URUROY S SOV $719 3766 -
Building and improvements.............. e 5.065 5326 .

. Office furniture, fixtures and equipment...... 3,263 . 5,336 v

¢ TOAl e 9,047 11,428
Less accumulated depreciation...........coc.e.. (3,902) (5.720)
Office properties and equipment, net........... 35,145 35,708

' ' Depreciation expense was $652,000 and $618;000 for the’ years éndé_gi Dec-ember 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively.” 0 ‘ ‘ S . :

‘5. Intangible Assets - Coet : S

Intangible assets consisted of the following (in thousands):

'5 . 7 . _' ) - Years Ended December 31, .

Vo 2007 ) - 2006
Core Deposit Premium ! '
Balance-at beginning of year..........c........ S1,412 , $2,048
'AMOTHZALION........t e ieresnsrieeereneens (480} (636)'
Balance at end of year ..ot 000 9320 o 1,412 "
Goodwill ... iereraee e aie s Coe 2329 , o 2,329
TOtal .oeeeeerere e $3,261 : $3,741

Amortization expensé is estimated to be approximately $416,000, $320,000, and $200,000 for 2008, 2009,
and 2010 respectively. Fiscal 2006 includes a reclassification related to deferred tax liabilities recorded in'a business
combination and a corresponding adjustment to goodwill in the amount of $801,000. o o

6. Deposit Accounts - Lt -
Deposit accounts at December 31 were as follows (in 'thousan_gls):
2007 2006
Rate Balance % Rate Balance %

Account Type B : :
NOW accounts: - o ) .

Commercial non-interest-bearing.. -%  $16,568 6.13% —Y% '$16,718 - 6.73%

Non-commercial ........ocovvveeregenenes 2.14 56,282 20.81 2.82 - 52,512 21.14
Money market......cooleveecinvccnrirnes 444 23,160 - 8.57 - 422 - 14,178 5.71
SAVINES ooveves e e ssanasnes 0.79 12,794 . 4.73 - 0.76 14930 - 6.00
Total demand and time deposits........ 247 108,804 " 4024 - 220 98,338 39.58
Time deposits: :

Up t0 3.00%8 woovrrremncrccmiiieiains L5768 . 213 15,557 6.26

3.01% - 4.00% ..ccoevreiriieenirenan © 26,265 971 23,491 9.46

4.01% - 5.00% .ooonmreniiniririneienns , 34,988 12.94 ' 31,086 12.51

5.01% - 6.00% ....ccccoinmninnieranenns - 94,548 3497 oo 19,943 32.18

6.01% - T.00% .evvevemririiiiiceninns 26 0.01 o o 25, . _0.01
Total time deposits..........ccorvemeienins 4,67 161,595 . _59.796 c 447 150,102 - 60.42
Total deposit acCOUNtS ....c.cocvvniacninians 3.78%  $270,399 100.00% 3.56% $248440.  100.00%

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, total deposit accounts include approximately $2.1 million and $2.0
million, respectively, of depasits from the Corporation’s officers, directors, employees or parties related to them.
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6. Deposit Accounts (continued)

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, deposit accounts with balances of SlOO 000 and over totaled
-approximately $63.2 million and $52.5 million, respectively. .

.+

T1me dep051ts by maturity were as follows (in thousands): L i l oo
As of December 31 . Lo
2007 ' R 2006 ‘ .
Maturity Date ' , ' ' ' '
© Within | year..... ........... o §$134,839 $112,147
After 1 but within 2 years.: SR 23,287 *33,226
After 2 but within 3 vears 2001--. . - 1948 " . -
] After 3 but w1th1n 4 years..! 1,367 - . 1,354 . . - L)
Thereafler ..o 101 . 1,427 . L ;

Totalt1medepos:ls .................................. $161,595 $150,102 .

Interest expense on deposits consisted of the following (in thousands): ' o L ,

Years Ended December 31,

: - 2007 2006 RN
< Account Type ‘ oo : : o S
NOW accounts and money market . S ) - . ' ' -
o deposit-aCCOUNS ..ccvvr e feeenien 52426 .. . $2,338 . . s v
Passbook and- statement savmgs ' S " o
Accounts........ PP TORT ORI, e VY L - 106 e " I
Certificate aCCOUNS .......oovcerrerrrerrvreereenens 7,332 5310 S
Early withdrawal penaltles _ (37 v _(19) ot ‘ e
Total ..coivi e e $0.832 . - - 31736 ‘ a
7. Advances from The Federal Home Loan Bank ERI

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bank had $69.5 million and $70.0 million, respectively, of advances
. outstanding from the FHLB. The maturity of the advances from the FHLB is as follows (in thousands): _

As of December 31, i
] Weighted : . Weighted.
2007 Average Rate . 2006 Average Rate
Contractual Maturity: ) _ '
Within one year — fixed rate $-- % $21,500 5.18%
Within one year — adjustable rate, N 5,000 488 15,000 536 "
After one but within three years — fixed rate 5,000 493" - _

' After one but within three years — adjustable rate 7,500 5.30 - 12,500 ) 5.33 a
After three but within five years - adjustable rate 28,000 IR X - ' -
Greater than five years — adjustable rate ‘ 24.000 4.10 ~ 21,000 433
Total advances ' $69,500 L A53%  §70,000 &%

The Bank pledges as collateral to the advances their FHLB stock, investment securities and has entered into
a blanket ‘collateral agreement with the FHLB whereby the Bank maintains, free of other encumbrances qualifying
loans (as defined) with unpaid principal balances equal to, when dxscounted at 50% to 80% of the unpaid principal
balances, 100% of total advances. The amount of qualifying loans was $38.5 millien and $41, 5 l‘l'lllllOll respectively,
at December 31, 2007 and 2006

1 't

8. Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase I . e

+

Thé Company had $24,131,000 and $28,533,000 borrowed under agreements to répurchase’ at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively. The amortized cost of the secuntles underlying the agreements to repurchase at
December 31, 2007 was $32,390,000 and $33,174,000 at December 31, 2006. The maximum amount outstandmg at
any month end during 2007 was $39,175,000 and 335,506,000 for 2006. The average amount of outstanding
agreements for 2007 was $28,124,000 and $33,386,000 for 2006 and the approximate weighted average interest rate
was 5.30% in 2007 and 4.52% in 2006.
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9. Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures

L] . 4

On July 18, 2006, the Corporation sponsored the creation of Provident Community Bancshares Capital Trust
I (“Capital Trust I"). The Corporation is the owner of all of the common sccurities of Capital Trust I. On July 21,
2006, Capital Trust 1 issued $4,000,000 in the form of floating/fixed rate capital securities through a pooled trust
preferred securities offering. The proceeds from this issuance, along with the Corporation’s $124,000 capital
contribution for Capital Trust I's cornmon securities, were used to acquire $4,124,000 aggregate principal amount of
the Corporation’s floating rate junior subordinated- deferrable interest debentures due October 1, 2036 (the
“Debentures™), which constitute the sole asset of Capital Trust I. The interest rate on the Debentures and the capital
securities will be equal to 7.393% for the first five years. Thereafter, the interest rate is variable and adjustable
quarterly at 1.74% over the three-month LIBOR.- The Corporation has, through the Trust Agreement establishing
Capital Trust 1, the Guarantee Agreement, the notes and the related Debenture, taken together, fully irrevocably and
unconditionally guaranteed all of the Capital Trust I obligations under the capital securities. The stated maturity of the
Debentures is October 1, 2036.  In addition, the Debentures are subject to redemption at par at the option of the
Corporation, subject to prior regulatory approval, in whole or in part on any interest payment date after October 1,
2011. The Debentures are also subject to redemption prior to October 1, 2011 at up to 103.7% of par after the
occurrence of certain events that would either have a negative tax effect on Capital Trust I or the Corporation or
would result in Capital Trust | being treated as an investment company that is required to be registered under the
Investment Company Act of 1940, Upon repayment of the Debentures at their stated maturity or following their
redemption, Capital Trust I will use the proceeds of such repayment to redeem an equivalent amount of outstanding

trust preferred securities and trust common securities. The Corporation has the right, at one or more times, to defer

interest payments on the Debentures for up to twenty consecutive quarterly periods. All deferrals will end on an
interest payment date and will not extend beyond October I, 2036, the stated maturity date of the Debentures. If the
Corporation defers interest paymients on the Debentures, Capital Trust 1 will also defer distributions on the capital
securities. During any deferral period, each installment of interest that would otherwise have been due and payable

* will bear additional interest at the applicable distribution rate, compounded quarterly. The Corporation,pa'id $305,000

-

and $134,000 in interest for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, for the Capital Trust [
debentures. . o ‘ ' ..

On November 28, 2006, the Corporation sponsored the creation of Provident Community Bancshares Capital
Trust (“Capital Trust II”). The Corporation is the owner of all of the common securities of the Trust. On December
15, 2006, the Trust issued $8,000,000 in the form of floating rate capital securitics through a pooled trust preferred
securities offering. The proceeds of Capital Trust 11 were utilized for the redemption of Union Financial Bancshares
Statutoty “Trust (the “Trust”) issued on December 18, 2001. The proceeds from this issuance, along with the
Corporation’s $247,000 capital contribution for the Trust's common securities, were used to acquire $8,247,000
aggregate principal amount of the Corporation’s floating rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures due
March 1, 2037 (the “Debentures”), which constitute the sole asset of the Trust. The interest rate on the Debentures
and the capital securities is variable and adjustable quarterly at 1.74% over the three-month LIBOR, with an initial
rate of 7.11%. The Corporation has, through the Trust agreement establishing the Trust, the Guarantee Agreement, the
notes and the related Debenture, taken together, fully irrevocably and unconditionally guaranteed all of the Trust’s
obligations under the capital securities. The stated maturity of the Debentures is March 1, 2037. In addition, the
Debentures are subject to redemption at par at the option of the Corporation, subject to prior régulatory approval, in
whole or in part on any interest payment date after March 1, 2012. The Debentures are also subject to redemption
prior to March 1, 2012 at 103.5% of par after the occurrence of certain events that would either have a negative tax

“effect oni the Trust or the Corporation or would result in the Trust being treated as an investment company that is

required to ‘be registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940. Upon repayment of the Debentures at their
stated maturity or following their redemption, the Trust will use 'the proceeds of such repayment to redeem an
equivalent amount of outstanding trust preferred securities and trust common securities. The Corporation has the

right, at one or more times, to defer interest payments on the Debentures for up to twenty cohsecutive’ quarterly

periods. All deferrals will end on an interest payment date and will not extend beyond March 1, 2037, the stated
maturity date of the Debentures. If the Corporation defers interest payments on the Debentures, the Trust will also
defer distributions on the capital securities. During any deferral period, each installment of interest that would

* otherwise have been die and p'a{yable will beaf additional interest at the applicable distribution rate, compounded

‘quarterly. The Corporation paid ;559'2,000 and $26,000 in interest for the Capital jl'rust"ll in 2007 and 2006,
respectively. ' ‘ '

Lk
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9. Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures (continued) ;
On December 18, 2001, a trust created by the Corporation issued $8,000,000 in the form of floating t:ate
capital securities through a pooled trust preferred securities offering. The, proceeds from this issuance, along with the
Corporation’s $247,000 capital contribution for the Trust’s common securities, were used to acquire $8,247,000
aggregate principal amount of the Corporation’s floating rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures due h
December 18, 2031 {the Debentures), which constituted the sole asset of the Trust. The interest rate on the Debentures
and the capltal securities was variable and adjustable quarterly at 3.60% over the three- month LIBOR. The
Corporation paid $703,000 in interest on the Trust in 2006. On December 18, 2006, the Trust was redeemed with the
proceeds from Capital Trust I1. , D

10. Income Taxes ‘ .
Income tax expense is summarized as follows (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

- 2007 : 2006
CUITENL ... oo B $1,151 $734 . ' o
Deferred. .. oo eesse s (617 215 o T
Total income tax expense..........o.e..... 3 534 3949 . A -

v B
+ . .
' i I e " - ]

The provision for income taxes differed from amounts-computed by applymg the statutory federal rate of

34% to income before income taxes as follows (in thousands):

‘ Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 %
. . . . ¥ e Y
Tax and federal income tax rate ................ $926 $1,276
Increase (decrease) resulting from: - e ¢ " Cat
State income taxes, net of federal 95 114 . L e
benefit......ocoeveiierrececece e
Interest on municipal bonds .................. Lo+ (205) -~ (250) .
Non-taxable life insurance income......... (123) . N ) E '
11 T R V-1 SO . {159) - {(120) ‘
Total..ocoeeececreeecer i vt o 3534 $949 . ..

The Corporation had analyzed the 1ax positions taken or expected to be taken in its tax returns and concluded
it has no liability related to uncertain tax positions in accordance with FIN 48. ‘
|
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10. Income Taxes (continued)

R

", TR | . .o R ‘

i

. The tax effects of significant items comprising the Corporation’s déferred taxes as of December 31, 2007
and 2006 aré as follows (in thousands):" ' o ' '

o 1

, .

L v p a A o o o December 31, '
. . r . . 2007 2006,
Deferred tax assets: ) .
Book reserves in excess of tax basis bad debt reserves .......ccooienn £1,137 $936
Deferred COMPENSATION ...vcvceeeeeieeiiribiemes s eee 385 ' 291
SFAS No. 115 mark-to-market adjustment............... R RS - 319
DeEferred 1080 FEeS ..ovveveeeeieceeereir s be st et saba et 10 -
Other Teal €5tate OWINE ....vvvvercerireiirrneesrrgsssersssspamencenssanassssssene s ins 154 -
Core deposit intangible .........cccoveeririaniians ‘ . 65 -
(81117 COTUUEE OO U OO U USROS v erereenestanes __ 50 _ 41
Total deferred tax ASSCL .....c.covevrrveeererrecirisiniasrire et ssre s 1,801 1,587
Deferred tax liabilities:
Difference between book and tax property basis ..........occeeveniinininnn, 84 - 132
Difference between book and tax Federal Home Loan Bank stock ...... 85 85
Deferred 10an fEES ..oiiere vt s s st e - 26
Core deposit intangible ... veneneeeneeenes . -, 23
SFAS No. 115 mark-to-market adjustment ..........oocvimiiinine. 100 -
Prepaid EXPENSES ....c.eiiiuiriireseesseieersmnis bbb 81 68
Total deferred tax liability............. ST SOOI HOU J— 350 334
Net deferred 1aX 8SSEE .....covveruivieeesssriiminisisrnis s e s sasasas $1451 $1,253

The deferred tax assets of $1,451,000 and $1,253,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are included in other
assets in the balance sheet. : ; .

Retained earnings at December 31, 2007 includes approximatety $1,636,000 representing pre-1988 tax bad
debt base year reserve amounts for which no deferred income tax liability has been provided since these reserves are
not expected to reverse until indefinite future periods and may never reverse. Circumstances that would require an
accrual of a portion or all of this unrecorded tax liability are a reduction in qualifying loan levels relative to the end of
1987, dividend payments in excess of current year or accumulated tax earnings and profits, or other distributions in
dissolutions, liquidations or redemption of the Bank’s stock.” — ‘ '

11. Employee Benefits

The Corporation has a contributory profit-sharing plan which is available to all eligible employees. Annual
employer contributions to the plan consist of an amount which matches participant contributions up to a maximum of
5% of a participant’s compensation and'a discretionary amount determined annually by the Corporation’s Board of
Directors. The annual contributions to the plan will be 5% of a participant’s compensation. Employer expensed
contributions to the plans were $287,000 and $240,000 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006.

12. Finauncial Instruments

The Corporation is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of
business to meet the financing needs of its customers and to reduce its own exposure [o fluctuations in interest rates,
These financial instruments are commitments to extend credit. They involve, to varying degrees, clements of credit
risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheets. The contract or notional amounts of those instruments
reflect the extent of involvements the Corporation has in particular classes of financial instruments.

The Corporation’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial
instrument for commitments to extend credit is represented by the contractual amount of those instruments. The
Corporation uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as they do for on-
balance-sheet instruments.
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12. Financial Instruments (continued) ot - -

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a.customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses
and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon,
the total commitmentamounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Corporation evaluates each
customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if it is deemed necessary by
the Corporation upon extension of credit, is based on management’s credit evaluation of the counter-party. Collateral
held varies but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant, and equipment and "incorﬁe-_prqduc’:ing

commercial properties. S R
. o . . . L . ' .4 N .
The Corporation had loan commitments as follows (in thousands):.- -~ . R S
' . " . | As of December 31, -
. . 2007 2006
Fixed/variable interest rate commitments to fund residential credit....... $ 1,906 ‘ $. 2,013
Commitments to fund commercial and construction loans ...........c....... 2,379 2,238 "o
Unused portion of credit lines (principally variable-rate consumer S . ‘
lines secured by real €SALE} L. ...vuereecreeerereenersrerere e - _ 94,6307 _ 41,852 © -
TOLAL e et b s rs st esss s mrnsrrnnsnenseee s 398,938 0 7.+ § 46,103
. T PO . i t - . 9

- ]

The Corporation has no additional financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk. .

1

The Corporation did not incur any losses on its commitments in the years' endfid I');eéénibgr 31, 2007 and

2006.
The estimated fair values of the Corporation’s financial instruments were as follows at December 31, 2007
(in thousands): AR i
December 31, 2007
: Carrying Fair . - -
z LI Amount Value
Financial assets . .
Cash and due from banks .........co.ocovvirirereens: v derar e eanar e e et aeenns $11,890 © $11,890 ’
Securities available fOr $ale ..........oovriinrsccnencnrrre et 108,061 108,061 = ° .
Securities held 10 MAUIILY .....ooovivrereercereiicigunen, " 3,126 31350
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost - 3,826 3,826
Federal Reserve Bank stock, 81 COSt...uvinniiivinriricirieccicennisrvereeeccceans 599 599
LOAMS, NE .oiitiiiaiiiiinriiiereeeeeereesteesrees e rsrraaseaeeanresesssbsssassresnssnsssasssanssns 256,487 261,763 -
Accrued interest rECEIVADLE ........coovvveerrerrerrisrereeeeee e icetieassrsesrasr s e snesses 2,625 2,625
- Cash surrender value of life insurance . ...........cc. v Do vt 9,175 o hr- 9175
L . . s it ) . T I g '*‘0711014'.'r . Lot R
Financial liabilities .
DIEPIOSILS ....cerveueerarenereesreeeseasteesesnsesoressmsesecesestasarmssssssssrsrsnsssssassssasassssssens $270,399 . $276,947
Advances from FHLB and other borrowings .........ccceeccciecnnsvnannnnn . 69,500 68,649
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase............ooviimierinirces T 24,131 24,402
Floating rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures ........... e 12,372 12,281
Accrued interest payable ... I 742 . 742
. e SRR
Off-balance-sheet assets (liabilities)
. Commitments to extend credit..........pccccunns e reeeganneea et st rares severereens ' (858,935) . ($58,935)
i + ‘ Tl 4
Ve e ' f ot
[ ! L v '
[ F | [PTR
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12. Financial Instruments (continued) KT '

. . The estxmated fair values of the-Corporation’s financial instruments were as follows at December 31, 2006

" (in thousands) e : e U D ' ‘ o
. v, ' B ‘1 . W . ‘- 2 * ot T 3 ot ¥..
T P T ' L D R December 31, 2006 . v
aroL S T T . Carrying . . Fair
: R I I ) Amount Value
Financial assets aen o m e , L ‘ .
Cash and due from banks ... 2o e eerene e rerbares e $9,124 $9 124 t
Securitics available for sale...... ... 119,003 119, 003 T
i 3,182 3,239
"+ 3,983 ‘ 3,983
539 539
231,886 232,949
2,717 2,717
5,613 5,613
L - o i, Tl 1 i . A L A e 4ooar ' M T,.
Financial liabilities v ‘ . I N P K R
Deposits.... $248.440: - . $247,091 v.0c :
Advances from FHLB and other borrowmgs 70,000 ~-- . 70,514 3
Securities sold under,agreement:to TEPUICHASE. ...c.cunivaerarirmmmsssscscicsirine. . 28,533 . 28,025 + -
Floating rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures ........... 12,372 12,641
Accrued interest payable ... e rrerrnnes eeen s . 784 . 784
.. Off-balance-sheet assets (liabilities). o . _ . .
Commitments to XIENd Credit.........covvviieeeeeeeerererrrenrereesessrensasstessreeres (346,103) °  (846,103)
13. Supplemental Cash Flow Dlsclosures . . .
) T . r B N A ) o 'L ]
Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006
Cash paid for: . * , .}
income taxes:..........co......... Lo $ 1,407 $ 1,076
(T Tt SISO OST: W - 15,172 12,703
Non-cash transactions: L B L
Loans foreclosed PR 86> - -+ 283 E A0 o
Unrealized. gam (loss) on securities ) ' ' o ’ . ,',
available for sale................... ........ 3293 @939 L L
. ’l N } -| - . : 1
14. Commitments and Contingencies

. o , N

Lease commitments -, The Corporation leases certain Bank facilities under rental .agreements that have
expiration dates between 2018 and 2025, Future minimum rental payments due under these leases are as follows:

Years Ended L . . e oy
- 2008 "$ 446,112 O DT
12009 L. 446112 .. . . L L

r} 2010 446,112 - T P
. 2011 - 446,112 . C e _ : . b
Thereafter $3,615,120 L

L 3 'R

Total rent expense . for tﬁe-years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $448,000 and $334,000,
respectively. ‘

Lines of credit - At December 31, 2007, the Corporation had unused short-term lines of credit to purchase
federal funds from unrelated banks totaling $30.0 mitlion and the ability to borrow an additional $40.0 million from
secured borrowing lines. Lines of credit are available on a one-to-ten day basis for general purposes of the
.Corporation. All of the lenders have reserved the right to withdraw these Jines at their option.

Concentrations of Credit Risk - Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Corporation to
concentrations of credit risk, consist principally of loans receivable, investment securities, federal funds sold and
amount due from banks.
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14. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

The Corporation makes loans to individuals and small businesses for various personal and commercial
purposes primarily in the Piedmont region of South Carolina and North Carolina. The Corporation’s loan portfolio is
not concentrated in loans to any single borrower or a relatively small number of borrowers. Additionally,
management is not aware of any concentrations of loans to classes of borrowers or industries that would be similarly
affected by economic conditions, Management has identified. a concentration of a type of lending that it is
monitoring. This concentration of commétcial non-mortgage 1dans totaled $104.2 million at December 31, 2007
representing 385% of total equity and 41% of loans receivable. At December 31, 2006 this concentration totaled
$93.6 million representing 361% of total equity and 40% of net loans receivable. Commercial loans are of higher risk
and typically are made on the basis of the borrower’s ability to make repayment from the cash flow of the borrower’s
business and are generally secured by a variety of collateral types, pnmarlly accounts receivable, inventory and

. equipment. . 3

i
IR

* In addition to monitoring potential concentrations of loans to particular borrowers or groups of borrowers,
industries, geographic reglons and loan types, management monitors exposure to credit risk from other lending
practices such as loans that subject borrowers to substantial payment increases (e.g. principal deferral penods loans
with initial interest-only periods, etc.) and loans with high loan-to-value ratios. Management has determined that the
Corporation has a concentration of loans that exceed one of the regulatory guldelmes for loan-to-value ratios. This
particular guideline states that the total amount by which commercial, agricultural, and multifamily and other non-
residential properties exceed the regulatory maximum loan-to-value ratio limits should not exceed 30% of a bank’s
total risk-based capital. The excess over regulatory guidelines for these types .of loans totaled $16.1 million at
December 31, 2007 representing 41.2% of the Bank’s total risk-based capital. These amounts exceeded regulatory

guidelines by $4.4 million and 11.2%, respectively.
o

& B . v
f ‘

Additionally, there are industry practices that could subject the Corporation to increased credit risk should .
economic conditions change over the course of a loan’s life. For example, the Corporation makes variable rate loans
and fixed rate principal-amortizing loans with maturities prior to the loan being fully paid (i.e. balloon. payment
loans). These loans are underwritten and monitored to manage the associated risks. Therefore, management believes
that these particular practices do not subject the Corpération to unusual credit risk.

The Corporation’s investment portfolio consists principally of obligations of the United States, its agencies
. or its corporations and general obligation municipal securities. In the opinion of management, there is no
concentration of credit risk in its investment portfolio. ’ '

The Corporation places its deposits and correspondent accounts with and sells its federal funds to high
quality institations. Management believes credit risk associated with correspondent accounts is not significant.

Litigation - The Corporation is involved in legal actions in the normal course of business. In the opinion of
management, based on the advice of its general counsel, the resolution of these matters will not have a material
adverse impact on future results of operations or the financial position of the Corporation.

Potential Impact of Changes in Interest Rates - The Corporation’s profitability depends to a large extent on '
its net interest income, which is the difference between interest income from loans and investments and interest
expense on deposits and borrowings. Like most financial institutions, the Corporation’s interest income and interest
expense are significantly affected by changes in market interest rates and other economic factors beyond its control.
Management seeks to manage the relationships between interest-sensitive assets and liabilities in order to protect
against wide interest rate fluctuations. '
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15. Stock Option Plans
' I,IAt.Dece,mbe'r jl, 2007, the Corporéition had the follow.'ir'ig stock o}ptjoné out$jtan’ding.‘ ' ,
' : -Average o
. Exercise 7 Average' _
: : Shares Price Per Intrinsic ' Earliest Date
Grant Date Granted Share * Value(l) Expiration Date - Exercisable
Ca ,'May, 1998 . 11,918 $15.83. $61,616 May, 2008 . M_ay—, 1998
Qctober, 2000 1,700 875 . 20,825 October, 2010 October, 2000
January, 2001 16,090 9.06 192,115 January, 2011 January, 200t
January, 2002 14,985 10.36 " 159,440 January 2012 January, 2002
April, 2002 750 13.00 6,000 April, 2012 April,-2002
November, 2002 1,000 13.25 7,750 November, 2012 November, 2002
December, 2003 40,000 16.75 .+ . 170,000 December, 2013 December, 2003
January, 2005 . 1,000 16.60 .4400 . January, 2015 January, 2005
~ March, 2005 23250, . . 17.26 86,955 March, 2015 . March, 2005
T:atilll shares granted ' 110693 © . $709,101. .

* (1) The aggregate ‘intrinsic value of a stock option in the table above represents the total pfe-tax intrinsic value

1(the amount by which the current market value of the underlying stock exceeds the exercise price of the option)

.. .that would have been received by the option holders had all-option holders exercised their options on December
31, 2007, This amount changes based on changes in the market value of the Corporation’s stock.

At December 31, 2007, the Corporation had the followiné options exercisable:

e Weighted Average "~ . + + Number ‘Average
N e Range of . Remaining - Options .Exercise
. . Fiscal Year = +  exercise price . Contractual Life . . . Exercisable Price
1998 8 15.83 ° 2.3 years 11,918 $15.83
2000 8.75 2.8 yéars 1,700 8.75
2001 9.06 4 years 16,090 3.06
<2002 b 10.36-13.25 4.6 years 16,735 10.96
-2003.. . c o 16.75 « b years 40,000 16.75 g
2005 16.60 7years - . . . 1000. . . 16.60 - .
2005 17.26 6.9 years 23.250 17.26
 $8.75-817.26 4.8 yeas 110,693 $14.59

Options for the two previous fiscal years were forfeited and exercised as follows:

1 - o Weighted
- Stock . . 1 average Co
options exercise
OQutstanding at December 31,2005........... 138,263 . 314.40 .
Granted ........ccoovvvernnnn.. e - -~
Forfeited ... e (750) 14.62
"EXercised ......ooeeeeeeeceie e '_(5.833) 9.5
Qutstanding at December 31, 2006........ . 131680 3i4.60
Granted ... - -
Forfeited ......ccccooovuiviiirreecereiiniinini {2,500) , 1695
Exercised ........coooovievccninnieeeeee, _14.36
Qutstanding at December 31, 2007........... 110,693 $14.59

The intrinsic value of options exercised for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $122,872 and $49,473.
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16. Liquidation Account, Dividend Restrictions and Regulatory Matters +

. . On August 7, 1987, the Bank completed its conversion from a federally chartered mutual savings and loan
association to a federally chartered stock savings and loan association. A special liquidation account was established
by the Bank for the pre-conversion retained earnings of approximately $3,718,000. The liquidation account is
maintained for the benefit of depositors who held a savings or demand account as of the March 31, 1986 eligibility or
the June 30, 1987 supplemental eligibility record dates who continue to maintain their deposits at the Bank after the
conversion. In the.event of a future liquidation (and only in such an event), each eligible and supplemental eligible
account holder who continues to maintain his or her deposit account will be entitled to receive a distribution from the
liquidation account. The total amount of-the liquidation account will be decreased in an amount proportionately
corresponding to decreases in the deposit account balances of eligible and supplemental eligible account holders on
each subsequent annual determination date. Except for payment of dividends by the Bank to Provident Community
Bancshares and repurchase of the Bank’s stock the existence of the hqu1dat1on account will not restrict the use or -
application of such net worth.

The Bank is prohibited from declaring cash dividends on its common stock or repurchasmg its common
stock if the effect thereof would cause its net worth to be reduced below either the amount required for the liquidation
account or the minimurn regulatory capital requirement. In addition, the Bank is also prehibited from declaring cash
dividends and repurchasing its own stock without prior regulatory approval if the total amount of all dividends and
stock repurchases (including any proposed dividends and stock repurchases) for the applicable calendar year exceeds
its.current year's pet income plus its retained net income for the preceding two years. Under current OCC regulations
the Bank is llmlted in the amount it may loan to affiliates, including the Corporation. Loans to a single affiliate may
not exceed 10%, and the aggregate of loans to all affiliatés may not exceed 20% of bank capital and surplus.

The Ba;{k and the Corporation are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by
banking regulators, Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory - and possibly
additional discretionary - actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could, have a "direct material effect on the
Corporation’s financial statements. , . .

Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory, framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must
meet _specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the bank’s asscts, liabilities, and certain off-
balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank’s capital amounts and
classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings and other
factors. "

Quantitative measures established by regulations to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank and the
‘Corporation to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier ! capital to risk-weighted assets, and of Tier 1
capital to average assets (as defined in the regulations). Management believes, as of December 31, 2006, that the |
Bank and the Corporation meet the capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bank was “well capitalized” under the regulatory framework for
prompt corrective action based on its capital ratio calculations. In order to be “well capitalized”, the bank must
maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based, and Tier | leverage ratios as set forth in the following table.
There are no conditions or gvents since December 31, 2007 that management belleves have changed the bank’s
classnﬁcatlon . . .

Under present regulations of the OCC ‘the Bank riust have core capltal (leverage requirement) equal to 4.0%
. of assets, of which 1.5% must be tangible capital, excluding intangible asgets. The Bank must also maintain risk-
based regulatory capital as a percent of risk weighted assets at least equal to 8.0%. In measuring comphance with
capital standards, certain adjustments must be made to capital and total assets.
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16. Liquidation Account, Dividend Restrictions and Regulatory Matters (continued) . . _ .,

The following tables present the total risk-based, Tier 1 nsk-based and Tle]’ 1 leverage requlrements for the
Corporatlon and the Bank (in thousands). ' -

a0 N N S . . )u

e ‘- a0 o December 31, 2007 S
" oo Actual _-_Regulatory Minimum "+ “Well Capitalized”
" Amount Ratio Amount ' Ratio " Amount Ratio
Leverage ratio e s " =
Corporation .......ccceceeeenecn. $32,867 827%  $15892 ' - 4.00% $§ nfa’ © nfa%
+ BanK....oooreennnn. SRR 35831 ‘878 16,333 . 400 -+ 20416 -7 » 500
"Tier 1 capital ratio.............. NI e ' ) : o ' !
‘Corporation..............4......... ‘32,867 - 10.97 : 11,986 ° 4.00 n/a " fva
Bank.....occooovnnnnniniennen 35,831 11.97 11,972 400 = 17958 ' ' .6.00
Total risk-based capital ratio...
Corporation .........ifuee e, " 39,204 13.08+ - 23,973 8.00 © nfa ' n/a

' " BanK. e s ST 39,175 7 13.09 23,944 8.00 29,930 ” 10.00

+

.- ot ¢ . - Lo ‘ o ke
L ___Décember 31,2006 TN
: __Actual " _Regulatory Mlmmum __“Well Capitalized”

! _Amount - . Ratio " Amount Ratio Amount ' - Ratie
Leverage ratio ' o ‘ -

COrpOration ........ccoceve.. e $31,805 8.59% $14,814 4.00% S mna n/a%

' e 34143707 9106 15,068 4.00 18835 500

ot 31,805 1F96 ¢ 10,448 ' 4.00 ‘wa T ' ia
34,143 12.85 10,627 4.00 15941 6.00

37,590 1443 20895 800 n/a n/a

36,897 - 1389 - 21,254 ' 800 © 26568 - 10.00

Under current Federal Reserve guidelinés, the Corporation includes trust preferred sccurities in Tier 1
capital. :

The Bank is required to maintain reserves, in the form of cash and balances with the Federal Reserve Bank,
. against its deposit liabilities, The amounls of such reserves totaled $1 360,000 at December 31, 2(}07 and $1, 700 000
at December 31, 2006. .

17. Recently Issued Accounting Standards
. .S

The following is a summary of recent authoritative pronouncements that may affect accountmg, reportmg,

and disclosure of financial information by the Corporat1on : : .

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements" (“SFAS 157™): SFAS 157

defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting pnnCIples and

expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This standard eliminates inconsistencies found in various prior

pronouncements but does not require any new 'fair value measurements. SFAS 157 is effective for the Company on

January T, 2008 and will not impact the Company s accountmg measurements but it is expected to’ result m addulonal

dlsclosures

In September 2006, The FASB ratified the consensuses reached by the FASB’s Emerging Issues Task Force
(“EITF™) relating to EITF 06-4, “Accounting for the Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of
Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements” (“EITF 06-4"). Entities purchase life insurance for various
reasons including protection against loss of key employees and to fund postretirement benefits. The two most
common types of life insurance arrangements are endorsement split dollar life and collateral assignment split dollar
life. EITF 06-4 covers the former and EITF 06-10 (discussed below) covers the latter. EITF 06-4 states that entities
with endorsement split-dollar life insurance arrangements that provide a benefit to an employee that extends to
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17. Recently Issued Accounting Standards (continued)

postretlrement penods should recogmze a liability’ for future benefits in accordance with SFAS No. 106, “Employers’
Accountlng for Postretitemeént Benefits Other Than Pens:ons * (if, in substance a postretlrement benefi t plan exlsts)
or Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion' No. 12, “Omnibus Opmton—l967” (if the arrangement is, in
substance, an mdlvndual deferred compensatlon contract) Entities should recognize the effects of applying this Issue
through either (a) a change in accounting prmc1p1e through' a cumulative-effect’ adjustment to retained earnings or to
. other components of equlty or net assets in the statement of financial position as of the begmmng of the year of
adoption or (b) a change in’ accountmg pnnc1ple through retrospective appl:catlon to all pnor periods. EITF 06-4 is
" éffective for the Company on Jariuaty 1, 2008 “The Company does not believe the adoptlon of EITF 06-4 will have a
material impact on its financial position, results of operatlons or cash flows.

In September 2006, the FASB. ratified the consensus reached on EITF 06-5, “Accounting for Purchases of -
Life Insurance—Determining the Amount That Could Be Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin No.
85-4, Accounting for Purchases of Life.Insurance” (“EITF -06-57). EITF 06-5 states.that a policyholder should
consider, any additional amounts. included in the -contractual terms of the insurance policy other than the cash
surrender value in determining the amount that could be realized under the insurance contract. EITF 06-5 also states
that a policyholder should determine the amount-that could be realized under the life insurance ‘contract assuming the
surrender of an individual-life by individual-life policy (or certificate by certificate in a group policy). EITF 06-5 is
effective for the Company on January. 1, 2008. . The Company docs not believe the adoptlon of EITF 06-5 will have a
material impact on lts financial position, results of operatlons or cash flows. ! -

- In March 2007, the FASB ratlﬁed the consensus reached on EITF 06- 10 “Accountmg for Collatcral
Assignment Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements” (“EITF 06-10). The postretirement aspect of this EITF is
substantially similar to EITF 06-4 discussed above and requires that an employer recognize a liability for the
postretirement benefit related to.a collateral assignment split-dollar life: insurance .arrangement in accordance with
either FASB Statement No. 106 or APB Opinion No.*12; as appropriate, if the employer has agreed to maintain a life
insurance policy during the employee's retirement or provide the employee with a death benefit based on the .
substantive agreement with the employee. In addition, a consensus was reached that an-gmployer should recognize
and-measure -an asset based on the nature and substance of the collateral assignment split-dollar life insurance
arrangement. EITF 06-10 is effective for the Company on January I, 2008. The Company does not believe the
adoption of EITF 06-10 will have a material impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities — Including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115" (“SFAS 159”). This statement permits,
but does not require, entities to measure many financial instruments at fair value. The objective is to provide entities
with an opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities
differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. Entities electing this option will apply it
when the entity first recognizes an eligible instrument and will report unrealized gains and losses on such instruments
in current earnings. This statement 1) applies to all entities, 2) specifies certain election dates, 3) can be applied on
an instrument-by-instrument basis with some exXceptions, 4) is irrevocable and 5) applies only to entire instruments.
One exception is demand deposit liabilities which are explicitly excluded as qualifying for fair value. With respect to
SFAS 115, available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities at the effective date are eligible for the fair value option
at that date. 1f the fair value option is elected for those securities at the effective date, cumulative unrealized gains and
losses at that date shall be included in the cumulative-effect adjustment and thereafler, such securities will be
accounted for as trading securities. SFAS 159 is effective for the Company on January 1, 2008, The Company is
currently analyzing the fair value option that is permitted, but not required, under SFAS 159.

In November 2007, the Securities and Exchange Commission (*SEC”) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No.
109, “Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value Through Earnings” (“SAB 109”). SAB 109 expresses the
current view of the SEC staff that the expected net future cash flows related to the associated servicing of the loan
should be included in the measurement of all written loan commitments that are accounted for at fair value through
earnings. SEC registrants are expected to apply this guidance on a prospective basis to derivative loan commitments
issued or modified in the first quarter of 2008 and thereafter. The Company is currently analyzing the impact of this
guidance, which relates to the Company’s mortgage loans held for sale,
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17, Recently Issued Accounting Standards (continued)

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), “Business Combinations,” (“SFAS 141(R)”) which
replaces SFAS 141. SFAS 141(R) establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer in a business
combination recognizes and measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities
assumed, and any controlling interest; fecognizes and measures goodw111 acquired in the business combmatlon or a
gain from a bargain purchase; and determines what information to disclose t6 enable users of the financial statements
to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination. FAS 141(R) is efféctive for acquisitions by
the Company takmg place on or after January 1, 2009. Early adoption is prohibited. Accordingly, a calendar year- -end
company is required to record and disclose busmess combinations following existing accounting gu1dance until
January 1, 2009. The Company will assess the lmpact of SFAS 141(R) if and when a future acquisition occurs

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements — an amendment of ARB No. 517 (“SFAS 160”). SFAS 160 establishes new accounting and reporting
standards for the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. Before this
statement, limited guidance existed for reporting noncontrolling interests (minority interest). As a result, diversity in
practice exists.-In some cases minority interest is reported as a liability and in others it is reported in the mezzanine
section between liabilities and equity. Specifically, SFAS 160 requires the recognition of a noncontrolling interest
(minority interest) as equity in the consolidated financials statements and separate from the parent’s equity. The
amount of net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest will be included in consolidated net income on the
face of the income statement. SFAS 160 clarifies that changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do
not result in deconsoclidation are equity transactions if the parent retains its controlling financial interest. In addition,
this statement requires that a parent recognize gain or loss in net income when a subsidiary is deconsolidated. Such
gain or loss will be measured using the fair value of the noncontrolling equity investment on the deconsolidation date.:
SFAS 160 also includes expanded disclosure requirements regarding the interests of the parent and its noncontrolting
interests. SFAS 160 is effective for theCompany on January 1, 2009. Earlier adoption is prohibited. Thé Company
is currently evaluating the impact, if any, the adoption of SFAS 160 will have on its consolidated financial statements,

v -

Other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by the FASB or other standards-setting bodies
are not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial position, results' of operations or cash flows.
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18. Provident Community Bancshares, Inc. Financial Information -
{Parent Corporation Only)
Condensed financial information for Provident Community Bancshares is presented as follows. (in

thousands):

e, . As of December 31,
‘Condensed Balance Sheets 2007 2006
Assets: : '
Cash and due from BAMKS ....cveviieeec et senncemssne s eenss s sn s sas s e $ 136 3 792
Investment in subSIdlary .................................................................. 39,283 37,273
OhEE ..ot e b s b s bbb a s 384 379
TOA] ASSELS 1.vvreererseeieieseeceeseree e et cnsmane e re e sceeemeaes bt eaeenanes $39,803 338,444
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity: '
Accrued interest payable ... £ 118 $ 105
Floatmg rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures .. 12,372 12,372
Shareholders’ equity... eeeeenerer ey 27.313 25,967 .
Total liabilities ancl shareholders equ1ty ......................................... © §39,803 338444 '

'

Years Ended December 31,

‘ 2007 2006

Condensed Statements of Income
Equity in undistributed eammgs of

SUDSIAIAIY 1vetieii e e e s e $3,209 $3,843
INEEIESt EXPEIER...ocveeuierererereeeseaeareesieargressesmenesreseessreseeesseseenssaenes (897) (863)
OhEr EXPENSE, BEL. ... ettt ettt (122) (177)
INEE INCOIMNIE .ot renetvsessev e esesartins sosstasseresseresnssseresnssnesaesens $2,190 $2,803
Condensed Statements of.Cash Flows T g
Operating Actlvmes , a '
INEL INMCOMIE v e trecsersneseresesssansssssssssererronesrnsesersesensasencas : $2,190 $2,803
Adjustments to reconcile net income : :
" to net cash used in operatmg activities: ’
Equity in undistributed eamings of S .

SUBSIQLATY <. e .(3,209) (3,843)
Increase in other assets and liabilities, net ...z, 8 . —_4
Net cash used ‘in operating activities......c..co.veveerereereersnersrnenssrnineens 101} - (L.036
Finaricing Activities: i -
Dividends received from subsidiary.................. ereersensenasenisentorirnes . 2,000 1,000
Capital contribution to subsidiary ............ceeerrne. veraesse e B (2,000)
Dividend reinvestment plan contributions ............ccewc.cemsvvueen. srereenns g .. 112
Dividends PRI e st ~ (826) (807)
Share repurchase PrOram............c.eceererererrerseeserseeressensessssesascscerens (1,094} (1,524)
Proceeds from the issuance of trust preferred securities ..........ocor... - . 12,372
Redemption of trust preferred SECUMLES ....vuvvueeeurerirceriacererreeceneas - (8,247)
Proceeds from the exercise of stock Options ............ccoecvveevevecirirerenns _ 157 48
Net cash provided by financing activities ........... e rane _355 _954

. Net increase (decrease) i in cash and due from N s '

BANKS . cvevvvevevesenesssensse s sesssssssssssens s s T (656)-- 0 (82)
Cash and due ﬁ'()m banks at béginning of period ~ | 192 _874
Cash and due from banks at end ofperlod............................: .......... : $136 3 792
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19. Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)+ T . T e . 1

! Tt T )
The tables set forth below summarize selected financial data regarding results of operations for the periods
indicated (in thousands, except common share data). T L A :
o For the year ended December 31, 2007
reoeS L -t P " GE e
First Second Third Fourth .
uarter quarter  quarter quarter. Total
TRLETESE INCOME .o rvcvernrerrrrrermsreeesseeesssseeesreeesssenssssserens $6,419 ~ $6460° $6,575 $6,555  $26,009
INECTESE EXPENSE.cuverrerererecrnrrirereresernenengarssernssseessssesssassnes 3,685 T3712 3.861 3,956 ‘15,214
Net iterest iNCOME .....vvvuuueeeremmrrensreeereeceresesensessannans e 2,734 2,748 © 2,714 2,599 10,795
Provision for loan 1088€S ..........cccovoiiivriinni e 160 85, 20 . 801 . 1,066
NON-ANETESE INCOME ervrervevevsvevsrsssrssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssinns 723 812 " 782 845 . 3162
NON-INTETESt EXPENSL..cveveerererirrrerereeieereeerereeeereeeeeenans 2,439 N3 2,506" 2 509 ) '10 167
Provision for income faxes.............. frerer 209 161 243 (79) 334
Net income................. eperereenrneeeeeee 649 601 727 213’ M" 2,150
Net income per common share—Basnc.....................: ....... 0.36 0.33 040 012 T E21

Net income per common share—Diluted.................co.o.0 0.35 032 . 0.40 0.12 1.19

For the vear ended December 31, 2006 .,

. P 1 o

K . .. First Second Third . Fourth .. 4
c < guarter - quarter- quarter qu'artcr - Total
Interest income........ e eenteeene e eenes everrrerrrreeeeons $5,427. $5,769 . 36, 018 $6,277 - $23,491
INtETest EXPENSE.....cvvviiie i 2773 3.088 3.467 3.639- 12,967
Net iNEIESt INCOME «.vevve oo 2,654 2,681 -  2,551.'% ' 2 638 b '10 524
Provision for loan losses.................. e s 175 135 45 s’ “470
NOD-INETESt IMCOME . .vvvvvvererevrrrrcreresssersrsiesasesnnnas T 686 27 . 720 T 0. 743 . " 2,876
NOM-INterest EXPENSE. oo o rieiecee et rrsrereetae 2,187 2373 .. 2294 . 2324 9 178
Provision for inCOME taXes.........cocevevveeeveieevenree s 279 261 . 281 v o128 . 1 949
Net income... et s+ 099 639  _ 651 814 - _2.803
Net income per common share———Basnc...._ .................. feves 0.37 - 034" " 035 - 044 *+ _- 1.50
Net income per common share—Diluted................. S 0.36 - 033 _035° 0.44' v 1.48

LI

1tem 9, Changes ln and Disagreements With Accountants on Accountmg and Financial Dlsclosure ot

L) \

No changes in or dlsagreements with the Corporatlon 8 mdependent accountants'on accountmg and'fi nanclal

disclosure has occurred durmg the two most recent fiscal years Cat ™ “
. B N -
Item 9A(T). Controls and Procedures ' ' T ke foben T T
- . B M I .“D‘ Tl ' . '
{a) Disclosure Controls and Procedures o . R
- 4 Nl r e bae T .. LV P

The Company’s management, including the Company’s principal executive officer and principaL financial
officer, have evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s “disclosure controls and procedures,” as such, term is
defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange
Act™). Based upon their evaluation, the principal executive officer and principal financial officer concludéd that; as
of the end of the period covered by this report, the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective for
the purpose of ensuring that the information required to be disclosed in the reports that the Company files or submits
under the Exchange Act with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™) (1) is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and (2) is accumulated and
communicated to the Company’s management, including its principal executive and principal financial officers, as
appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
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VR . .o .
(b) Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting
' , e e . ' LI B ) LT .t o oy,
‘Management’s annual report on internal control over financial reporting is incorporated herein by reference

i3

to the Company’s audited Consolidated Financial Statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. - e

This annval report does not include an attestation report of the Company’s registered public accounting firm
regarding internal control over financial reporting. Management’s report was not subject to attestation by the
Company'’s registered public accounting firm pursuant-to temporary rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission
that permit the Company to provide only management’s report in this annual report,

. - Y

(c) - Changes to Internal Control Over Financial Reporting - T

A J .

Except as indicated herein, there were no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting '
during the three months ended December 31, 2007 that have materially affected, or are reasonable.likely to materially
affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

* o CTe D - . ot AN

- Item 9B. - Other Information oo . : .. S o T e L

o - .. . . ' . . R .
f L [ -t . : B . h ‘ o ’ e

None.

" PARTIII - - . . L.

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance - C
o . JoL oo o
For information conceming the Board of Directors of Provident Community Bancshares, the information
.contained under.the section captioned “Proposal I.— Election of Directors” and *“Corporate Governance Director
Compensation” in the Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference. Refetrence is.made to the cover page of
this Form 10-K and to the section captioned “Compliance with Section 16(a)} of the Exchange Act” for information

regarding compliance with section 16(a) of the Exchange Act.

For information concerning the Corporation’s code of ethics, the information contained under the section
captioned “Corporate Governance — Code of Ethics and Business Conduct” in the.Proxy Statement is incorporated
herein by reference.. A copy of the code of ethics is available, in the Investor Relations Section of our website ‘at
www.providentonline.com.

. [ . . T ' D . P
Loy, |- - H - . ! . . .-t A L H ' B ]

P e - - - e . e L . . - -
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Executive Officers of the Registrant
Certain executive officers of the Bank also serve as executive officers of Provident Community Bancshares.
The day-to-day management duties of the executive officers of Provident Community Bancshares and the Bank relate
primarily to their duties as to the Bank. ‘The executive officers of Provident Community Bancshares currently are as
follows:

S 1 . . B L i e
I ' oL, o . ' N - Lo,

. e ) R . o Lo . Positionasof . . U Con Y e
 Name . “ . o .o Age(l) . December 31,2007.. .- - - o
Dwight V. Neese 57 ' Presrdent Chief Executlve Ofﬁcer and Director
Richard H. Flake 59 .- Executive-Vice President - Chief Financial Officer
Lud W. Vaughn 57 Executive Vice President - Chief Operating Officer
(1) AtDecember 31,2007. | - T B I . T

1 ' T
_ Dwight V. Neese was appointed as President and Chlef Executrve Officer of the Bank effectxve September
5, 1995. As President and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank and Provident Community Bancshares,"Mr. Neese is
'responsrble for daily operations of the Bank and implementation of the policies and procedures approved by the board
of Directors. -

Richard H. Flake joined the Company in September 1995.

Lud W. Vaughn joined the Company in April 2003. Priot. to joining the' Company, Mr. Vaughn was Senior
Vice President for Bank of America in Rock Hill, South Carolina.

v

| : ' T . - .ot . PP L . P

' Information concerning the audit committee and the audit committee financial expert and other corporate
- governance matters -is mcorporated herem by reference:to the. section titled “Corporate Governance” in the Proxy
. Statement. o r : e . B . T '
Item 11. Executive Compensation
t h- ) ! BRI " oo ,‘_‘... g

The mformanon contamed under the sections - captioned “Executive . Compensatlon -and “Corporate
Governance-Director Compensation” in.the Proxy Staterhent is incorporated herein by reference. .

T

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

(a) . Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners

Information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the section captioned *“Stock
Ownership” in the Proxy Statement.

(b) - Security Ownership of Management

Information required by this item is incorporated herecin by reference to the section captioned “Stock
Ownership” in the Proxy Statement.

(c) Management of Provident Community Bancshares knows of no arrangements, including any pledge

by any person of securities of Provident Community Bancshares, the operation of which may at a subsequent date
result in a change in control of the registrant.
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(d) Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table sets forth information about the Company common stock that may be.issued upon the
exercise of stock options, warrants and rights under all of the Company’s equity compensation plans as of December

31,2007
@ ® - ] ©
Number of securities
' remaining available for
Number of securities _Weighted-average future issuance under
to be issued upon exercise exercise price of equity compensation
of outstanding options, outstanding options, = | plans (excludmg securities
Plan category warrants and rights "warrants and rights * h réflected in colurnn (a))
Equity compensation o i ; o S ‘ I .
plans approved by security 110,693 $14.59 o 160,623
holders '
Equity compensation
plans not approved by < . - o - ' , o
. security holders il '
| Total 110,693 o o 160,623
. . » $14.59 ‘ " T

T

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director lndegendence

The information required by this itemn is incorporated herein by reference to the sectlons captioned “Proposal
I—Election of Directors” and “Other Information Relating to Dlrector and Execunvc Officers-Transactions with
Related Persons™ in the Proxy Statement. o

Information concerning director independence is incorporated herein by reference to the section titled
“Proposal I—Election of Directors” in the Proxy Statement.

Item 14, Principal Accountant Fees and Services

]

The information required by this Item is incorporated herem by reference to the section caplloned “Proposal
2—~Rat1ﬁcat10n of Appointment of Auditors” in the Proxy Statement, ] - ;
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PARTIV . -
Item 15. Exhibits . . ‘ . .. .
Exhibits ' -

3(a) - Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation(1)
3(b) Bylaws(2)
10(a) Employment Agreement with Dwight V. Neese(3)
* 10(b) Employment Agreement with Richard H. Flake(3)
" 10(c) Provident Community Baneshares, Inc. 1995 Stock Optlon Plan(4)
* 10(d) Provident Community Bancshares, Inc. 2001 Stock Option Plan(S)
10(&) Provident Community Bancshares, Inc. 2006 Stock Option Plan(6)
10(f) Amended and Restated Change in Control Agreement by and among Lud W. Vaughn Prowdent
Community Bank, N.A. and Provident Community Bancshares, Inc.(7)
(g} Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, by and between Dwight V. Neese and Provtdent
Community Bank(8) ' .
10(h) .Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan #2 by and between Dwight V. Neese and Provident '
Community Bank(8) .
10(i) Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, by and between Richard H. Flake and Provtdent . -
Community Bank(8) '
10(3) Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan #2 by and between Richard H Flake and Provident
"Community Bank(8)
- 10(k) Supplementat Executive Retlrement Plan by and between Lud W. Vaughn and Prowdent Community-
Bank(7)
21  Subsidiaries of the- Registrant
23 Consent of Independent Auditor
" 31(a) Rule 13a-14(a)/ 15d-l4(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer "' -
o " 31(b) Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Ofﬁcer '
32 Section 1350 Certifications

T '

.

() Incorporated herein by reference to' Provident Commumty Bancshares’ Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June

30, 2006.

2) Incorporated herein by reference to Provident Community Bancshares” Form 8-K as ﬁled on October 17
2007. :

{(3)  Incorporated herein by reference to Provident Community Bancshares” Form lO-KSB for the year ended
September 30, 2003.

4 Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit A 'to Provident Community Bancshares’ Proxy Statement for its
1996 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

(5) Incorporated herein by reference to Appendix A to Provident Community Bancshares’ Proxy Statement for its
2000 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

{6) Incorporated herein by reference to Appendix A to Provident Community Bancshares’ Proxy Statement for its
2005 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

) Incorporated herein by reference to Provident Community Bancshares” Form 10-Q for the quarter ended june
30, 2007.

(8 Incorporated herein by reference to Provident Community Bancshares’ Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 2007.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

PROVIDENT COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC,

Date: March 18, 2008 By: /s/ Dwight V. Neese
Dwight V. Neese
President and Chief Executive Officer v

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

By: {s/ Dwight V. Neese By: /s/ Russell H. Smart

Dwight V. Neese Russell H. Smart

{Principal Executive Officer) Director

. ¢

Date:  March 18, 2008 Date: March 18, 2008
By: {s/ Richard H. Flake By: /s/ Philip C. Wilkins

Richard H. Flake Phillip C. Wilkins

(Principal Financial and Director

Accounting Officer)
Date:  March 18, 2008 Date:March 18, 2008

By: {s/ Robert H. Breakfield
Robert H. Breakfield
Director

Date:  March 18, 2008

By: {s/ James W. Edwards
James W. Edwards
Director

Date:  March 18, 2008
By: {s/ William M. Graham

William M. Graham
Director

Date:  March 18, 2008
By: /s/ Carl L. Mason
' Carl L. Mason

Director

Date:  March 18, 2008
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